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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-117290) 
(ATTENTION: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT, 

RECORDS MANAGEMENT DIVISION) • 
( .) 

FROM: SAC, ST. LOUIS (62-5097) 
o 

\ 

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS 

Re St. Louis telephone call to Bureau 8/4/78., 

Enclosed herewith a~e three copies each of an FD-302 
on interview of former SA HOWARD C. KENNEDY and a memorandum 
SAC ROY B. KLAGER, JR. 

~- Bureau (Encs.) 
1 - st. Louis 

:;\ .. '\311 ' 

RtC·GG 

,oyed, ,~ Transmitted ---..,-:----:-__ -=--:-__ Per _____ -

2 '" 3 I ...... _ ~.:: 1m (Number> (Time) FBI/DOJ 



FD-302 (~V. 11-27.-70) 

f r ""- .. ~. 
~ J' 

.... 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATlQN 

Date of transcription 8/4/78 

I·ir. HOWARD C. KE!:1NEDY resides at 55 Harneyt'lo~d Drive I 
Ferguson, !·1issouri 63136, residence telephone nu.tnber (314) 
521-8221. 

l·lr. KENNEDY is presently self-employed as a private 
investigator and polygraph examiner. H~ retired from FBI 
service on February 28, 1977. Prior to his retirement he 
uas assigned to the St. Louis Division of the FBI from 1954 
to the date of his retirement. During ~974 he was assigned 
to general criminal matters and 't'lorked as a Special Agent 
under the supervision of Field Supervisor ROBERT L. B~lDER~ 

_: • I-lr. I<Ei:n::JEDY I s recollection "las refreshed regarding an 
intervie'\-l with him at the FBI Office in S'c. Louis, r..Iissouri, 
on July 28, 1~1a, by SAC ROY B. KLAGER, JR., concerning a . 
closed St. Louis file l37-~6l85; more specifically" serialS 
of that file. !>lr. r~NNEDY recalled having read this serial 
in detail. He fur'i:~her recalled earlier discussion on July 23, 
1973, concerning a notation appearing on the above serial 
i'lhich states, "Notify locals of info re ki~~ing", and his 
earlier reply that in his recollection this comment pertained 
to a matter appearing on page 2 of the memorandun and unrelated 
to the l>m.RTIN LUTHER KING information. 

1lr. KENUEDY ~7as asked if he did in fact disseminate the 
information in keeping vlith the above-cited handwrit·ten 
notation. He related that he recalls '\'lith reasonable certainty 
that he did disseminate the- information appearing on page 2 
to someone in the St. Louis Police Department whose identity 
he does not now'recall. 

1lr. ITENNEDY called further attention to the last paragraph 
of' page 3 of the memOrandu.TU in question 't'lhich refers to another 
killing 1 unrela ted to the ]:l~RTIN .. LUTHER KING matter. IIe 
volunteered that this additional'unrelated information was also 
disseminated, -co the best of his recollection, to ·the Sot. Louis 
Police Department; however, he similarly does not recall to 
vlhom this information \:-7as given. ~%.~ <:-~c:--

. '\ . ..) '~~~ 

Interviewed on 9/4/73 at_",;S;I..lto--. ~L.IoI-'..IO'l.ll1...1.j..:::S"1I,--"r",-Sl .... • Si:l-Si:>'0 .... J ..... J ...... r ...... i ___ File #: SIt 62-5097 

by __ ...... S:2.1A::.uC_R~O~:y---L;BL.. • ........lrr~, T!.IJIAo.:G=F,IJ.'lR..."C-.l.J.uB~. ,l-ln,u""'l..t.;uL-______ Date didated_--""S.L.1-=4:L/-'7c.:8:<..-. _____ _ 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is 100ned to your agency; 

it and its conlents ore not to be distributed outside your agency .•. 

b .. " 1/ ~)"_ I ' 
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~ .... - -- -
FILI: (G2-5097) 8/4/73 

SAC ROY B. I~~GERr JR. 

HSCA 

Attention is directed to ti'lO FD-302s in this file, 
reflecting interviews conducted on 7/23/73 and 8/4/78, 
respectively, by me, of former SA HOWARD C. KET'1NEDY. 
Particular attention is directed to the interview with 
KE~mEDY on 8/~1/78 as it pertains to dissemination of 
informr:t'cion by him, "lhich information is reflected in 
serial 5 of St. Louis file 137-16185. In this interview 
of 0/4/78 1 KENNEDY s'cated that he recalls i·lith reasonable 
certainty that certain information 't'J'as dissclninated by him 
to the St. Louis Police Departmont. 

In order to document such dissemination, 'chis is to 
record that I personally searched our dissemination control 
file, 66-2340, for the months of April through July of 1974 
and found no rocord of such dissemination having been made. 

It should be noted that the volume of 66-2340 for the 
month of March, 1974, and prior months are no longer maintained 
as they have been destroyed under the file destruction program. 

There is no FD-159 (dissemination form) concerning this 
matter contained in 137-16185 or the related file 87-21859. 

RBK:nln 
(4) 
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• 
~ GOVERNMENT 

Assistant Attorn~y General 
Crinina1 Division 

\ 

August 14, 1918 

Attention: I~. Robert L. hcuch 
Direc.tor} VBI 

1 - Legal Counsel Division 

9ousr: SELECT COtlllITTJ::F. Oll JlSSfSSTI1ATIOllS ~ 
U ~ S. ROUSE OP REPREP,r;HTATIVrm (lISeA) 

Attn: r~. Heller 
- Mr. Bailey 
- rrlr. Foster 
- I>1r. Busching 

1V . 

nefeYEe ~~ in ~ndc to letter to the Attorney General 
from G. Robert -lnltey, Chief Counsel and Director" HSCA, dated 
July 17. 1978, 11hich, in connection l1ith the l!SCA's investi­
e:ntion into the assasoination of IIartin Luther Kine;, Jr., 
requested certain natcr1nls from FBI files. 

Enclosed are an orieina1and one copy of a memorandum 
rcspondin~ to the above request. It in requested that you 
furnish a copy of' the enclosed mcmorandut:l. to the HSCA~'-

(2) ~r Enclosures 
I 

Assoc. Dir. __ 
Dep. AD Adm. _ 
Dep. AD Inv. _ 

Asst. Dir.: 
Adm. Servs. __ 
Crim. Inv. __ 
Ident. __ _ 
Intell. __ _ 
Loborotory __ 
Legal Coun. __ 
Pian. & Insp. _ 
Rec. Mgnt. __ 
Tech. Servs._ 
Training __ 

Public Ails. 011. _ 

/~; 
(I ~ 

: I 

Telephonr:tlfiilfL1 ,., I') A m-& . 
Director4lSf.!y ~ IJ ~MMUR6QM 0 
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, . . .. 

1 - f.lr. Mintz 
Attn: Mr. Heller 

1 - r.fr. Bailey 
1 - r·lr. Foster 
1 - r.1r. Busching 

• 
August 14, 1978 

HOUSE SELECT C0I1PITTBE OU ASSASSIllATIO!1S 
u. S. HOUSE OF REPRESruITATIVES (HSOA) 

Reference in made to lotter to the Attorney Gcne~al 
from G. Robert Bla.key, Chief Counsel and Director, HSCA, 

\ . 

dated July' 11, 1978, which, in connection uith tho nSOAts 
1nveotigation into the assaSSination of I,!artin Luthor King, J·r., 
requosted certain materialo from PBI files. 

lath ~e3pect to Item 1, rctr~cvab1c information in 
Bureau files and J·!11\,1a.ulrce Field Office :riles reeardinr; 
Robert Franklin Sanders is available for rcviel1 at FB! Hoad­
quo.rtors. 

t'lith respoa.t to Item 2, 'serials requested \'lore 
delivored to HSOA ropreoentativc Phoebe Orr on Au~ust 11, 
1978. 

tlith respect to Item 3, this latte):> t1ill confirm 
that on Auguo'l; 10, 1918, HSCA representative Lisa Berlm'l \'Tas 
advised that ttTO into;rmants supplied information :t.n the noted 
three serials. One of these informants is deceased., and the 
other "Tao recently contacted and refused to b\; interviewed by 
the HSGA for fear of his life should his identity be rovealed. 

Th1~ letter conpletes response to RSCA request of 
July 11" 1978. 

e.~B:C~1(7) 
6'JfJhi 62-117290 

Assoc. Dir. __ 
Dep. AD Adm. _ 
Dep. AD Inv._ 

Asst.Dir.: 
Adm. Servs. __ 
Crim. Inv. __ 
Ident. __ _ 
Intell. __ _ 
Laboratory __ 
Legal Coun. _ 
Plan. & Insp. _ 
Rec. Mgnt. __ 
Tech. Servs._ 
Training __ 

Public Alfs. 011. _ 
Telephone Rm._ 
Direclor's Sec'y _ 

ORIGINAL AND ONE SENT TO ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL, 
CRIMINAL DIVISION, ATTENTION: MR. ROBERT L. KEUCH. 

NOTE: See Director, FBI, letter to Assistant Attorney General, 
Criminal Division, Att~nt.ion: Mr. Robert L. Keuch, dated 
August 14, 1978, captioned as above.~ . " 

• ... .. ~ 0-

~"'\~~~, 

&) . III)) . / J 
;/./ ( f 

I • 

J~ctQS~ / 
MAIL ROOM I!Zl 

FSI/DOJ 
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to 
TRANSMIT VIA: 

o Teletype 

o Facsimile 

CX------

PRECEDENCE: 

o Immediate 

o Priority 

o Routine 

FBI 

CLASSIFICATION: 

o TOP SECRET 

o SECRET 

o CONFIDENTJAL 

o UNCLAS EFT 0 

o UNCLAS 

Date 8/4/78 
-----------------------------------------------------

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-117290) 

FROM: SAC, SPRINGFIELD {62-2567} (P) 
.~ 

SUBJECT: ~OUSE SELECT COMMITTEE 
--eN--:A:SSAS~S'INATl:ONS-{RSCA) 

--Buded 879m' 

Re Bureau teletype 8/2/78. 

Enclosed for the Bureau are two copies each of 
74 serials from Springfield closed file entitled "UNSUBi ~ 

above referenced teletype. 1-

LEBANON TRUST AND SAVINGS BANK, LEBANON, ILLINOIS, 10/31/69,~ 
BR, 00: SPRINGFIELD, BUFILE 91-34673", as requested in (,p , , 

The Bureau's attention is directed to communication. 
marked serial 40, an FD-209 dated 11/14/69. This communication 
contains information other than pertaining directly to 
bank robbery of Lebanon Trust and Savings Bank. 

REC- 13 
I. f':~ 

--~ ~'S~~"\ 
~ , I~\t~~· . 

~Bureau (62-117290) (Encl. 148)~~ ~~ 
3 - Springfield {2-62-2567} a~bo 

(1-91-4669) ,"" () I tea fl 
~ \",r'\ 

JFD/cml 
{5} ~ \r-'.l? 

123 AUG $) 197A 

----- ---

Transmitted ---,-_----:-__ ....,-:::---:-__ Per _____ -
(Number) (Time) FBI/DOJ 



.' .)0 
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LOUIS STOKES, OHIO, CHAIRMAn 0 
RICHAROSON PREYER, H.c:. S"MUE~"'INE' OHIO -.; 
WALTER E. FAUNTROY, D.c:. STEWA' !CK'NNEY. COHN. r-:-)~r ........... "_ 
YVONNE: BRATHWA1TE BURKE, CALIF".. CHARLE \,E. NEBR. _..::;-:;-~..:;....;.;..;o.. ....... - .' CHRISTOPMER J. 0000, CONN.. HAROLO S:'-:i'_WYER. MtCH .. 

HAROLD E. FORD. TENN. ~eled Qi:ommittee ou ~55a55inat{~n5~ 
FLOYD J. FITHIAN, IND. Ii ,. - lJ4j _ .. __ i'l1!Wl! 

ROllERTW. EDGAR. PAt 

(202) 2;$-4624 
'm.~. 1!)ouse of llepte.selltatibes 

3331 HOUSE OFFICE BUI1..01NG. ANNEX Z 

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20515 

~oo.~ August 7, 1978 

The Honorable Gr~ffin B. Bell 
Attorney General of the United States 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D. C. 20430 

Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division, Room 2113 

Dear ~tr. Attorney General: 

As part of the ongoing investigation by this Committee 
into the circumstances surrounding the death of Dr. Martin 
Luther King, ~r. it would be appreciated if you could render 
your assistance in making William O'Connor, formerly Deputy 
Assistant Attorney General with the civil Rights Division 
of the Department of Justice, available for immediate 
staff interview. 

Your cooperation and assistance is as always, 
appreciated. 

Very truly yours', 

~.01~~ 
G. Robert Blakey 
Chief Counsel and Director 

fl-136 

REC .. ~ &tl- /17tf<9tJ 

GRB: ghb 

20 AUG 22 1978 

----qf 
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-... """,).,~ • LOUIS~STOKES. OHIO, CHAIRMAN. 

' t~ICHARDSON P'R£YE~. N.c.. SAMUEL L. [; .E, OHIO 
WALTER £J,FAUNTP'~ D.C. STEWART B. Ni ... KINNEY, CONN. 

_ N£ BRA!HYi:,\11 E t:iORKE. CAUF. CHARLES THONE, NEaR. 
(STOPHER J. DODO. CONN. HAROLD S. SAWYER, MICH. 

laO E. FORO.- TENN. 
l"1!--

~ect <1:o~~ttee ... ~~ %l~!ttati2tlj_ FLOYD .J. FITHIAN. IND .. 
Fk)B~ffl" W •• EOGAR. PAt 

(.J 

(202) 225-4624 'Q!l:~:7f}ouse of 3aept:e~enta:tibe~ 
3331 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515 

1978 
" 

August 7, 

~U3i~(b:J 
The Honorable Griffin B. Bell 
Attorney General of the united States 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D. C. 20430 

Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General­
Criminal Division, Room 2113 

Dear Mr. Attorney General: 

The Subcommittee investigating the circumstances sur­
rounding the death of Dr~ Martin Luther King, Jr., has obtained 
authorization to be furnished any and all information 
maintained by the Federal Bure~ of Investigation, concerning 
and/or received from the Honorable Andrew Young, during 
the period March 1, 1968 through June 'I, 1968. 

Submitted herewith is Ambassador Young's release, and 
accordingly, it is requested that the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation make available all Headquarters and Field Office 
files and subfiles of any nature perta~ning to Ambassador 
Young for the period enumerated. 

As time is extremely crucial in ~~~atter, your 
prompt attention is greatly aPcW'eciated. I II. '\ '" "'1 A -.~,."OJ".tp . m.EC-34 It? ,~ - / eJ- v () II 

___ .. r A O • ... ,*--

r / (: j-" 

// EnCLOSURE 

cc: Ron Heller 

GRB: ghb 

, ' 

Ve~~ truly yours, 

~~ 
G. Robert Blakey 

2 t'.UG 1.0 1978 

Chief Counsel and Director 

6:2 - I/?;l 90 
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-.~.. '" LOUIS STOKES. OHIO. CHAIRMA. 

RIc;'fARDSON '\REYER. N.C. SAMUEL L.. E. OHIO 
r::,WALTER E. FAUNTROY. D.C. STEWART D~ J.KINNEY. CONN • 

• 

NN~~i!:2ATHWAIL.~RKEI CALIF'. CHARLES THO,.. .... NEBR .. 
ISTOPHF\R .s.- DODD, CONN. HAROLD S. SAWYER. MICH. . 
OLD £. FORO, 'TENN. 

OYD .J. FlntlAN', IND. 
ROBERT W. EDGAR, PA. 

(202) 225-4624 

• 
~elect Ql:ommittee Oll ~~~a~~illatfoll~ 

~.~. ~}OU5e of 31cprc5cntatibc5 
3331 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING. ANNEX;it 

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20515 

I, the undersigned, hereby authorize the Federal 

Bu~eau of Investigation (FBI) to release any. and all 

tt information which it has or maintained concerning me, 

and/or which it has received or obtained from me, in-

.: 

eluding' suc..h information which may have been revealed 

to the FBI on a confidential basis, during the period 

from March r, 1968 through June 1, 1968 to the Select 

Committee on Assassinations of the United States House 

of Representatives (Committee) and its staff. By this 

authorization, I knowingly and voluntarily waive whatever 

rights I may h~ve to withhold disclosure of information 

in the possession of the FBI to the Committee and its 

staff. 

65994 Docld:32939118 Page 10 



· . FD-\36 (R~~'. 7-27-76) 
, -FBI' • 

TRAt'l'SMIT ..vIA: PRECEDENCE: CLAS SIFIC~ON: 
o Teletype 

o Facsimile 

~irtel 

TO 

FROI·! 

SUBJECT; 

o Immediate 0 TOP SECRET 

o Pdodty 

o Routine 
o SECRET 

o CONFIDENTIAL 

DEFTO 

D CLEAR 

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-117290) 

SAC, CHICAGO 

4i6USE SELECT 
(HSCA) 

(87-45634) (P) (SQUAD 2) 

C01'IT"lITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS 

Re Bureau teletype to Chicago, 7/25/78; 
and Bureau telcall to Chicago, 7/31/78. 

The following is for the information 
of the Bureau to set forth the attempts to contact 
RICHARD FRANCIS O'HARA as instructed in refereced v 

teletype. 

On 7/26/78, O'HARA's Art Gallery was 
locatea at 620 iJorth Wells Street, Chicago 
Illinois, rather than, 720 North ~\fells, Chicago. 
This gallery is known as the Conoisseur Gallery. 
Then present at the gallery was an unidentified 
Negro female ~'lho claimed to be the secretary of 
RICHARD 0' HARA. The interviewing~ent identified 

RES/cmb 
(3) 

'V{"136 . _. 

(, ~ _ J ~,jj. ;J2f dJ 

20 AUG 2 1978 

.. 

Approved: ----11-.:::.......'-+--1-- Transmitted _________ _ Per _____ _ 

, ::. ).: !~.~.l r:~ Cl' Q 
\1 NW 659940 JX>cld:329391 

(Number) (Time) 
GPO : 1977 0 - 225-539 

,. . 
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" (, 

> # . • , < 

CG 87-45634 

himself to this female and stated that he wished 
to speak with O'HARA for the purpose of informing 
O'HARA of something. Beyond that, the purpose of 
the visit was not explained to this female. 

This female then stated that she was 
alone in the art gallery, but was able to reach 
O'HARA by telephone. She did so, and the interviewing 
agent spoke with O'HARA. Again, since this contact 
\vas by telephone, 0' HARA vlas informed only as the 
female vlas informed above. The interview'ing 
agent and 0' HARA agreed to meet the follm·ling day. 

The following day, 7/28/78, the inter­
viewing agent went to O'HARA's above gallery. 
A man claiming to be O'HARA c~ae to the door of 
the gallery and refused to admit the agent to 
the gallery. He stated that he would not discuss 
anything or permit, the agent to inform him of 
anything without the intervention of his attorney 
identified as RICHARD S. JALOVEC, of Chicago, 
Illinois. 

Thereafter that day, the interviewing 
agent contacted 1·1r. JALOVEC and arranged for 
JALOVEC to be present while the agent presented 
O'HARA with certain papers which would inform 
O'HARA of the matters set forth in referenced 
teletype. ~hereafter, O'HARA would have the 
option of responding to the interviewing agent 
and of discussing the matter with his attorney. 
This meeting "\vas arranged for the follo\ving day. 

- 2 -
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CG 87-45634 

On the following, 7/28/78, the inter­
viewing agent met with Mr. JALOVEC in I·1r. JALOVEC' s 
office as arranged. l,lror. JALOVEC then stated that 
~rr. O'Hl1RA had just decided not to appear at the 
meeting against the advise of Hr. JALOVEC. Nr. 
JALOVEC stated that he could not convince Mr. 
O'HARA that the FBI was not planning to cause 
some kind of a problem for l-Ir. 0' HARA. 1·1r. JALOVEC 
was not informed of the purpose of the attempted 
contact of O'HARA except that the interviewing 
agent told Hr. JAVOVEC that the FBI \'lished to 
pass some information to Hr. O'HARA. 

In view of the foregoing events and 
the instructions of the Bureau expressed in 
referenced telcall, Chicago is making no further 
attempts to contact O'HARA. 

- 3* -
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(j1'!~TED STATES GOVERNMENT 

t 

.. Memorandum· 
TO ~r. B~~ 

n£-,iDir.·~ 
Fo:~~'lrk~~_ 

Dep. AK~~v. _ • 
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE .,. 

FEDERAL BUR/jEAU OF;I~V IGATION f ~:i:·. ~;::s_.-=--== .~ 
~, Ident. ___ _ 

Intell. __ -'­
Laboratory __ 

DXTE: 7/2B~7B L~'ICOO".~ 
Plan. & Insp. ~ 
Rec. Mgnt. 

I - Mr. Bailey Tech. Servs. 

FROM D~ I Mr. Mintz Training __ 

SUBJECT: ~OUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON 
ASSA~T:tONEr---~- . 
U: S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) 

Public Ails. 011. _ 
Attn: Telephone Rm._ 
Mr. Heller Director's Sec'y_ 

I - Criminal Investigative 
Division 
Attn: Mr. J.J. Jamar 

I - Mr. Foster 

PURPOSE: To furnish information regarding captioned 
Committee's efforts to gain access to Memphis Field Office 
files of five (5) former informants and to recommend, in 
accordance with a decision by the Department of Justice, 
that excised copies of these files be made available only 
to the HSCA's Chief Counsel and Director. 

SYNOPSIS: The HSCA is trying to resolve allegation that 
FBI informants reporting on the Invaders, a Memphis youth 
gang, acted as "agent provocateurs" in instigating violence, ~ 
causing King to return to Memphis where he was killed. HSCAr· I 
requested access to FBI Headquarters (FBIHQ) files on five (1'1 
informants reporting on Invaders. This access was g'ranted., __ ",,/ 

,~ to HSCA Chief Counsel and Director only as effort to 
&}compromise with HSCA and assist in resolving allegation. 

~ 
HSCA then requested access to Memphis Field Office files 

9 on the same informants. This request was depied in Director 
L~o letter to Congressman St0kes,_ Chairman, HSCA, (copy attached) 
~t~ primarily because it w0uld be detrimental to our informant 
f-=-: f, !>-l development program. By letter to the Attorney General from 
8'1~ HSCA Chairman dated 7/5/78 (copy attached), a meeting with 
7" ~td the Attorney General was requested to resolve the issues. 
8~ Mr. Robert L. Keuch, Assistant Attorney General, stated HSCA 
~~~ plans to subpoena file~ and that FBI should make files 
~'-:~~ available. Informants were contacted, ~~usftd)to '/1) '/Ii .... .IA'OJ'" 
6 i4!J permit disclosure of their identi ties t~4!S~AV<- "in; -' '- /(!./ rftJ 
f::~_" letter to the Director ,da:ted 7/24/78 (copy attached), Mr. 
H 1't Keuch advised that in h1S judgement, ,as Special c<5'hrls"e'l"-f:@'r~c'::'~ 
H~~~ the Attorney General, £h.e"~HSCA should be given access to 
~d~ -,~xcis~ copies of thesE4 'd .. ies pri~a}:'iJly because tfie) ,tb'.ct>l):unP>tt~~' s 

h~':JiGlative and investigative needs are not based on IIpure 
speculation" and to give access 'Eo excised copies bCYi:.h--. _ 
protects informant identities and demonstrates our cooperation. 
While> ,wybelieve Mr. Keuch' s decision is 'Sound, our reason~. ,. 

I L mr.rdsuRB ~ (M\" 
, . TEnC'lOSllT ST.l2.& II I\iW: ~'O!fi 

~.t~). CONTINUED :"-'OVER 1\ -'&.If\; (I 

~",!!599<4. Dodd: 1989138 Page 14 
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Memorandum to. Mr. Bassett 
RE: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS 

U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) 

why files should nct be made available were informally 
provided him and are cutlined in this memcrandum. On 
7/27/78, Mr. Keuch stated cur arguments are persuasive, 
but he still believed the decislcn in his letter cf 7/24/78 
was the best course cf acticn in this matter. However, 
he desired to. use our arguments in respcnding to. 
Congressman Stckes' letter and asked this information be 
furnished him on a fcrmal basis. Mr. Keuch has determined 
that cur acticn in this matter will have no. bearing cn the 
Socialist Workers Party litigaticn in New York. The 
Congressicnal Inquiry Unit '(CIU) believes that since ccpies 
cf these files will be excised to. prevent compromise cf 
informants' identities, we shculd agree with Mr. Keuch's 
positicn and make files available. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

1. That we fcllcw the decision cf Mr. Keuch in 
making excised ccpies of these infcrmant 'files available to. 
the HSCA's Chief Ccunsel and Directcr only. 

2. If the abcve is apprcved, an apprcpriate 
communicaticn be prepared directing to. Mr. Keuch infcrmation 
he desires to. use in his respcnse to. Cc~gressman Stckes. 

APPROVEO~~' . ;4.<!,m."S''''N.~ -[cl"~lC·t)urf. - '-
Cr~m. In.... f'hn. f. 'nr.p, 1h 

". • r"" "-n" ~ L "Yrl-Tor .. '. ,.- .q, !!J£.. 
,,:~~:: [l~ ~ lr;:'T·t_ T- -~. . :"~''),--

!h . -.. ,0 .• , fr. _ In'-'j _. . -.----u"" f:::"),iVJAr • "'~"--.--- I~~~ •• :'·; __ _ 
DJ~.AD Inv. LZ<Cvratory _ fI,.;'i:\;t\:,c.OH. __ _ 
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Memorandum to Mr. Bassett 
RE: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS 

U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) 

DETAILS: By letter to the Attorney General dated 4/12/78, 
the HSCA requested access to files on our informants 
within the Invaders, a Memphis youth gang. This request 
was apparently made after a review of the Invaders file at 
FBIHQ which disclosed the Memphis Office had five informants 
who were providing coverage of that organization. Mr. G. Robert 
Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director, HSCA, had advised Legal 
Counsel Division that the HSCA is trying to resolve whether 
or not the Invaders fomented racial violence to get King to 
return from Atlanta to Memphis where he was killed and to 
determine if any of these informants acted as "agent 
pr?vocateurs" in starti!lg this violence. . .. 

None of the five informants involved are currently 
active. Only one informant actually became a member of the 
Invaders and that was not until after King's assassination. 
Memphis files on these informants total 47 sections. 

By Mr. Ryan to Mr. Bassett memorandum dated 
4/27/78, it was approved to release FBIHQ files on these 
informants with all informant identifying data excised. It 
was hoped these files would satisfy the HSCA that informants 
were not responsible for violence. This action was taken 
primarily as a "compromise" to demonstrate cooperation with 
the Committee. Any additional efforts by the HSCA to review 
field office files of th~ informants or to determine informant 
identities would be opposed. Access to FBIHQ informant files 
was limited to Mr. Blakey, since some staff members were 
familiar with substantive file on the Invaders and to allow 
staff access could jeopardize informants' identities. 

As reported in Mr. Ryan to Mr. Bassett memorandum 
dated 5/19/78, Mr. Blakey reviewed excised copies of all 
five FBIHQ informant files on 5/17/78, in the presence of 
two Agents of the CIU. Following a review, Mr. Blakey stated 
he found no evidence that any of our informants acted as 
"agent provocateurs. II He furnished FBIHQ 15 pages of notes 
which he took during review and desired these notes be kept 
at FBIHQ for possible later use in constructing a paragraph 
in the final HSCA report to the effect that he found no 
evidence that any of these informants instigated violence. 
Following this review, Mr. Blakey made no verbal request that 
field office files of these informants would be needed. 
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, • 
Memorandum to Mr. Bassett 
RE: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS 

U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) 

By letter to the Attorney General dated 5/23/78, 
Mr. Blakey requested access to Memphis Field Office files of 
these same five informants. This letter stated that the 
procedure used for review of FBIHQ files was unacceptable and 
contrary to the Memorandum of Understanding, but could be 
utilized ~gain. 

In response to this request, a letter from the Director 
to Congressman Louis B. Stokes, Chairman, HSCA, dated 6/13/78, 
was sent denying access to these files. A copy of this 
letter and the' letter transmitting it to the Department of 
Justice are attached to this memorandum. Our denial was based 
primarily on the overall detrimental effect this access could 
have on our informant development program and, as this letter 
pointed out, the lives and safety of' our informants could 
be placed in jeopardy. This letter also stated that our 
decision to make the FBIHQ informant files available was not 
meant to serve as a precedent for the HSCA to request field 
office files for the same informants. Mr. Robert L. Keuch, 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General, concurred with our position 
in the absence of additional information from the HSCA bearing 
on the allegation that our informants acted as "agent . 
provocateurs" in inst~gati~g the violence in Memphis. 

On 7/11/78, representatives of the CIU and Legal 
Counsel Division met with Mr. Keuch, at which time Mr. Keuch 
furnished a copy of a letter from Congressman Stokes to the 
Attorney General dated 7/5/78. A copy of this letter is 
attached to this memorandum. This letter sets out in detail 
the basis on which the HSCA feels it has for requesting access 
to informant field office files. This letter appealed to the 
Attorney General to resolve the matter of the informant files 
and requested a meeting with the Attorney General to discuss 
the issues involved. 'Mr. Keuch advised that the HSCA was 
prepared to subpoena these files. In his opinion, Mr. Keuch 
believed the Department would lose a court decision over 
the files and it would be in the Bureau's best interest 
to comply with the HSCA request of 5/23/78 and allow access. 
Mr. Keuch believed the letter from Congressman Stokes 
contained additional information bearlng on the allegation 
~gainst the Bureau in that the Committee's own investigation 
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. . • 
Memorandum to Mr. Bassett 
RE: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS 

U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) 

had established a need to review the field office informant 
files and the request was not based on irresponsible allegations. 
Mr. Keuch requested that the FBI reexamine its position and 
advise if the files could be made available to Mr. Blakey 
only. 

On 7/13/78, Mr. Keuch advised that if files were 
not forthcoming, the HSCA planned to issue a subpoena for 
them, an action to commence 7/17/78. 

At a meeting with representatives of the CIU, 
Mr. Bassett and Mr. Bailey on 7/13/78, Mr. McDermott 
directed that all five informants be contacted to determine 
if they have any objections to their identities being disclosed 
to the HSCA. If any did not object, then a signed waiver 
would be obtained authorizing release of their files to the 
HSCA. Subsequent to the meeting, Mr. Keuch was telephonically 
advised of this action. " 

On 7/17/78 and 7/18/78, the field advised that 
all five informants had been contacted and refused to allow 
their identities to be disclosed to the HSCA! On 7/18/78, 
Mr. Keuch was telephonically advised that all five informants 
objected to their identities bei~g disclosed to the HSCA. 

By letter to the Director dated 7/24/78 (copy attached), 
Mr. Keuch outlined the basis which he, as Special Counsel to. 
the Attorney General, believed that excised copies of these 
informant files should be made available to the HSCA. In his 
opinion, Mr. Keuch believes the HSCA's legislative and 
investigative needs for the files are not based on "pure 
speculation and/or naked allegations"; that the Committee 
will issue subpoenas for the files and if we lost a court 
decision regarding subpoenas, access would be broadene~ 

l
and informants' identities could be disclosed; the nature of 
the Committee is "that the Bureau and Department of Justice 
are targets or subjects 0f the investigation" and we are 
obligated to be as cooperative as possible; and, that "if 
and" when we reach the ultimate confrontation over the possible 
disclosure of informants" our position will be strengthened 
by taking coop~rative steps consistent with our needs to 
protect informants' identities. 
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Memorandum to Mr. Bassett 
RE: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS 

U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) 

Subsequent to receipt of this letter~ Mr. Keuch 
was informally furnished by the CIU a list of points against 
making these files available to the HSCA. These points 
were derived as results of discussions by interested 
divisions at FBIHQ and a review of Congressman Stokes' 
letter to the Attorney General dated 7/5/78. While it was 
believed Mr. Keuch's position in this matter is sound, we 
also desired he be made aware of our arguments in opposition 
to making these informant files available. These points 
given to Mr. Keuch informally are as follows: 

1. As stated in our letter to Congressman Stokes 
dated 6/13/78, if it becomes general knowledge that FBI 
informant files are being opened to outside parties, informant 
privilege is threatened' and our informant development 
program can be severely hampered. Despite the HSCA's statement 
in the letter from Congressman Stokes that it is not seeking 
the informants' identities at this time, this is not the 

I central issue in point. The central issue is the principle 
of openi~g a fiel~ office informant file to outside parties. 

J 
2. The HSCA was provided access to FBIHQ files 

concerni~g informants who reported on the Invaders. 
Although the HSCA feels these were aQministrative in 
nature, the policy of the Bureau at that time required that 
all information of a substantive nature be furnished to FBIHQ. 
Data such as informant's travel, amount of payments and a 
summary of background material are examples of such infor­
mation provided to FBIHQ. Therefore, FBIHQ feels that its 
files contain signific::ant information conce'rning the operation 
of any informant. ' 

I 
3. All information of substance concerning the 

Invaders o~ganization furnished by these informants would be 
reported in the Invaders file at FBIHQ. The HSCA has had 
access to this file since December, 1977. The HSCA has , 
shown no interest in reviewing the Memphis Field Office 
file concerning the Invaders', a file whic:::h would contain 
all reports from informants covering the Invaders. It 
would appear logical to examine this file in detail prior 
to pressing for files of informants, none of whom were 
even members of the Invaders at the time of or prior to 
Ki~g's assassination. 
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• 
Memorandum to Mr. Bassett 
RE: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS 

U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) 

4. Review of FBIHQ informant files was restricted 
to Mr. G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director, HSCA, 
and not to his staff because, since the staff had access 
to the Invaders file at FBIHQ, their knowledge of the 
organization could possibly result in identification of 
informants through a cross checking of the files. Subsequent 
to Mr. Blakey's' review of the informant files, the FBIHQ 
Invaders file was delivered to the HSCA on 7/6/78. Now 
Mr. Blakey himself has access to the substantive Invaders 
file, and similarly, his possible new knowledge could result 
in source identification if allowed access to field office 
files. 

5. On 7/17/78 and 7/18/78, all five informants 
were contacted to determine if they would permit disclosure 
of their identification to the HSCA. All declined. 

6. Following his review of FBIHQ files on 
5/19/78, Mr. Blakey told agents present that he found 
no evidence that any of our informants acted as "agent 
provocateurs." He furnished notes taken during his review 
to FBIHQ and requested the notes be maintained by the FBI 
for possible future use in writing into his final report a 
paragraph to the effect he had found no evidence that any of 
these informants had instigated violence. He made no request 
at that time to review field office informant files. It is 
possible that Mr. Blakey is satisfied with the review of 
FBIHQ informant files. 

7. The FBI desires to maintain consistency 
with regard to our position in this matter. In our letter 
to Congressman Stokes dated 6/13/78, access to these 
files' was denied. This position was decided upon after 
careful deliberation between interested divisions in the 
FBI and in our view the HSCA has pr0vided no basis to cause 
a cha~ge of this position. 

8. Providing the HSCA access to field office 
informant files, although excised, could serve as an 
undesirable precedent for other outside groups to review 
such files. 

9. Because of the large number of eXClSlons 
in these files to protect the identities of informants, 
it is unlikely the HSCA will be satisfied with its review, 
if granted. It will probably ask for fewer excisions and/ 
or the identities of the informants. 
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• 
Memorandum to Mr. Bassett 
RE: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS 

U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) 

10. Finally, the letter from Congressman 
Stokes dated 7/5/78, has been analyzed at FBIHQ and, 

. generally, it is not believed it contains additional infor­
mation giving substance to the allegation that our informants 
acted as "agent provocateurs. II Specifically, the following 
points are· noted: . 

a. The letter states (pages 1 and 4) that the 
HSCA had aGcess to relevant Bureau· personnel and has 
conducted extensive interview among those who may also 
be subjects of this aspect of the· Committee's investigation. 
The Committee claims need to review the files to determine if 
the written record supports or refutes the oral testimony 
on the relevant questions. However, the letter offers 
no specific results of interviews of personnel or 
others concerning the basic allegation. It has not identified 
any specific individual who has· furnished information 
beari~g on this all~gation. 

b. The letter states (page 4) that based on 
field interviews with former members 'Of the Invaders and 
people present in Memphis at the time of the march, the 
"Invaders were in fact a proximate cause of the violence." 
This is not new information. The FBIHQ file concerning the 
Invaders, media reports issued then and more reGently verifies 
the Invaders culpability regarding violence during the march. 
The letter also states (page 4) that "it is universally 
believed that the Invader· followers who caused the violence 
were paid FBI 0peratives." The FBI considers this statement 
a sweeping generalization and again the Committee offers 
no specific identities of individuals who believed those 
causing violence were FBI informants. Other than articles 
appearing in "Newsdayll magazine in 1976 and more recently 
statements by Mark Lane and possibly former members of the 
Invaders, who else shares this belief? The letter from 
Co~gressman Stokes identifies no one. 

c. This letter states (page 4) that the "Memphis 
Field Office had pri0r knowledge of· impending violence (a 
fact memorialized in FBI documents)." This· statement 
implies the FBI knew of violence because its informants 
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• 
Memorandum to Mr. Bassett 
RE: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS 

U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) 

were instructed to instigate violence. However, as shown 
in our files, FBI knowledge of impending violence was based 
on information from various informants' and officials, 
resulting from a tense situation brought about by the 
Sanitation Workers Strike, all of which made knowledge of 
impendi~g violence rather obvious. 

d. The letter states (pages 4 and 5) that "members 
of the Invaders were observed by agents of the FBI exhorting 
the crowd and readying weapons from signposts (a fact later 
testified to under oath by these agents)." A review of the 
Invaders and informant files at FBIHQ disclosed that none 
of the informants were members of the Invaders at the time 
violence occurred. ,Only one of these five informants was 
ever a member and that was subsequent to the assassination. 

e. The letter states (page 5) that "Professor 
Blakey's review of the files revealed that at least one 
informant subsequently joined a more violence-prone 
organization." It is assumed this statement is to demonstrate 
the informant's propensity for violence. However, the FBI 
believes that Kingis death and the rioting that followed 
intensified racial feeling and tended to'make some organiza­
tions more violent. Therefore, it is logical that whatever 
organization our informant was redirected into, it would be 
more violence prone. 

I 
On 7/27/78, Mr. Keuch telephonically advised a 

representative of the CIU that he reviewed our arguments 
and found them persuasive, but still he believed the decision 
as outlined in his letter of 7/24/78 was the best course 
of action in this matter. He stated, however, that he 
desired to use our arguments in respopding to the letter 
from Congressman Stokes and asked that this information be 
furnished him on a formal basis. Mr. Keuch also stated 
he had contacted the United states Attorney in New York 
handling the Socialist Workers Party case and had received 
clearance that our action in this matter would have no 
beari~g on that litigation. 
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Memorandum to Mr. Bassett 
RE: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS 

U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) 

OBSERVATIONS: The CIU believes that since copies of these 

J

files will be excised to prevent compromise of informant 
identities, we should agree with Mr. Keuch's position in 
this matter and make excised copies available to the HSCA's 
Chief Counsel and Director only. These files, consisting 
of 47 secti0ns, have been furnished to FBIHQ, copied and 
returned to Memphis Field Office in anticipation of this 
need. 
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"'r1Aa .. tM a11eptln tbat eta latonuu acted .. aaact ,""oc&tau.­
ill iutiaat1Da riol..e. ill ....,u. ... UDalned w1tll Mar ,..ltt.._ 
w.. _ttu. 

VWta B. WaHt.r 
Director 

.arEs I,. tyan to Mr ...... tt -.eIIOrandua elated 4-27-78, it ... apprOYe4 
to allov lukcy ace ... to fU .. of Woraauts who fum1abed WoraaUoa 
conceru1Da the lDYader.. Th1a action ... tabn in bope of .. t1.fyiq 
the HSCA that our Woraant. were DOt ruponaible for Y101ace vb1eh 
oeeurred clur1n& the lan1tat1oD Worker. Str1b in Kemph1.. After Hr. llakey 
rft'lwed twe fU .. , u Z'cpot'ted in a"an to Hr ..... ett IIeIDOraDdua 

" 

cSated 5-19-78, Blakey .tated he found DO n!.dace that any of our WO!'MDts 
acted .. "a,ent proyocataura.- Rovner, he folloved with an addit1oDa1 
I'equ .. t to aM the inforu.nts' 1'1ald Office fU ... 

lapr .. entatiY .. of the ~ ... 1onal Inquiry 11Il1t, the tep1 
eoun.el DiYu1on, and the Top Echelon and CrS-ina1 Inforunt Uuit, 
Cr1la1nal tzn.ast1.sat1.ye J)1yu1oD, ar. in total agrument that .e abou1cl 
10 DO further to &nwer BSCA'. clmand. for Woraant fUee in tb18 
utter and that Mr. llakey'. requut .boule! be clan1.ed. Ifr. Xeuch cOncurred, 
baaed on cl1aeuaatou with D. o. Coulao1i, Lepl Counae1 Diyuion. OIl 

5-30-78. 

On 6-1-78, SA Juryl Jobuon, Hemph1a Offiee, ... adYued of 
the aboYe. Ia.ed on hia 1r.now1edse of the .1tuatlon, HeDphU vou1cl b. 
wWing and capable of .ubaitt1n& a nona affidavit CODeern1ng th1.a 
aUaptioA. 

Th1.a letter comp1et .. responJle to BSCA'. request ated 
5-23-7 •• 

- ~ -3 
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6tlect (:ommftttt on a~~a~~iJUlt{on~ 

8.&.1bou~t of 1\tprt~mt41'bt" 
.", HOUSE OI'JFJCE MSlLDlH~. AHHEX Z 

WASHINGTON. D.C. %0515 

July 5, 1978 

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell 
Attorney General of the United States 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D.C. 

Dear Mr. Attorney General: 

• 

In connection with the Committee's investigation into 
the circumstances surrounding the death of Dr. Martin Luther 
King, Jr., I write to request that you make certain field 
office informant files available to the Committee so that 
s~rious allegations involving the Federal Bureau of Inves­
tigation and the death of Dr. King may be resolved~ The 
Committee has already had access to the relevant Bureau 
personnel, and it has conducted extensive interviews among 
those who may also be subjects of this aspect of the Com­
mittee's investigation. The focus of the Committee's 
effort now is to determine if the written record supports 
or refutes the oral testimony on the relevant questions. 
These files have been denied to the Committee by the Director 
of the Bureau by letter dated June 11, 1978, with the con­
currence of the Criminal Division. I write this letter to 
ask that you give your personal attention to resolving this 
serious matter. 

On October 7, 1977, you and I signed the Memorandum 
of Understanding between the Department and the Select Com­
mittee. As you will recall, it was intended that the, 
Memorandum should cover what materials the Department of 
Justice would release to the Committee, (I.A.C.). 

In a letter dated April 12, 1978, Professor G. Robert 
Blakey, the Chief Counsel and Staff Director of the Com­
mittee, confirmed an oral request in which he asked' :Dr 
Pthe informant files on all informants in the Invaders 
(a Black militant group in Memphis, Tennessee) during 1968 
and provide the Committee with access to these files." 
(See II. B.) Apparently, this group was involved in the 
violence that occurred in Memphis when Dr. King was there 
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in 1968. The files were to be examined in a form in which • 
only the identity of the informants had been exercised from 

'them. The letter also expressly noted the "Committee ••• 
reserves the right to request ••• the identity of all Invader 
informants during 1968 should the sanitized files and agent 
interviews be inconclusive on the issues to be resolved by 
the Committee." (See I.B.(l» 

During the week of May 14, 1978, the Bureau, in partial 
response to the April 12th request, permitted only Professor 
Blakey to review the duly excised FBI Headquarters informant 
files. The staff of the Committee was denied access to the 
files. Professor Blakey agreed to this form of limited access, 
reserving the right to insist that the terms of the Memorandum 
of Understanding be complied with • 

In a letter dated May 23, 1978, the Committee then 
requested "that the Memphis Field Office files for these 
same informants be prepared for access by the staff." The 
Headquarters files contained basically administrative data; 
it was felt that the Field Office file might be more en­
lightening. The letter also observed, "While the Committee 
feels that the procedure by which ••• (Professor Blakey) was 
permitted access to the first set of files was unacceptable 
and contrary to the Memorandum of Understanding, pending 
further discussions to arrange to broaden access, this pro­
cedure may again be utilized." 

It should be clearly understood that the Committee's 
request for these files, as well as the other informant 
files, is predicated on the precise language of the Memo­
randum of Understanding. 

Section I.B. (2) of the ~iemorandum sets out the 
"Specific Rules" by which access to materials may be ob­
tained. Section I.B.(2), in pertinent part, provides: 

Where ••• requested materials reveal the 
identity of FBI sources who are or were 
informants ••• The D(epartment) of J(ustice) 
will appropriately sanitize, including ex­
cisin , if necessar , information identif in 
suc 0ferat10ns, sources or 1nformants. Emphasis 
added. ;, 

~65994 Docld:32939118 Page 19 
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Under I.B.(2), the only matter at issue is the terms 
of access. Denial of access is not contemplated. B(2) 

• clearly allows access to the files at issue, subject only 
to proper sanitization. Nothing else is asked for here. 

The Committee is fully cognizant of the issues raised 
by the Bureau in its letter of June 13, 1978, in response 

• 

to our request. It is, of course, recognized that a measure 
of confidence in the Bureau's informant program would, in 
fact, be eroded should it become general knowledge that 
the FBI identified its informants in anything but extra­
ordinary circumstances, where, under the prevailing view, 
they must be identified. See Roviaro v. United States, 
353 u.s. 53 (1957). Nevertheless, all this is premature1 
the Committee has not requested, as yet, that the identity 
of these informants be revealed. All that is requested is 
access to the files, in order that serious allegations 
involving the informants and the Bureau be resolved. 

The Director's letter of June 13, 1978, offers instead 
of access to the relevant files, sworn affadavits denying 
the Bureau's informants acted as "agents provacateurs". The 
Committee feels that this procedure for resolving this issue 
would be unacceptable. As you know, with respect to the King 
investigation the Committee is, in effect, performing for 
death of Dr. King the same function that the Warren Commission 
performed for the death of President Kennedy. One of the most 
frequent criticisms of the Warren Commission is that in at­
tempting to resolve the issue of whether or not Lee Harvey 
Oswald was an FBI informant, the Commission accepted sworn 
affadavits from the Bureau. The Committee feels, therefore, 
that it is unacceptable in this instance merely to rely on 
sworn denials without an opportunity to examine and cross 
examine the relevant witnesses and to examine primary source 
documents. Our investigation must command the confidence of 
the American people if it is to achieve its goals. Conse-" 
quently, it will not be possible for the Committee to accept, 
as the Director suggests, that this issue be resolved by the 
taking of affadavits from the Bureau. 

After noting that the allegation that the Bureau or 
persons employed by it instigated violence is not new, the 
Director's letter of June 13, 1978, denied the Committee 
access to the files, referring to "overwhelming evidence 
disproving the ••• allegation." In support of that assertion, 
the Committee is told that "The Memphis Office advised that 
these informants did not advocate nor take part in the 
planning of any riot." Next, our attention is drawn to the 
Department of Justice Task Force's conclusion, stated in two 
sentences of their report. 

I • ~w G5994 .. 00cIrl:329B:9B8. Page30,~., 
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WThere is no evidence that the activities 
of these informants related directly to 
Dr. King. Moreover, there is no evidence 
that would suggest that these informants 
were connected in any way to tbe assassina­
tion of Dr. King. (HQ 134-11867; 170-1841; 
170-1922; 170-2530, and 157-4885)." 

From the Committee's perspective, this "evidencew is 
hardly overwhelming. But that is largely beside the point. 
Without access to this evidence, it cannot be evaluated. 
Mere denials and conclusions cannot be accepted in lieu of 
records and sworn testimony. The Committee has completed 
the compilation of an oral record of the events that tran­
spired in Memphis during March and April, 1968. This record 
consists of interview notes, testimony under oath before the 
Committee, and witness depositions. It is now imperative 
that these witnesses' current recollections be compared with 
the contemporaneous written record, particularly that con­
tai~cd in the rclc~~nt infurmant filc~. 

• 

Throughout the effort to resolve this issue, the Com­
mittee has attempted to move with restraint. It was not until 
our field interviews with former members of the Invaders and 
people present in Memphis at the time of the March 28, 1968 
march revealed: 1) that the Invaders were in fact a proximate 
cause of the violence, and 2} that it is universally believed 
that the Invader followers who caused the violence were paid 
FBI operatives that we requested access to any informant files. 

By that time, the Committee had reviewed the Sanitation 
Strike, Invaders, King and Southern Charter Leadership Con­
ference files. It had also reviewed the Memphis Police 
Department files, and it had interviewed their undercover 
operative within the Invader organization. 

\ The Committee had initially hoped that the answers it 
\~sought would be contained in the Headquarters files. They 

~ t<~_,.J\1 are, as noted above, largely administrative, containing only 
'f'; general information on informant reliability, payment of fees, 

"p and justification for continuing the informant' s status. They 
do not contain agent instructions; they do not reflect in 
detail the working relationship between agents and informants. 
From the Committee'S perspective, therefore, the information 
contained in the Headquarter files proved inadequate. Sub­
sequpnt interviews with current and former agents have also 
revealed ~hat: ,1) the Memphis Field Office had prior know­
ledge of 1mpend1ng violence (a fact memorialized in FBI 
documents) and 2) members of the Invaders were observed by 
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agents of the FBI exhorting the crowd and readying weapons • 
from signposts (a fact later testified to under oath by 

-these agents.) Professor Blakey's review of the files 
revealed that at least one informant subsequently joined 
a more violence-prone organization. You can see, therefore, 
the reasons why access to the files, duly excised, is es­
sential. 

I feel that this is a matter that can best be resolved 
by our discussing the issues involved. Since the Select 
Committee's investigation is in its last stage -- our public 
hearings will begin in August -- I suggest that you give me 
a call this week and we can meet as soon as possible to dis­
cuss this matter. 

LS:rbd 

Page 32 

Sincerely, 

,; 

~OUIS STOKES 
Chairman 



~UL.Y ,." EDITION • 
-o.A. .. ...,." ~t c:P'IU tOl.n.. .....,.. 

~Me~~;a.f: 
JUL 24 1978 

The Director . . ..DATE: 
Federal ,Bureau of Investigation _ 

·PROH 
: ~~ L. 1<euch . . '. . . 

; Special Counsel to the Attorney General , 

RLK:mal 

SUBJEar: . House Select Committee on Assassinations 
Request for Memphis Field Office Files 

By letter dated July 5, 1978, directed to the Attorney 
General, the Select Committee has repeated its request for 
access to the Memphis, Tennessee, £ield office informant files 
concerning informants in the Invaders, a black militant group 
in that city. It is my judgment, ,as .Special Counsel for the 
Attorney General, that it is necessary to provide access to 
excised versions of the requested files to Committee Chief 
Counsel, Professor G. Robert Blakey. I have made an oral 
request to have the files processed and this is to request 
·that ·this task be completed as soon as possible and that 
Professor Blakey be provided access -to the processed files. 

As you are aware, we bad, by letter of June 13, 1978, 
previously refused the request of the Committee. I concurred 
in that action and believe it was correct based on the £act 
that, in our view, th~ only need demonstrated by the Committee 
for access to the field office files rested on naked allega­
tions which bad been denied in the past. In the Committee's 
latest demand, presented by ·the July 5 letter, the Committee, 
on pages 3, 4, and 5 of the letter, outlines in greater detail 
the justification for its request. While it may be our judg~ 
ment that the information set forth by the Committee is not 
sufficient to substantiate the allegations made about the 
activities of the informants at issue, it is equally clear 
that we can no longer take the position that the Committee's 
legislative and investigative needs are based on pure specula­
tion and/or naked allegations. That being the case, the 
limited access outlined above should be granted in response 
to the Committee's request. 

I am, of course, aware of the deep concern held by the 
Bureau concerning any indication that we are willing to 
disclose informants or release information which will lead 
to their disclosure. I share that concern and my decision 
in this matter has been reached only with the greatest 
possible consideration of that concern. 

.... ·11. 

cc: The Attorney General 
Keuch 
Calhoun 

• 

"-, 

l 
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.It is 'regrettable but .inescapable that ~the timing ·of . .. '" __ . 
this demand by the Committee makes ·our decisions much more • 
subject to public comment ,and criticism. The present interest 
in~ .and repeated stories related to, the allegations in the _ 
-case of Mr. Rowe lIlakes this one of the worst times to come _ 
to.a.point of absolute refusal in 'the face of .the ju'stifica-. '4 _ ~ 
tions advanced by the 'Coromi ttee. If and when we reach the 
ultimate ~onfrontationover the 'possible disclosure of 
informants, our position will be extremely strengthened by 
any steps we can take consistent with our needs to protect 
our informants to provide the Committee with 'necessary 
evidence and information. 'That balance, at least at this 
stage, is best struck by :o£fering the limited access under 
.discussion. 

Since the Committee's last request was directed'personall.y 
to the Attorney General by the Chairman of the Committee, the 
Committee is preparing 'for public hearings in the near future, 
and has delayed issuing subpoenas 'for these n~terials based on 

,-
my representations that we were making immediate efforts to , 
respond, we should not delay our response to the Committee. 
Therefore, I am sending a copy Qf this request to the Attorney 
·General. If the Bureau disagrees 'with my determination and 
decides not to comply ,with my decision, your response should 
be directed to the Attorney General .so this matter can be resol.ved 
quickly. 

-. -"" 

•. y 
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. -~n addition to the ~£urther justification submitted -hy 
'the Commit tee for their" request, . .I bel-ieve there are other .-~. -

. Iaetors which 'Support -my:concJ.usion that we should -provide __ 
the limited access discussed. An important factor is that, " 
if-the response to the Committee's latest request is a .complete 
refusal, the -Committee will issue -subpoenas for the informant 
files. _The only way we could respond to 'such subpoenas -other 
than by providing the requested information would be to seek 
to have them enjoined by a federal court. While this type 
of confrontation may ultimately be necessary during the course 
of the Committee's proceedings, it does not appear wise to 
take this step without first offering ~imited access. This 
is so for two reasons. 

First, in contrast to the limited access we will offer 
the Committee, a subpoena would request access to the informant 
files byihe entire staff thereby increasing the possibility 
that the informants could be compromised through the knowledge 
of the members of the staff who have studied the other files 
in the matter in greater detail and, in any case, 'would broaden 
the number of individuals who could learn the identity of the 
informants. 

Secondly, if we are to prevail in the litigation, a 
possibility which, in my judgI1\ent, is remote given the. -subject 
matter of the Committee's inquiry and the allegations and 
information that formed the basis of their request, we can 
only win if we show a reasonable posture to the court. An 
absolute refusal to comply would not do that. An attempt 
to meet the Committee's needs while protecting our interests 
by providing limited access ~o excised files would do that. 

Further support for the procedure of providing limited 
access stems from the very nature of the Committee's investi­
gation. Unlike the normal Congressional investigation and/or 
lawsuit, the Bureau and the Department of Justice are targets 
or subjects of the investigation. Under such circumstances 
our obligation to be as cooperative as r.e asonably possible 
with the Congress is obvious. The public conception of our 
cooperation is going to be a very important factor in the 
acceptance or lack of acceptance of the Committee's efforts 
and determinations in these investigations. To put ourselves 
in a posture of confrontation with the Committee over this 
particular issue without first attempting some accommodation 
of competing interests would only serve" to revive a~l the 
allegations and criticisms of us and our actions concerning 
the assassinations. 

4 --a, 
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fI'. 
UNIT~D STATES GOVERNMENT 

, Memorandum 
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FROM 

: Mr. Bassett ~U~/(L-
: D. Ryan ~ 

• 

;6.ssoc. Dir. I ? 
Dep.JM~_ 
Dep.~b·lnv. _ • 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Asst. Dir.: . 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Adm. Servs. __ 

Crim. Inv. __ 

Ident. " 
Inlell. __ _ 

~L:::;O~:~n== 
DATE:8/3/78 . - on.&lnsP.~~fL 

-" Rec. Mgnt. ~(-. ~ 

1 Mr Ad - Tech. Servs._ 
- . ams Training __ 

1 - Mr. McDermott Public Ails. 011._ 

1 Mr M· Telephone Rm. -

SUBJECTQOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON 
ASSASSINATION~OI~~A) 

- . lntz Director's Sec'y_ 

(Attn: Mr. Heller) 
1 - Mr. Bassett 
1 - Mr. Bailey 
1 Mr. Foster 

Reference is made to D. Ryan to Mr. Bassett 
memorandum, 7/27/78. 

) 
PURPOSE: To provide results of interviews of former 

~ Special Agents (SAs) Howard C. Kennedy and Robert L. Bender 
concerning information regarding the Dr. Martin Luther King, 
Jr., assassination case (MUIDZIN) recently discovered in a 
St. Louis informant file. 

SYNOPSIS AND DETAILS: In Ryan to Bassett memorandum dated 
7/27/78, background information was provided regarding the 
recent discovery of information in St. Louis file 137-16185 
concerning the existence of a possible conspiracy in the/'­
~illRKIN case, which, apparently, had never been acted on or ~. 
disseminated. This information, contained in a m.emorandum (1/ -
of SA Howard C. Kennedy, dated 3/19/74, set forth the de,tail(s~ 
of a meeting between a St. Louis informant (SL 3l67-C) and 
Russell George Beyers, a St. Louis fence, in the Fall of 
1973. During that meeting, Beyers advised that he had met 
with a St. Louis attorney and-another individual, and they 
had offered him $10,000 or $20,000 to kill Dr. King. Beyers 
also stated that the unidentified individual was the person 

, who later paid off James Earl Ray for the assassination of 
Dr. King. 

I '., 

On 7/28/78, the Director indicated that the two 
former Special Agents from the St. Louis Office who handled 
the informant (SL 3l67-C) should be inte~viewed to ascertain 
the reasons for the failure to act on and/or dissemincite 
that information pertai~¥25o,,,,,~~/inW'" a,s~ssin~t~01f:/ 1/ __ .1//11 I . 

~- (//,-;- II /~" //J/Of..-/. 
By Bureau teletype dated 7/28/78, St. Louis wa-s-:n .. ;;-~-- .. ,-, .... ~ 

instructed to thoroughly interview former SAs Howard C. 
Kennedy and Robert L. Bender concerning this matter. "2~ AU~' 22 1978 
St. Louis was advised to expeditiously conduct those 

. 1- ~ '. .. 
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" • • 
Memorandum to ~x. Bassett 
RE: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA) 

interviews and furnish the results in FD-302 form. By 
airtel to the Bureau 7/31/78, St. Louis furnished the 
FD-302's reflecting the interviews of SAs Kennedy and 
Bender, which had been conducted by SAC Roy B. Klager, Jr., 
on 7/28/78. Copies of the FD-302's reflecting those 
interviews are attached. 

In his interview, former SA Kennedy advised that he 
had handled St. Louis informant 3l67-C. He was shown a 
memorandum dated 3/19/74, to SAC, St. Louis, from him, reflecting 
several contacts with that informant. The informant furnished 
information on several matters, inc~uding the information' 
which pertained to the MURKIN case. Kennedy recalled 
receiving that information, but he hed no recollection of ever 
having disseminat~d it. He stated that his failure to 
do so was through inadvertence and, in retrospect, that 
inform~tion should have been handled further. He advised 
that his evaluation of the informant and the individual from 
whom the information was obtained, Russell George Byers, did 
not affect the manner in which this matter was handled. 

Robert L. Bender, former St. Louis supervisor, 
advised that he had supervised the squad to which Kennedy 
was assigned. He did not specifically recall the memorandum 
of 3/19/74 or the informatipn regarding the MERKIN investigation 
found on Page 3 therein. He stated that because his hand­
writing appeared on that memorandum, it had crossed his desk 
on or about 3/19/74, but he could furnish no reason other 
than inadvertence as to why it had not been acted on or 
disseminated. 

On 8/2/78, the results of _the interviews of former 
SAs Kennedy and Bender were orally furnished to Special 
Counsel to the Attorney General Robert L. Keuch, as Mr. Keuch 
provides liaison between the Department of Justice and 
the HSCA. Mr. Keuch and the Department's 0ffice of 
Professional Responsibility had been notified of the information 
furnished by the St. Louis Office when it was disseminated 
to the HSCA on 3/24/7-8. 

-2- CONTINUED - OVER 
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Memorandum to Mr. Bassett 
RE: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA) 

RECO}WffiNDATION: The above is set out for information. It 
is recommended that copies of the interviews of former 
SAs Kennedy and Bender, with the name of the informant 
deleted, be furnished to Special Counsel to the Attorney 
General Robert L. Keuch for record purposes. 

J'.PPROVEO: ~ .. Mm ~ f'l, ---= '" , --
• • • Q "_ r~f!~1 eAllff, ~== 

r1f,,"tor Crrm. rnv,_ f3Ji!~. ~ "jlial-"-~~:::J 
r.>"" ft ... ~n('. nJ~""y'entt fltl· '~:!Ht. -':"'th,-Yt--I 
'~ rnn, ~.D ~alJ:El !"!3IJ. . i'il' He 1)I;l~IJI1- If&..... 

ge~,.A~ tiw. J.aljor .. tory- -, Tr~'!l;ili/{J :-------.;,~ 
-=""'''''' +v -. J.ltJ'!iJ'JI.Jr.tf;l"jllt·~ 
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Dole of Ironscriplion 7/31/18 

t-tt. HOti'ARD C. KENNEDY resides at 55 Harneywol.d Drive, 
Ferguson, Missouri 63136~ residence te1.ephone -number (314) 
521-8221. 

y~. KENNEDY is presently self-employed as a private 
investigator and polygraph examiner. He retired from FBI service 
on 2/28/77. Prior to his retirement he was assigned to the 
St. Louis Division of the FBI from 1954 to ~~e date of his 
retirement. During 1974 be was assigned to general criminal 
TO.atters and worked as a Special Agent under the supervision of 
Field Supervisor ROBERT L. BENDER. 

Mr. KENNEDY was interviet'led at the St. Louis FBI Office, 
a t which place he voluntari.1y appeared. 

Mr. KEl~.ciEDY was exhibited sufficient portions of a Closed 
St. Louis file 137-16185 to enable him to identify it as a matter 
which was at one time assigned to him while he was an FBI Agent. 

The file .in this instance pertains to one lUCHll..RD F. 0' HARA, 
a former informant of the St. Louis Division of the FBI. The 
attention of Mr. KEN""NEDY was directed to a memorandum in this 
file dated 3/19/74 from him to the SAc~ St. Louis. This memorandum 
is identified as serial 5 of the file. He was permitted to read 
this memorandum in order to refresh his memory concerning its 
contents. KEcfr~EDY related that from his review of this memorandum 
it reflects the r~sults of a contact by him with O'HARA at which 
time OIHARA furni1.ned him several pieces of information. 
KENNEDY's attention was .further directed to paragraph 2, page 3 
of the memorandum., which paragraph begins' "During the fall of 
1973 ••• ,t! and ending with It ••• $20,000 to kill KING." 

I-tt. KENNEDY stated that upon having his memory refreshed 
by reading the above memorandum, he vaguely recalls receiving 
the information. He has no recollection, however, of having 
disseminated the information contained in the above-cited 
paragraph or that the 'information_ ~s otherwise acted upon. 
He can cite no reason for such ~ailure other than inadvertence. 
To the best of his recollection, no action was, in fact, taken 
concerning the information about MARTIN LUTHER KING, as contained 

'nf",vi"we,j "''l-~7+/-.!i2rt.lg'-f/~7'-'iSi-----al~S'-iOt .... ~L~rO,i4l1L,ji~S~Ir----JM~i,t.;s=SOu.ull.J,.r-,i ___ File;: sr, 62-5097 
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in the memorandum, and he shared this information with no 
other personnel in the office. 

Mr. KENNEDY was unable to provide an evaluation of the 
information and he is sure that no other information concerning 
KING was furnished to him by O'HARA. He can make no comment 
wit!1 regard to the credibility of the information at this late 
date. He does not believe, ho",ever, that credibility of either 
O'HARA or BYEPS entered into any decision or lack of decision 
v:ith regard to dissemination of the information concerning KI:IG. 

KEliNEDY recalls I however, from his many years of service 
in the FBI at St. Louis that RUSSELL BYERS was a well-known 
fence. 

KENHEDY reiterated that he has no idea or reason for the 
failure to disseminate the information contained in paragraph 
2 of page 3 of the cited memorandum as it relates to HARTIN 
LUTHER KING. He noted that there is nothing written on the 
memorandtlm to indicate such dissemination was made or action 
taJ:en otherwise. 

Mr. KENNEDY's attention was further directed to a hand­
written notation on the first page of the memorandum which 
states, "Notify locals of info re killing. II He identifies 
this nota"tion as being in the handwriting of his former Supervisor, 
ROBERT L. BE~DER. Upon reading the memorandum in detail! it 
WLS KE~~EDY's conclusion that this handwritten notation did 
D.ot apply to the above-cited paragraph but, instead, applied 
to an unrelated matter of interest to local authorities 
appaaring on page 2 of the memorandum. 

At the conclusion of interview, Mr. "KENNEDY stated that 
in retrospect, the information conce~ning MART!'! LUTHER KI~~G 
in the memorandum of 3/19/74 should have been acted upon. 

- 2* -
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-. 
• "FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Dole ollranscriplian_'.:...L.1..=3..:;:1.:.t../7....:......:;8 __ _ 

Mr. ROBERT L. Bm~DER resides at Route 1, Box 388, Chesterfield, 
Missouri 63017, residence telephone number (314) 391-6518. 

Mr. BENDER is presently unemployed, having retired from FBI 
service on 2/28/77. Prior to his retirement he was assigned to 
the st. Louis Field Division of the FBI from 1953 to the date of 
his retirement. Additionally, he served in the capacity of 
Field Supervisor in the St. Louis Division of the FBI for approx­
imately nine years prior to and until the date of his retirement. 
he supervised general criminal matters. 

Mr. BENDER was interviewed at the St. Louis FBI Office, at 
which place he voluntarily appeared. 

Mr. BENDER was exhibited sufficient portions of a closed 
St. Louis file 137-16185 to enable him to identify it as a matter 
which was at one time under his supervision and assigned to an 
Agent under his supervision by the name of HOt-lARD 'C. KENNEDY. 

The file in this instance pertains to one RICHARD F. O'HARA, 
a former informant of the St. Louis Division of the FBI. 

i The attention of Mr. BENDER was directed to a memorandum in 

t this file dated 3/19/74 to the SAC, St. Louis, from Special Agent 
HOWARD C. KENNEDY. This memorandum is identified as serial 5 of 

.,.,' the file. £Orr. BENDER was perIni tted to read this memorandum in 
-tJj"'C order to refresh hi~ memory concerning its contents. Although 

he had no independent recollection of the memorandum or its contents, 
after reading it he concluded that the memorandum had crossed his 
desk on or about 3/19/74, as attested to by the appearance of his 
handwriting on the memorandum. BENDER's attention was further 

9 directed to paragraph 2, page 3 of the memorandum, which paragraph 
::;-begins, "During the fall of 1973 ••• ,11 and ending with fl ••• $20,000 
~ to kill KING. tr 

,~ Mr. BENDER related that he had no independent recollection of 
the paragraph in question; however, upon reviewing the entire 
memorandum dated 3/19/74, he found no evidence that the information 
contained in the above-cited paragraph was either acted u~on or 

. , .. ... ·----,7hlf-'2i6-&B 1f-'+7-sS----al .... S;..;tb,-W --:Li:#O~1~i,;l.i~s~I-!l\Mhli.-liiliH!S~O,l'lU;br~i;I.-___ F ill' ::; SL 62 - 5 097 

-...;2~, il,..,...~Rj;i,JO .... Y..l._ .. B ... ---J;!K ..... TU;..Au.G:<J:E:..IR~,r__'J.L.RI:l....,. jl-l.un..Ll.JJn~ ______ Dale d IClaled 7/31/78 

1 .... ,,1 ~onloins neilher rec.ommendalions nor conclusions of Ih~ FBI. II is Ihe prop .... rly of Ih" FBi and is loaned 1<' your ogl'ncy; 
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, 
disseminated beyond the file in which the memorandum is located. 
He did note that there is a handwritten notation in his hand­
wri ting on page I of the memorandum which states, "Notify locals 
of info re killing. n Upon reading the memorandum in detail, 
it was BENDER I S conclusion that this handvlritten notation did 
not apply to the above-cited paragraph but, instead, applied to 
an unrelated matter of interest to local authorities appearing 
on page 2 of the memorandum. 

gr. BENDER stated that he has absolutely no recollection 
as to why t'le information contained in the above-cited paragraph 
on page 3 of the memorandum in question was not disseminated 
or acted upon. He can only assume that such failure was through 
inadvertence. He can make no judgment whatsoever concerning 
the credibility of the information as a possible reason for 
not acting on it. Bm~DER related, however, that because of 
his long association with the FBI in St. Louis, he does recall 
an individual by the name of RUSSELL BYERS as a well-known 
thief and fence. 

A·t the conclusion of interview, Mr. BENDER stated that in 
retrospect and in light of today's climate, the information 
concerning MARTIN LUTHER KING in the memorandum of 3/19/74 
should have been acted upon. 

,-
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

8-11-78 

Assoc. Dir. __ 

Dep. AD Adm. _ 
Dep. AD Inv. _ 

Asst. Dir.: 
Adm. Servs. __ 
Crim. Inv. __ "' 
Ident. __ _ 
Intell. __ _ 

Laboratory __ 

LegaiCOUn~ 
Plan. & Insp. 
Rec. Mgnt. 
Tech. Servs._ 
Training __ 

Public Ails. 011. _ 
Telephone Rm._ 
Director's Seery_ 

PURPOSE: To furnish information which may be subject of public 
hearings of the HSCA during week of August 14-19, 1978. 

DETAILS: The HSCA is scheduled to hold initial public hearings 
into the assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr., during the 
week of August 14-19, 1978. Hearings will receive considerable 
media attention and will reportedly include testimony of 
James Earl Ray. 

On August 8, 1978, Mr. Robert L. Keuch, Deputy ;:(; . 
Assistant Attorney General, Criminal Division, made availab~el I~ 
a letter to the Attorney General from G. Robert Blakey, Chi~ 
Counsel and Director, HSCA, dated August 8, 1978, enclosing 
a package of material which the HSCA.may refer to in its public 
hearings. A copy of this package of material is attachment one 
to this memorandum. Mr. Keuch requested the FBI review the 
material to determine any objections' to release of it during the 
hearings. In its letter, the HSCA desired a response from the 

14 Department by August 11, 1978. Mr. Keuch requested to be 
W'~~+-9 verbally advised results of our revie, on tha~ .. da~e.. lit) r::? 
~.q'.-" /' ST.131 BiO:-33 &: -2-.--/ I ~} J ;; [1 -.//'1 I J 
,r~11111; The material appears to be c(jpies of documents .... -"'$ __ 

-, 4,.,;' c.... containeq in our investigation of King's assassination .... In" ';)K' 
/ summary, documents relate to the following: FD-302' s of! f AUG 2'4 1978 

indi viduals providing information concerning the rifle, .;; 
binoculars and automobile used by Ray in the assassinat~-' W~ ____ I 

items of evidence containing Ray's fingerprints, such as change 
of address card, laundry ticket, etc; statements of individuals 
interviewed at scene of the crime, the rooming house in Memphis 
and Ray's residence in Atlanta following the assassination; 
FD-302's concerning the revolver found in Ray's possession when' 
arrested in London; documents regarding the FBI's interview of 
Ray after his arrest; letter dated February 18, 1969, from Ray 
to his attorney Percy Foreman authorizing guilty plea; letter 
from Ray to Senator Eastland dated March 14, 1969, denying he 
killed King; letters from Ray to the court regarding Foreman's 
dismissal, and requesting a new attorney and a reversal of his 
sentence; and Id~ntification Division records of Ray and his t 

b:r;othc;rs Jo~n and, Jerry Ray. , . ,; tt/J 
\ • I ' - // r:~f\ OI::W/'i"i1 lCrr~ ~ , /'. (} " ~T"A' :i;'fm' ,- ~aSURE nLa;;. CONTINUED OVER. •• 1 J ~ I~.t .. r J. ~ () 
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< I:!erriorand~ D. RlP to Mr. B~·s;~t~ • 

. ; " HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS 
U" S~ . .dIOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) 

(

A review of this material by the Congressional 
Inquiry Unit (CIU) reveals the material does not involve any 
informants, classification or sensitive investigative methods 
of operations. 

The Freedom of Information-Privacy Acts (FOIPA) 
Branch has advised that most of these documents were released 
under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) subject to 
routine excisions, including identities of persons for privacy 
reasons. (Attachment two contains a copy of documents as 
released under FOIA). Although we are concerned with the 
privacy of individuals, we cannot object to release of this 
material for privacy reasons. Release of our documents to the 
HSCA was an authorized means of disclosure under the Privacy 
Act. In any subsequent release, privacy of individuals involved 
is the responsibility of the HSCA. 

Therefore, for above reasons, we should offer no 
objections to release of this information, and Mr. Keuch will 
be advised to this effect by CIU. He will also be advised that, 
as stated in the HSCA letter, these documents,except for 
Identification Division records of Ray's brothers and those 
marked as Court Exhibits, were given out under FOIA. However, 
routine excisions were made, and therefore the documents are not 
in their entirety in the public domain. 

It is the opinion of the GIU that the nature of this 
material furnished by the HSCA could at best be described as 
"bland". t is believed the HSCA is seeking sensationalism 
and publi 1ty and therefore it s un e y' s ear~ngs will be 
limited 0 areas covered by the attached documents. In 
additio , the Department of Justice and FBI were given only 
three ays to review this material and state its objections, 
if a Mr. Keuch was contacted on this point and agreed to 
prot st this short deadline to the HSCA. A representative 
of he Legal Counsel Division (LCD) will also bring this point 
to the attention of Mr. Blakey in effort to secure more time 
f r future review of documents subject to public hearings. 

This matter has been coordipated with Ron Heller, 
Legal Liaison and Congressional Affairs Unit, LCD, 
H. P. Beckwith, Disclosure Section, FOIPA, and S. P. Riggin, 
Operations Section, FOIPA Branch. 

RECOMMENDATION: None. 

c;rFp1(rJ.. 
J' 

, 
--- '\1) 

~~~ 
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• • FBI 

PRECEDENCE: 

o Immediate 

o Priority 

o Routine 

•• .. 

"0 TOP SECRET 

o SECRET 

o CONFIDENTIAL 

o EFTO 

o CLEAR 

Date 8/17/78 
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1 
1 
1 , 
1 
1 , 
·1 
1 , 

'I 
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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-117290) 

SAC, KANSAS CITY (175-64) P 

L?HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE 
ON-'ASSASSINATIONS . . 

-~- ..... --~- - -- _._- -

On August 11, 1978, Missouri State Penitentiary 
Warden DONALD W. WYRICK, Jefferson City, Missouri, advised 
that he had been given a note written by a Missouri State 
Penitentiary inmate to his case worker, indicating that 
he wqnted to place a telephone call, and because of the ~ 
nature of the note wanted to bring the matter to the 
attention of the FBI. I I: I , " 

r ; 
Attached hereto are four copies of Letterhead . 

regarding this matter. Memo 

In view of the mental status of inmate DELANO 
WALKER, as indicated in the Letterhead Memorandum, no 
further action is being taken by Kansas City, UACB. 

Q.. Bureau 
2 - Kansas 
THW/jb 
(4) 

I, I 

I -­
~rlCl9SUr.; 

(Enc. 4) 
City REC~19 

8<-136 
£;/-i/7,) -1)- !Iof 

'-I 

Apttpi~j·: ' ___ -'I=.J .... I~;J<"-·i __ _ ,.. Trans miUed --::-=-----, __ --:::::---:--__ 
(Number) (Time) 

Per _____ _ 

GPO : 1977 0 - 225-539 
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In Reply, Please Refer ro 
File No. 

• • • • 
UNITED STATES DEP:;\RTM.ENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Kansas City, Missouri 64106 

August 17, 1978 

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE 
ON ASSASSINATIONS 

On August 11, 1978, Donald W. Wyrick, Warden, 
Missouri State Penitentiary (MSP), Jefferson City, Missouri, 
advised that MSP inmate, Delano Walker, Missouri Division 
of Corrections Number 33539, had written a note to his case 
worker which was given to the Warden on August 11, 1978. 

The note reads as follows: 

"Walker 33539 2 B Cell 16 

"I need to call my wife. I need to talk to her 
about the FBI men and let her know where the gun 
and letter are buried at so she can give them to 
the lawyer for the House Committee. II 

Warden Wyrick advised that Delano Elmer Walker, 
Missouri Division of Corrections #33539, has FBI #601004 L 8, 
and is described as follows: 

Race: 
Sex: 

White 
Male 

Birth: 
Height: 

February 9, 1937, at Elvins, Missouri 
5'9 11 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the 
FBI. It is the pr~E:rr/ of the F21 and is leaned to ycur a3cncYi it and its 
contents ore not to be distribut~4 ~tt.ig~ ~QlJl gs~n:;)l 

, . 
(- . -- ,,' -
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• . '. 
HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE 
ON ASSASSINATIONS 

Weight: 
Hair: 
Eyes: 
Emergency 

Address: 

,.. 

146 pounds 
Brown 
Brown 

Wife - Ruth Ann Walker, 
316 A Street, 
Elvins, Missouri 

Walker was received at the MSP on December 20, 
1977, to serve three consecutive three year sentences 
from Cape Girardeau, Missouri, for Exhibiting and Flourishing 
a Dangerous and Deadly Weapon, for a total of nine years 
sentence. He previously had been in the MSP from October 10, 
1967, until released on May 23, 1969, on a three year sentence 
for Assault with Intent to do Great Bodily Harm. He previously 
had been committed to State Hospital #4 in Farmington, Missouri, 
on several occasions, dating back to 1957, with final release 
in May 1967. 

His history of mental disorders included alcoholism, 
and Warden Wyrick furnished the following background information 
from the file on Walker, which includes references to Reverend 
Martin Luther Ki~g: 

"HEALTH: No restrictions. SubJect had several admissions 
to Barnes Hospital early in 1964. A report from his doctor 
concerning this indicates the subject suffers from recurrent 
hematemasis which is severe enough to cause anemia. Subject 
on many occasions has required numerous blood transfusions. 
Information from the same report indicates that the subject 
loses blood through his bowels, urine and coughing. Subject 
also complains that he suffered a football injury to his 
back while attending school and since that time on occasions 
he suffers from blackouts and paralysis. The subject's 
family physician could find nothing wrong with his back 
and apparently believes his paralysis are due to hysteria. 

"Subject has been admitted to Farmington hospital on several 
occasions dating back to 1957. He has been discharged several 
times and escaped from the hospital on two different occasions. 
He was diagnosed as schizophrenic reaction, chronic 
undifferentiated type. This report reveals several bizarre 

2 
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HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE 
ON ASSASSINATIONS 

.' • 
occasions in the subject's past behavior. On occasion 
subject claimed that he received money from an individual 
to assinate Martin Luther King. At this time he was stopped 
by the sheriff of St. Francois County from buying a bus 
ticket preparatory to boarding a bus to kill King. Subject 
has been on medication however, is not taking any now. 

"socrAL ADJUSTMENT: According to the subjects mother he had 
worm spasms when he was one year old and suffered with 
enuresis until he was 17 years of age. School records 
indicate irregular attendance and poor grades. Subject 
denies any use of narcotics and claims he has drunk 
excessively for the last several years. Employment wise 
he claims that he has worked as a laborer, however, 
cannot do hard work because of his physical disabilities, 
primarily a back injury. Subject married a 14 year old 
girl in 1957 and divorced her several years later. He is 
now the father of six children born from his present wife. 
Subject has a history of severe mental illness and twice 
escaped from State Hospital No.4. His behavior at the 
hospital apparently was satisfactory. For recreation 
the subject claims that he enjoys picnics, hunting and 
watchiRg television with his family. 

"EVALUATION: This is a 29-year old Caucasian from Elvins, 
Missouri serving his first felony incarceration. Subject 
during this interview appeared to be a neat, cooperative 
individual tho at this time has complete control over his 
behavior. There is no evidence that the subject has ever 
been arrested other than the present offense however l 

he has on several occasions been placed in jail after 
bizarre behavior which included threatening Martin Luther 
King and on another occasion arming himself and searching 
for escaped prisoners from jail. The subject's community 
apparently suspect the subject in regard to an individual 
who was murdered after being charged with raping a girl. 
Subject has a history of blackouts I mental illines's, 
repeated paralysis and internal bleeding. He is an 
individual who for the last several years has received 
welfare and spends most of his time in taverns. There 
is information which indicate his family or wife are not 
stable individuals who the subject can rely on. 

3 
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HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE 
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So 

AI 
.. 

"SOURCES OF INFORMATION: Mother's and wife's questionnaire, 
Farmington Hospital report, Dr. Chastain's medical information, 
tests report, health report, FBI report and interview." 

4* 



TO 

• . ' 

UNlTED STATES GOVERNMENT 

M ertlorandum 
: Assistant Attorney General 

Criminal Division 

• 
DATE: August 23, 1978 

ATTENTION: rm. ROBERT L. KEUCH 

" 

FROM : Director, FBI (62-117290) 

SU~ECT: ASSASSINATION OF 

'\ 

... 

MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., 
APRIL 4, 1968 
MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE 

Reference is made to _____ memorandum dated ________ _ 
(your file ________ ), 

a letterhead 
There is enclosed one copy of x~~R.(~dci~~~~.:~,§t*x memorandum 

dated at Kansas C1 ty" M1 ssollrj 

A, This covers the preliminary investigation and no further 'action concerning 
a full investigation will be taken by this Bureau unless the Department so directs. 

B. 0 The investigation is continuing and you will be furnished copies of 
reports as they are received. 

. 
C. The investigation requested by you has now been completed. Unless 

advised to the contrary no further inquiries will be made by this Bureau. 

D. 0 Pursuant to instructions issued by the Department" no investigation will 
be conducted in this matter unless specifically directed by the Department. 

E. 0 Please advise whether you desire any further investigation. 

F. 0 This is submitted for your information and you will be advised of further 
developments. 

1, , G. IiJ This is submitted for your information and no further investigation will 
be conducted unless specifically requested by the Department. 

, \ , 
H. 0 This covers the receipt of a complaint and no further action will be 

taken by this Bureau unless the Depar:tment so directs. 

Ene. (1) 

1 - Civil Rights Division 

NW 65994 Docld:31989138 
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• • QPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 • 
• . .J.ULY 11173 EDITIO. • 
· ". GSA fP~R (41 CF 1.11.11 ..... t ~Wisl'I~ED STn: ... rlS' GOVERNMENT 

· Memorandum • ~ -I . 

TO DIRECTOR, FBI (62-117290) DATE: 7/24/78 

('<l 
FROM : ~\( SAC, ST. LOUIS (62-5097) 

SUBJECT: ~~USE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS -I MURKIN 

Enclosed herewith are 4 copies of an LHM in which 
the results of an interview of former SA HAROLD R. DOBSON 
(1941 - 1972), who was case agertt~~ captioned matter, by 
staff employees of the House Select Cp~ittee on AS$assinations 
in Washington, D. C. on 6/28/78, are ~et out. The interview 
was voluntary on the part of Mr. DOBSON, in accordance with 
current cooperative Bureau policy apd was conducted by MICHAEL 
EBERHARDT, Assistant Deputy Chief Counsel to the Committee. An 
unknown female in 'her mid to late 20s was in the room during 
the interview'. She was originally introduced by EBERHARDT but 
no mental note as to her name was made as it was assumed she 
was a stenographer. She was later observed to be taking notes 
in longhand, from which it was presumed she was another staf£/' 
attorney. (/'> 

The interview was preceded by a conference with S~ 
JAY ALDHIZER, and a legal briefing by SA RON HELLER, at the 
Bureau. 

SA A¥DHIZER was telephonically given a summary of 
the interview ~mmediate1y upon its completion. J 

\j" No indication was given that Mr. DOBSON would be 
\ ,requested to appear before the Committ~ in executive or 

~. \' public session. ~ , }: . 
\J ~ 

~ \-' REC-33~\2. 
f'~, ~ k 
" \ 

'. , 
,/ 
J 

""",. 

. --------. __ ..... -

T T... T' -. . . - . - :. c -. -~ . -H::; 

1973 :.--~ ... ~- B~~\;k j)~~:' 
Buy·U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payrolt Savings~M 
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In Reply, Please Refer to 
FileNo. 

• • UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL nUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

St. Louis, Missouri 

July 24, 1978 

HOUSE SELECT CO~illITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS 

Former Special Agent Harold R. Dobson (1941 - 1972), 
residence: 8831 Bracken Circle, St. Louis, Missouri 63123, 
who was St. Louis case Agent on the M. L. King - James Earl Ray 
case in 1968, was interviewed, not under oath, by Hr. Michael 
Eberhardt, Assistant Deputy Chief Counsel to the House Selec·t 
Committee on Assassinations, at the offices of that committee, 
Room 3386, Second and "DII Streets, Southwest, Washington, D. e., 
from 2:00 P.M. to 2:45 P.M. on the afternoon of June 28, 1978, 

.. at which time he furni~hed the following information in response 
to direct questions: 

Dobson served as a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau 
of Investigation from October 20, 1941 to retirement on June 30, 
1972, being a.ssigned to the Boston, Newark, St. Paull and St. 
Louis Divisions. He was in St. Louis from 1947 unti.l retirement. 
He was assigned to the Security Squad from 1948 to retirement, 
concerned primarily with investigation of the Co~~unist .Party and 
its members, nationalistic tendency, espionage! sabotage, and 
Security.of Government Employee.cases. He had comparatively 
little knowledge or experience regarding New Left, racial and hate 
group cases. He was an alternate supervisor but declined 
authorization as supervisor for personal reasons. 

Dobson was generally aware of the existence of the 
Cointel Program in St. Louis, but was unable to recall any 
specific activities, objectives, or accomplishments of same. 

Dobson was unable to suggest why the case was assigned 
to him, except that he had the first St. Louis lead in the case, 
to trace the weapon used through officials of Browning Arms 
Company, with whom he had continuing liaison, and for the further 
reason he had been utilized in an administrative capacity on 

This document contains neither reco~~endations nor conclusions of 
the FBI. It is the property, of the FBI and is loaned to your 
agenCYi it and'its contents are not to be distributed outside 
your agency. 
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HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS 

virtually every major case of national importa~ce in the St. 
Louis Division beginning with the surveillance and apprehension 
of St. Louis Communist Party leaders in 1952. Another Special 
Agent since retired handled the Ray penitentiary escape case 
-prior to the assassination. 

Special Agent in Charge Thomas Gearty supervised the 
King case in St. Louis. It was Dobson's responsibility to 
coordinate the investigation, handle the resulting "mountain of 
paper", see that obvious, logical, reasonable, or merely 
desirable leads or avenues of investigation were appropriatel~ 
assigned (with Special Agent in Charge approval), promptly and 
adequately covered, and properly reported, and to keep the 
Special Agent in Charge; Bureau, Memphis, and other interested 
offices promptly advised of pertinent developments. 

Until the true identity of Ray was established, every 
Special Agent in the St. Louis Division was assigned exclusively 
to the case. Twenty-four hour coverage of all leads was 
mandatory. Developments of the day were discussed, and "brain 
busting" sessions were held at nightly conferences of all 
Special Agents, at which most new assignments were made. All 
employees clearly gave of their best efforts •. 

Dobson was unable to recall specifically what efforts 
were made to determine the whereabouts of John Rayon the day , 
of the assassination. He suggested the file would be the best 
evidence ·in this regard. He believed the possibility of John 
Ray's involvement was undoubtedly recognized and that a.ppropriate 
steps were taken to resolve. 

Dobson was unable to recall any surrepti tiou.s, 'entries 
to Ray's relatives' premises. St. Louis had no technical 
surveillances on relatives. Requests for authorization for 
same may have been made, but if so, were without his knowledge. 

To the extent of his knowledge, the St. Louis Division 
had never placed a technical surveillance on King. 

Toll call records of relatives were obtained in 
accordance with a then current Bureau policy subpoena process. 
Relative bank accounts were monitored and results set forth in 
reports with a statement that the information would only be 
available after issuance of a subpoena duces tecum. Coverage of 
relatives consisted of this, plus personal interviews and contacts 

2 
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with informants, sources, neighbors, and associates, and 
.available public records. 

Relatives were initially uncooperative in varying 
~egrees, but ~ubsequently became generally cooperative, 
although Dobson never fully trusted any of them. He was unable 
to recall any evidence developed that Ray was ever in St. Louis 
territory, or in contact with any relatives there, subsequent to 
his penitentiary escape. He doubted financial contributions to 
Ray by them, as their combined incomes and assets, in his 
estimation, were insufficient to support the life style Ray 
apparently enjoyed following his escape. 

Dobson had no knowledge or any information as to the 
source of Ray's income following his escape. He conjectured 
the same would have logically had to result from successful 
criminal activity or be contributed by an unknown person or. 
group. He recognized Ray's record stamped him as a "loser", 
but opined it was not beyond the realm of possibility access 
to an excellent prison library and association with convicts 
less unsuccessful than himself could have enhanced the quality 

.. of Ray's thought processes to a point where he could have 
conceived and carried out a successful supermarket or other 
similar robbery. At least his escape was successful. He 
considered Ray's technically proper preparation and filing of a 
motion for a ne,v trial, which ",as pending at the time of his 
escape, as evidence of this possibility. Dobson recalled that, 
as a Missouri prosecutor prior ~o entering the Bureau, he had 
uniformly recommended alternative punishment for non-habitual 
criminals, as the Missouri Penitentiary, even then, was generally 
considered a "finishing school for criminals". Supermarkets 
offered the possibility of being almost as lucrative as banks, 
without the disadvantage of incurring Federal jurisdiction. He 
feels sure major police departments in the St. Louis territory 
had been contacted to determine if Ray could be a logical 
suspect in unsolved supermarket robberies. He recalled some 
indication Ray might have been involved in a bank robbery in 
Alton, Illinois and that the Springfield, Illinois Division had 
been so advised, but he had no knm'lledge as to the outcome of 
investigation there. 

Dobson was generally a'\V'are of the existence of white 
hate organizations, but was of the opinion members of such 
organizations in St. Louis territory lack sufficient organization, 
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intelligence, and financial capability for significant 
involvement in the King killing. Such organizations, in his 
estimation, spould have been able to reasonably foresee 
King's death would elevate him to the status of a martyr, 
which would have been counterproductive to their aims and 
purposes. He was of the further opinion that any intelligent 
co-conspirator would undoubtedly have eliminated Ray as a 
security measure. He suggested that, if then current rumors 
that King had become a liability to the Southern Christian 
Leadership Conference were true, that orga.nization had the most 
to gain from King's demise. 

All St. Louis informants, potential informants and 
sources regarding criminal, security, racial, hate group, or 
other matters, were under continuing instructions to irr~ediately 
report even the slightest information which they could obtain 
or which might come to their attention regarding the King case. 

Dobson recalled John Gawron as' an elderly, self­
confessed habitual criminal, who had lived with Ray's mother 
several years until her death. He never met, Say1, or talked to 
Gawron. If Gawron was initially carried as a PCI, but later 
appeared openly, Dobson was unable to recall why, bu·t suggested 
Gawron may have initially indicated some potential for 
furnishing information regarding current criminal matters and 
was later found incapable of doing sOo Having lived with Ray's 
mother, Gawron was undoubtedly able to furnish some factual 
personal history and background 'information as to the family 
in the past, but it was Dobson's impression that Gawron was not 
fully trusted by them and was capable of furnishing only 
conjec·tural information as to their then current activities. 
According to Agents handling Gawron,. he would start \vith a half­
truth or conjecture, and embroider upon it, and therefore was 
considered generally to be unreliable. 

St. Louis Agents contacting released fello,"1 inmates 
were instructed to not only obtain all possible information as 
to Ray's whereabouts, but all possible information as to their 
degree of association with him, his sentiments, his plans, the 
identities of any associates or friends either in or out of 
prison, and the manner of his escape. 
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Dobson "laS unable to recall any telephonic contacts 
with the Memphis case agent, although there may have been one 
or two. He w~s in frequent telephonic contact with the~ 
Chicago Assistant Special Agent in Charge, who was hand~ing 
"the case there, as Jerry Ray made at least one trip to visit 
St. Louis relatives. 0.--

Dobson never met, saw, or spoke with any Ray relatives, 
with the exception of Jerry Ray who contacted him telephonically 
on two or three occasions during a visit to St. Louis pursuant 
to instructions from the Chicago Division. 

Dobson had no idea as to the basis for any friction 
which may have existed between Director Hoover and King. Mr. 
Hoover never confided in Dob?on and never sought his advice. 

5* 
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The Assistant httorney General 
Crinina1 Division 
Attention: l-Ir or Robert Keuch 

Director, FBI 

1 
1 
1 

2 
1 

Mr. Long - Enc. 
- Mr. Foster - Enc. 
- Mr. Mintz - Enc. 

August 16, 1978 

- Mr. Coulson - Enc. 
- Mr. Heller - Enc. 

t! HOUSE SELECT COI-1t·IITTEE OU ASSASSInATIOnS 

In accordance ~·7ith Attorney General Order 
116-56, this menorandum advises that for~er Special 
Agent Harold R. Dobson of the St~ Louis, I"Iissouri, 
Field Office was interviewed on June 28~ 1978. A 
memorandum setting forth nr. Dobson I.S account of this 
intervie"l is enclosed for your info~ation. 

Enclosure 

APPROVED: Adm.Serv. 
Crim.lnv. ---Director 

Assoc. Di'~r.--- Ident. ___ _ 
Dep. AD MiTI-. -- Inte".~.",--__ 
Dep. AD Inv. -- Laboratory __ 

t'l,.: ..... y- . 
Legal C'oun.~. <" .. 
Plan. & Insp., i ;F7;:1 
Rec M:'lnt. fr. 
Tech. Servs:-. "'""---­
Training 
Public Af~fs'-;. O ... ·fcrf.---

1 - Personnel file - Harold R. Dobson - Enclosure 

Assoc. Di •• __ 
Dep. AD Adm. _ 
Dep. AD Inv. __ 

Assl.Di •• : 
Adm. Servs. __ 
Crim. Inv. __ 
Idenl. __ _ 

~ Inlell. __ _ 
Loborotory __ 

''''''''1 " 
I 

Legal Coun. -- 11 
Pion. & Insp. - RH( 1: IOd) rj 
Rec. Mgnl. __ 'J\ 

.. ' r 

Tech. Servs. -- ~,' . '~1 "( q 
T ,oining - - '\' \ ., • -, ). ••. 

Public Ails. all. _ . \ ,r n.1"~ 't.; 
~, Telephone Rm. _ 'JX'P . I 

. ---­... c. __ .......... --

. , 
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R~ SPRINGFIELD T~LCALL TO FFIH~ SUP~RVISDP JOH~ ER~YK~, 

AUG IJ <;T 1 7, 19 7 8. 

0;: AUGUST 1~, 1973, AT S:30Ai·1, (CDSD, CP.PTAIN JOml LIGHT, 

ALTOt,J, ILLI~WIS POLICl<.: DEPARTr>1~t·.JT, tIDVIS~)1 H~ HAD Rr.;:CEIVZD 

I:~F'ORrt;p.TI6N FROM AN I:-JFOR~1ANT ({I;OT IDF~~TIFIfm) THAT JER~Y RAY, 

FRQTHF.R OF' JAMJrS EARL RAY, IS TO APPS?',R AT THE PANK OF PLTOt~, 

ALTO::, ILLI~'JOIS, AT H!:3CAM, (COST) Mm AD~nT T:-If-\T H~ H~D :10sr.«:n 

THF FA:',):' OF ALTON IN 1967. FOLL01::ING HIS ADrlISSIO~J AT THE PA:~K, 

RAY IS TO GO TO THE ALTON, ILL INOIS POLICE DEPApn1Et~T "'l-!tt.:RE H~ 

O~J AUGUST 18, 1978, AT 9:e:6A~1, CA.PTAIN JOl-m LIGHT, SUPRP, 

R~COr-:TACT~D FEI, ALTO~l, IL!t~)S, AND ADV~ED HEJ" D REC5:bYED ~'. O? 
REC-40 d. - r?:/- 7 CI - Ito Iff 

HlFORl~AT 10 N Flw~ SEeD ND INFORM.!\tH OWT ID,.. ~T IF IE ) YHA T JOH1"; , 
~rStn ____ _ 

'1' AUG 29 1978 
__ n...:' _'"'~ 
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AlAST 18 I 1978 A~ 
CRIMINAL ~ESTIGATI'!E" DIV:rSION ~ 

Ttl": B~mk of Al ton I Al ton, Illinois, \"as robbed by two 
white mal~s wearing stocking masks on 7/13/67. The unknown 
subjects were armed with a sawed off shotgun and an 
automatic pistol. They escaped with $27,230.00. No one was 
harmed. There w'ere no bank cameras I no bait money, and no 
latent fingerprints developed. Numerous subjects, including 
James Earl Ray, were developed. No one was ever identi~ied 
as the robber and the case remains unsolved. James Eugene 
Gawron, knm'ln to have been an associate of Ray, advised that 
he and Ray cased the Bank of Alton, in 1959, but did not rob 
it as planned. Extensive investigation by the Springfield 
Division., including showing of Ray's photographs, failed to 
identify Ray as one of the robbers. The bulk of the Alton 
investigation pertaining to Ray's involvement was reported 
in the Murkin file and not the 91 file. 

WWR:sjy 
iAddendum: 
~. Congressional Inquiry Unit, Records Management Division 
!; 
il In attached teletype, Springfield Office advised that 
:1Captain John Light, Alton, Illinois, Police Department, had 
~received information from two informants that .:l,et.:tuav..". 
IJames Earl Ray's brother, was going to appear at the Bank of 

CONTINUED OVER ... 

~ ~\~\i~- ~\)~~~. 
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of Alton"at 10:30 a.m.,~~18-78, and c6n~ess to the bank 
robbery which occured on 7-13-67. He was thereafter to 
proceed, with St. Louis telecaster John Aubile (PH), to the 
Alton Police Department where he would reiterate his con­
fession. 

This information was telephonically furnished to 
Gerald Hamilton, Staff Member, HSCA, per AAG Keuch. 

ASAC Joseph E. Ondrula, Springfield, telephonically 
advised that Jerry Ray and John Aubile, a television news­
caster, appeared at the Bank of Alton at 10:40 a.m. Ray 
denied participation in bank robbery. Ray and Aubile ~ 
procee~ea to Alton Police Department where Ray again denied 

, participation in Bank Robbery and offered to take polygraph 
regarding this matter. . 

The above facts were presented to Robert L. Keuch, 
Special Counsel to the Attorney General for the House Select 
Committee on Assassinations (HSCA). Keuch advised that he 
could foresee no need for an active investigation into this 
matter as the Statute of Limitations had run. Keuch advised 
that Jerry Ray should not be interviewed regarding his denial 
or offered a polygraph examination. 
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PAGF Tllln 51 62-2567 UNCLAS 

AU!: IL~ (PHONET Ie), A RIIPORTER FOR (,HANl~E'L 5 r·~~~·.'S, 5T. LOUIS, 

MISSOURI, (NEC AFFILIATE) ~ILL DRIVF JFRRY RAY TO TH[ rANK OF ALTOU 

AT 1 r: 15A~~ (CDS!) ':.'HERE RAY '.'!ILL r'~AI(E TH~ AIHHSSION TO TH:: EP.NK 

OF ALTO:·J THAT HE ROBEED THE PM:K IN 1967. FOLLO'11ING THE ADf!jISSIO~} 

AUPIL~ A~D JZRRY RAY ~ILL THEN GO TO TH~ ALTON, ILLINOIS peLICE 

DFPAnTME~T WH£RE RAY VILL AGAIN REPEAT THE ADMISSION. 

USA GERALD D. FINES, 891, 5PRINGFIl!:LD, .oDVIS~D OF P.POvr.: 

FACTS. SPRINGFIB:LD DIVISION t'ILL RF'PORT ANY POSITIVF INFO::1r':ATION. 

ET 

# 
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;,ti--~ M_n R~qnJ:a I {6 2-117290} 

~ :LTO FBI NEW ORLEANS ROUTINE 
! 
I BT 
1-

"I UNCLAS EFT 0 
1(;Jl 
I HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE "ON ASSASSINATIONS {HSCA} I-
I BY LETTER AUGUST 21~ 1978~ HSCA REQUESTED THAT THE FBI 
'I~ 

-.' 

! FURNISH ALL INFORMATION CONCERNING A JOE PARISH, BELLE CHASSE, i ~ ,-
I ! . I 

, ~_ LOUISIANA, NO FURTHER IDENTIFYING DA TA ~ WHICH IS LOCATED IN THE ,: '. , 

IJ
I 

FILES OF j ~ I FBI HEADQUARTERS {FBIHQ} AND THE NEW ORLEANS FIELD -

. [OFFICE. i:~ ; 
1

1

= FOR INFORMATION OF NEW ORLEANS, THE NAME "JOE PARISH" I 

':'I_APPEARED ON A REGISTRATION CARD FROM THE PROVINCIAL MOTEL, 1024 I ... ·~~­

,_CHARTRES STREET~ NEW ORLEANS~ AT WHICH JAMES EARL RAY RESIDED I I' 

~LFROM DECEMBER 17-19, 1967. IN NEW ORLEANS REPORT OF SPECIAL 

lAGENT STEPHEN M. CALLENDER, MAY 17, 1968~ {NO FILE 157-10673; 

'~8UFILE 44-38861}, CERTAIN INVESTIGATION TO IDENTIFY PARISH WAS 

I C9.N.DU.C n:.D BY N.E.b19RL£AN.S. 9fJ:',LC£! . ~Ht <tTJiER I.DEJHlf lABJ,-_~ .. - - - 7Y/J ({l 
i .. ':.: ' I., " ... ,": ">:BIia~3t')'_111;L/ ~ --./1'& f 
l't,e,l::.t::.j~ J.&~:Pfli {2} tt.~'l.-?I\ _ "I\'l1!8J~ ___ ~"1l.6- - j! 

I 

1 - LEGAL COUNSEL DIVISION 
ATTENTION: MR. HELLER 

1 MR. BAILEY 
1 - MR. RYAN . i .... 

1 - MR. FOSTER 
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co:~:n::!.I/j'lm-1 :'Hi.Di '-_ .. -___ 2 ______ 1_ 

---~,-------~---- .. -- --------. ---------- ----'---1 

I ,:PA~:~, m,iJ!;Q DE HQ 0074 UNCLAS EFT 0 I 

j-~E-;-;;;N~~-;;"PARISH -~~-R-; LOCA~;;D AT-'FBIH;- --------- i 

" I NEW ORLEANS IS REQUESTED TO SEARCH INDICES AND IDENTIFY 

) -I ANY REFERENCES WHICH MAY BE IDENTICAL WIT.H JOE PARISH, BELLE ,-
i CHASSE, LOUISIANA. ONE COpy SHOULD BE MADE OF EACH IDENTI-
r 

'0LFIABLE FILE REFERENCE, AND SHOULD BE THEREAFTER FURNISHED TO , 
! FBIHQ, ATTENTION: CONGRES~IONAL INQUIRY UNIT, RECORDS i-

~.j MANAGEMENT DIVISION, BY CLOSE OF BUSINESS SEPTEMBER 4, 1978. ,-

LBT 
I 
! I 
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LOUIS STOKES, ~;;IO, CHAI." " 
RICHARDSON PREYER, N.C. .SAMU EVINE', ot-no 
WALTER E. .. FAUNTROY, D.C. STEWA . MCKINNEY', CONN. 
YVONNE DRA.THWAITE BURKE, CALIF.. CHARLES ·.,IiONE, NEBR. • CHRISTOPHZ:R .J. DOOD, CONN. HAROLD S. SAWYER, MICH .. 
HAROLD E. FORD, YENN. 
FLOYD J. FlTI-UAN, IND. ~eIed QL:ommittee on S%tssn55inatiou5 lfl ROBERT W. EDGAR, PA. 

·i£cf Nil o'2~=;i6j7{ 
w.~. i.~ou5e of l\epresentatibes 

3331 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING. ANNEX 2 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515 

August 
FED~GO~l 

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell 
Attorney General of the united 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D. C. 20530 

States 

Attention; Mr. Robert L~ Keuch 

9, 1978 

Deputy Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division, Room 2113 

Deab' • Attorney General: 
'e}t1S€ 

The S.st+~c'A:LCommi.t:t;,.e.e.-.o~S.S.9,.~,::?j,l;la.t:i.QJ:).,s_has learned that. 
the Department of Justice recently commenced an investigation 
into the misfiling of an i,nformant allegation in the St. Louis 
Field Office of the FBI. This allegation discussed a sum of 
money being offered to an individual named Russell George 
Byers to kil~ Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. 

As you are aware, the Committee is pursuing this allega-
tion and investigating whether the circumsta~ces relate ~ 
in any fashion to Dr. King's assassination in Memphis, 
Tennessee on April 4, 1968. 

Therefore, in conjunction with our investigation, it is 
requested that the Department of Justice, as well as the 
Federal Bureau of Investigation, provide the Committee with 
copies of all reports, inter and intra-office memoranda, airtels, 
teletypes, photos, and other miscellaneous materials pertaining 
to the investigation of this matter.,~ . 

This request should be considered on a1J6iority basis 
and the Committee appreciates the cooperation of the Departmen~t'AI ' 
of Justiye ~s well as the Federal Bureau ~ Investigation ir~lj Gf 
this mattJ:1f. ~R£c 32 hJ--1!7~ttff""'-=f..L.J~ ~ 

r j : t ~ .. ' 
GRB: ghb 
cc: Ron Heller 

: ........ ~S p '1 '\978 l { . . NW~ Id:~1~!fGJ'4'-=''''''. JL 
L, _____ • ~ _____ • _____ ~ __ .,.~. __ ' __ --=-",-,= __ ..... _. ___ " ... ' _ - • ____ ._. __ ~_ •• ___ • ___ _ 

Sincerely, 

1t.0l~~ 
G. Robert Blakey 
Chief Counsel and 

I ',I , . 

22 AUG 11 1978 

'7 Sus sa: 

Director 
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.TED STATES GOVERNMENT 

I~ATE:7/27/78 
f ~:SAC, PHILADELPHIA (66-6961) 

. 0 

memorandum \0 
\ 

\ J BJECT:HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASpINATIONS (HSCA) 
,Q IN:FORf1A"TTOrCDNCER'NING ,-
jl" 

TO:DIRECTOR, FBI (62-117290) 
(ATTN: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY SECTION) 

Re Bureau tele~ype to Philadelphia, 7/7/78. 

Enclosed is the original and three copies of an 
LHM regarding the interview of SA D. ALAN REIGHLEY, III, 
Philadelphia Division, by Attorney TOM SACCO, HSCA, on 7/11/78. 

QBureau (Ene. 
2-Philadelphia 

DAR/mmb 
(I.j.) 

c/ 
~ ~~~. 
~C:) 

~~\J 
I.j.)~ 
(66-6961) 
(67-22857) 

l-
I 

A} Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan V\ OPTIONAL. FORM NO. 10 
1970 ~~ 

I '''''''''-.'&PA''~ Q ·~'T.S.GPO;1!l77-0-241-53030!l!1 GSA FPMR(41 CFR) 101-11.6 
.. " V 5010-112-L NW ocl : 2939138; Page 65 ______________ --'-~ 
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In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No. 

I~ ~ .• 
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 

July 27, 1978 

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS 

Captioned committee, by letter dated June 16, 1978, 
requested an interview with Special Agent D. Alan Reighley, III, 
Allentown"Pennsylvania, Resident Agency, Philadelphia Division, 
at a date to be later decided. The interview was subsequently 
scheduled at 11:00 a.m., on July 11, 1978, at the House Office 
Building, Annex 2, Second and D Streets, S.W., Washington, D. C. 

On July 11, 1978, SA Reighley was interviewed by 
Staff Attorney Tom Sacco, House Select Committee on Assassinations 
(HSCA), at the ~above address. Mr. Sacco advised he is in the 
process of "tying up loose ends" in that portion of the Martin 
Luther King assassination dealing with "extremist groups". All 
of his questioning concerned activities of the Klan and Minutemen 
groups in the Reading, Pennsy~vania, area during the period of 
August, 1967, through April, 1968, when Dr. King was assassinated. 
SA Reighley was able to give Mr. Sacco a fairly detailed account 
of the general activities of these groups during the pertinent 
period. 

During the above interview, Mr. Sacco advised that 
he is in receipt of certain "allegations lt from certain sources 
regarding the relationship between the FBI and Klan and 
Minutemen groups in the Philadelphia FBI territory, and, more 
specifically, the Reading area. The ttallegationsfl being that the 
FBI "on a regular basis" furnished right wing extremist groups 
with intelligence information for their use against Dr. King. 
He stated he has specific reference to an allegation that the FBI 
in the Reading area furnished extremist groups with photographs 
of Dr. King in attendance at a meeting with "communists" which 
the extremist groups used to try to discredit Dr. King. 

This document contains neither recommendations nor 
conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is 
loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed 
'(!)titside your agency. 

'I..\\~\';'\;- ~~~~ r/J -/l7~J-Yif./ /// Y 
EftClOSURf 
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House Select Committee on Assassinations 

In answer to the above "allegation", SA Reighley 
emphatically denied that the FBI in the Reading area had ever 
engaged in such activity during his assignment there, nor 
had he ever received any information that this had been done 
in the FBI elsewhere. 

Mr. Sacco stated that the above "allegations" came 
from Roy Frankhouser (former Grand Dragon of the United Klans 
of America for Pennsylvania and activitist with numerous white 
hate groups including the Minuteman); and that he had also received 
the same information from "other sources". He later admitted 
that his investigation indicates that the information received 
from "other sources" emanated from Frankhouser. Mr. Sacco then 
asked numerous questions about Frankhouser and his background 
and SA Reighley answered these questions in detail. He also 
asked questions regarding the relationship between Frankhouser 
and FBI Agents in the Philadelphia Division. He made specific 
reference to retired SAs William E. Davis and Frank Kauffman, 
formerly of the Reading Resident Agency; and retired Assistant 
Director Joe Jameson, former Special Agent in Charge of the 
Philadelphia Division. SA Reighley stated that his relationship 
with Frankhouser had always been an "investigator-subject" 
relationship and that to the best of his knowledge, this was the 
same relationship that Davi·s and Kauffman had with Frankhouser. 
SA Reighley also advised Mr. Sacco that he has no information at 
all as to whether or not Frankhouser had any relationship 
whatsoever with Special Agent in Charge Jameson but that it is 
highly unlikely that Frankhouser had ever even met Mr. Jameson. 

Mr. Sacco stated that SA Reighley had sufficiently 
covered the area in which he is interested and he sees no 

.. 

necessity to call anyone else from the FBI concerning this 
particular matter. He indicated that he had certainly questioned 
the reliability of the source of the allegations, namely, 
Frankhouser; however, his main concern was leaving the "allegations" 
unanswered. SA Reighley thanked Mr. Sacco for the opportunity 
to answer the "allegations" and offered to be of any future 
assistance in this regard. 
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, SUBJECT: vHOUSE SELECT Cot1t1ITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA) 

Reference Bureau teletype to Kansas City dated 
7/18/78. 

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are four (4) 
copies of LHM regarding telephone inquiry of SA THOMAS H. 
WEAVER of the Kansas City Division by MICHAEL EBERHARDT, 
Staff Attorney, HSCA. 
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U!ED STATES DEPA:T.MEKT OF J~TICE 
FEDERAL BUREA'U OF I::S-VESTIGATION 

In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No. 

Kansas City, Hissouri 

August 1, 1978 

HOUSE SELECT COHHITTEE 
OU ASSASSINATIOnS 

On July 28, 1918, Hichael Eberhardt, Staff 
Attorney, House Select Committee on Assassinations, tele­
phonically contacted Special Agent Thomas H. Weaver of 
the Jeffason City, Missouri Resident Agency, Kansas 
City Division. Mr. Eberhardt was informed of Special 
Agent Heaver's date of birth, home address, telephone 
number and number of years assigned to the Jefferson 
City, Missouri Resident Agency in response to his specific 
questions. 

Mr. Eberhardt's questions and Special Agent 
'{Ileaver t s responses vIere, in summary, as follows: 

Number of Agents assigned Jefferson City pre­
sently and in 1966-1968: 

3 Special Agents assigned presently and 2 in 
1966-1968. 

Form which would have been used in 1966-1968, by 
Hissouri State Penitentiary, in advising FBI of an escapee 
and requesting Unlawful Flight to Avoid Proseution Process: 

Hissouri State Penitentiary officials t'Tould have 
notified Jefferson City Resident Agency of escape~ and 
method of escape, existence of warrant for escape and Cole 
County Prosecuting Attorney would have been contacted by 
Resident Agency regarding a letter requesting Unlawful 
Flight to Avoid Prosecution Process through the United 
states Attorney for the t-Iestern District of' Hissouri, at 
Kansas City, Missouri. It is possible in some instances, 
generally in Unlawful Flight to Avoid Prosecution cases, 

Thb document cont!li~ n~ither recommenda.ti~s not <:onciusions of ihe 
FBI. It 1s the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it COd its 
co."\tents an! not to be distributed outside your ClgI..-oncy 

. ~\ y~ \ ~ \.!J ~\t\{)."<:-~"-\",, 
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• 
HOUSE SELECT CmH1ITTEE ON ASSASSINATIOnS 

that as an accommodation to a rriendly prosecuting attorney 
at that time, in cases of badly l-lanted fugit5.ves, that 
Special Agents could make inquiry before tTnJ.'?;.Hful Flight to 
Avoid Prosecution process was issued to develop evidence of 
interstate flight in order to give the U.S. Attorney basis 
for issuance of UnlaHful Fligt to Avoid Prosecution (UFAP) 
process if such vlere not in the hands of the prosecuting 
attorney, but in response to 1-11". Eberhardt's question, no 
specific cases Were ~ecalled. 

Regarding any knowledge of any questioning of 
James Earl Ray's family in UFAP case on Ray: 

normal investigative procedure V10uld have included 
intervieHs of Ray family members and friends and associates 
of Ray in a fugitive investigation to locate him, but the 
case Has assigned to Special Agent Rot'lan B. Ayers, deceased 
in November, 1974, and Special Agent Weaver is not familiar 
vlith specific leads set out in UFAP case on Ray by Special 
Agent Ayers. 

Opinion of Special Agnt (SA) Heaver as to how Ray 
escaped from the Missouri State Penitentiary: 

SA Weaver recalls arriving at conclusion based on 
revie,,! of !,1issouri State Penitentiary records that Ray 
probably esca·ped by hiding in bread box which left His­
sourt State Penitentiary in truck, hauling bread to outside 
prison farm. 

SA Weaver's opinion of any outside help Ray re­
ceived in his escape: 

Either through review of records or casual conver­
sation 11'ith SA Ayers, it is SA Weaver's recollection that it 
was believed at the time that Ray may have been picked up by 
a car possibly operated by a family member, outside prison, 
possibly after t-1alking a distance on railroad tracks, but 
SA Heaver nOl'1 has no specific recollection of how this knO\'l­
ledge 't'las gdned; and in response to t'lr. Eberhardt's specific 
question, SA Heaver did not gain this information through in­
formant sources. 

2 
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HOUSE SELECT COHHITTEE ON ASSASSIlIATIOnS 

Questions as1m of inmates in Hissouri State 
Penitentiary regarding Ray's mentioning of Hartin Luther 
King or contract out on King: 

no recollection of any questions asked in inter­
views of inmates in Missouri State Penitentiary after 
Ray's identification as assassin as to Ray's ever mention­
ing Hartin Luther King or contract out to leill King, and 
SA Heaver did recall that inmates t'lere asl~ed loJ'hether or not 
Ray evidenced any racial prejudice and inmates responded in 
various Hays to that question, resolving nothing as SA 
Weaver recalls as to his attitude in that regard. 

Knowledge of narcotics in Missouri State Peni­
tentiary in the 1960's: 

SA Weaver had no recollection of any narcotics 
problem in Missouri State Penitentiary in the 1960's. Any 
knot·lledge in this regard mainly developed in recent years 
since SA Weaver's territory has included the Missouri State 
Penitentiary. 

What investigation SA Weaver conducted in investi­
gation of Ray in the UFAP case prior to his identification 
as Kings assassin? 

SA Weaver had no recollection of any investigation 
on Ray in UFAP case prior to his identification as the 
assassin of Martin Luther King. 

l1hat was the status of segregation of inmates at 
the Missouri State Penitentiary as to race in the Mid-1960's: 

SA Heaver had no recollection of t'lhether or not 
inmates were segregated at the Missouri State Penitentiary 
in the Hid-1960's. 

3 

NW 65994 Docld:32989138 Page 71 
--------------------~------------------------------~~ 



r" ." 

,1-- ~' 10-

'. 
4 

£, • • j>'" 

• . '. 
t. 

HOUSE SELECT CONNITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS 

Hhat Has the frequency of FBI visits to Hissouri 
State Penitentiary during the course of a month in the 
I·1id-1960' s: 

SA Ayers ~'las probably in the l-lissouri State Peni­
tentiary two or three times per week in about the Mid-1960's 
and SA Weaver only occasionally there during the course of 
a month since his territory did not include Cole County 
and the Hissouri State Penitentiary in the Mid-1960's. 

"lhether or not FBI had any informants at 1-1is­
souri State Penitentiary in the Mid-1960's: 

SA Weaver has no recollection of any informants 
operated by SA Ayers at the Missouri State Penitentiary and 
SA Weaver had none; no recollection of any Bureau policy 
t-lhich would have precluded informants in the Hissouri State 
Penitentiary. 

Any criminal investigations at Missouri State 
Penitentiary other than leads to interview inmates regarding 
other crimes: 

Since Missouri State Penitentiary is a State 
institution, the FBI had no criminal investigations there 
recalled, other than occasional civil rights cases based 
on complaints of inmates. 

Any recollection of any civil rights complaints in­
volving James Earl Ray: 

No recollection of civil rights complaints or civil 
rights cases involving James Earl Ray. 

4* 
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1 - Mr. Long - Enc. 
FEDERALGO~ 

The Assistant Attorney General 
Crininal Division 

1 - Mr. Foster - Enc. 
1 - Mr. Mintz - Enc. 

August 15,. 1978 
Attention: l·!r.. Robert Keuch 

Director, FBI 2 - Mr. Coulson - Enc. 
1 - Mr. Heller - Enc. 

() 
HOUSE SELECT CO:E,IITTEE OU ASSASSIlIATIOUS 

In accordance with Attorney General Order 
116-56, this nenorandum advises that Special Agent 
D. Alan Reighley, III, Allento~m, Pa., Resident Agency, 
Philadephia Division Has intcrvim·1e.d on July 11, 1978. 
A nemorandum setting forth 1!r. Reighley' saccount of 
this intervicl'l is enclosed for your inforfl'l.ation. 

Enclosure 

1, -:-:: P.e,rsonnel file - D. Alan Reighley, III - Enclosure 

.-... 
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I • .,.,... LOUIS STOXES. OHIO, CHAIRMAN ( ,. 

RICHARDSON phEYER. N.C, SAMUEL L. DEt ,,' _ HIO 
WALTER 1::. FAUNTFtOY. P.c. STEWART B. MCKINNEY, CONN. 
YvoNNE BRATHW .... 1TE BURKE, CALIF.. CHARLES THONE. NEBR. 
CHRISTOPHER J. DOOD. CONN. HAROLD S. $AWYEIt. MICH. 
HAROLD E. FORO, "£NN .. 
FLOYD J. FlTHIAN. tND. 
ROllEln'W. EDGAR. PA. 

(202) 225-4624 

, , J 

~eled QCommittee on sa~~a~sination~ 
~.~. 1i}ollse of l\eptesenfafib.es 

333t HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING. ANNEX Z 

WASHINGTON, D.C •• 20515 

August 7, 1978 

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell 
Attorney General of the United 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D. C. 20430 

States 

Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 

C' Criminal Division, Room 2113 
-fit) L ~ .:;' !.:- S e I p (i r t'~ ""Y1 ;," I I TT~ c:. () II 

Dear Mr. Attorney General: 

In connection with the ongoing investigat~ion by this 
Committee into the circumstances surrounding the death 
of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. It is requested that the 
Federal Bureau of Investigation prepare for access the 
St. Louis Field Office files, and if any, the Headquarters 

.,r ,I." 

files on the informant referenced in the attached FBI memoranqum~ 
'" / ' , , . 

I / , This request should be considered a priority, and 
therefore we solicit your very prompt attention. -~-

cc: Ron Heller 
GRB: ghb 

, '..,/ 

) -' .JEf~cloSURSl 
,I 

5L~SE?1.1··\9~~ 

Very truly yours, 

I;{. (/~ ~Jl-I~ 
G. Robert Blakey 
Chief Counsel and Director 

. fJr~196 I 

REG,32 ,./.-, /.1 ~4"! ~A _ /I/L! 
. I ~C"""--'f ,r 'I 111-1-

tP-:'-177;:<?a-

~ ... --~ 
/l.UG 29~9~ .. J 

------ =' 
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UNITED STATES DEPART}'lENT 0;]' JtiST.fCE 
200fiu'i 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

W,\SlU;-;CTOK. D,C, 20535 

r,yarch 13;} 1978 

HOUSE SELECT COlVIIJITTEE ON ASSASSrHATIO!-TS 
, u. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTA~IVES (HSCA) 

In the course of a file revie"r conducted at the 
St. Louis FBI Office in an 'unrelated matter~ a St. Louis 
informant file'1-1as reviewed. This file contained a contact 
i!l.emorandur:l c1C!.ted I,larch 19', 1971~ ~ '1'Jhich set forth information 
relating to several crimina.l matters and also, contained the 
follm'lin::; paragraph: 

:'Durini the Pall of 1973, five or six months ago!> 
de.te not l"ecalled; Beyers came to the shop inquir'ing as 
to ~'ihethel" they could get together to talk:; c'.l10. they later 
did so at Pizza and Creal:1;; Clayton~ ifissouri" in the ~rea 
of a. Broad--Du:gan Paint store, 1';h.ere inf"ormant he.d. traveled 
on business. Beyers talked freely about himself" ~nd his 
business, and they later 1'rent to informant t s house ~'rhere 

. :aeyers told C!. story about visiting a laJ'ryer in St. Louis 
. County, nOi'Jdeceased, not further icl.entifj.ed, 1'Ji1o had 
offered to give h:tm a contre.c'c to kill I·Iartin Lut'her ~~ing. 
He said that also present l';'as a short:1 stocky man; 1'!!;lO 
":alked i'rith a Ij.mp. (I/ater, \'jith regard to the-lattc:!. .... 
~nd~'TT~c-tuaJ Dr.-yers cor.1T'1en'-O'" .... hat .... ,.,·j's ~an 1T~~ '=>c:l.u::>11,"r ......... ~ .... ,.:. J:.I~ _'_:. _V~U v_~. :..!~:... !'~ _ '<~-.., =- v ---.f 
the ind.i vidual l'rho ,mad.e the payoff of James Earl Ray c.f'ter­
the killing.) Beyers said he had declined to accept this 
contract. Ee did remark that this lal'r;;,rer had confederate~' 
flags and other :ltems about the house that r.'!ight indicate 
that he \'ias t a real rebel ~. Beyers also cOl:U11ent.eC~ that 
he had been offered either ~)lO;,OOO 01'> ~20.:>aOO to 1:::111 King. 

Extensive further research in the St. Louis indices 
and files ~ailec1 to reveal this ini'ormC!.ti'on l'ias' in C.ny wc:.y 
c~isse!:linated and the inform.ation simpljT reyoses in ti1e ini"ol."mant. 
file. 

FSt!DOJ 
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LOUIS STOKES, OHIO, 

RICHARDSON ~RE':'E;t. t·i.c. 
W_t.,~TCR:;:. fo·AU;~rnoy. D.C. 
YVONNE IJRATHWA'TE: nUnXE, CAl.IF'. 
Cl-m'i'afoPHI.::R J. LOOO. CONN. 
HAROLD E. focno. TeNN. 
FLOYD J. FITHIAN. IND. 
RoaERT \"1. EOGAR. PAt 

(202) 225-4624 

/r 

''''C~''NNI'Y. CONN. , .... ," .... 

~elect Q.i:ommittee on ~ssnssinntions 
'i!:t.~. t.~otl~e of l,eprcsentatiucs 

3331 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2-

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515 

August II, 1978 

The Honorable Griffin G. Bell 
Attorney General of the United States 
Department of Justice 
v1ashington, D.C. 20530 

Attention: ·Mr. Robert L. Keuch 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 

/'\_ Criminal Division, Room 2113 ,,- iF!;'" ,1 ,:: ~":' / ,Of 0"..,-' I)" _' 

V If () u 1; e S.p i r: f ~ r (}. ~ (.It 1 n 11 lie e t;; *' '1 tr:1-

Dear Mr. Attorney General: 

In connection with its investigation into the 
circumstances surround the death of Dr. Martin Luther 
King, Jr., the Select Conunittee requests the assis­
tance of the Federal Bureau of Investiga~ion with 
regard to the following matter: 

Prepare for delivery the following serial: 

Chicago Field Office File serial 44-114-772 

Your prompt attention to this matter is greatly .;.11' 

appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

\ 

6;;..., 1/ 7~'1(j -III~ 
G. Robert Blakey 
Chief Counsel and Director 

GRB:poh 
~c: r'1:t. Ron Heller 

5'*H~ .. ... ___ -.. --_ ... 

14 AUG 23 1978 j.. 
~f 
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1 - I4r. TJIintz 

J. .~. 

.} 
!"r /) 

Attn: Mr. Heller 
1 - 11r. Bailey 
1 - r·1r. Foster 

Auguot 1, 1918 

40U$13 SELECTcor·tr,lITTEE on ASSASSIlTATIOnS 
u;-S-;~Oust:r"OF -REPRESEn~ATIVEB (HSCA) 

Re~erence in made to tho letter to the Attorney 
General froM G. nobert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Diroctor~ 
lISC1\.!I dated June 5'1 1918, ,nnd FBI- me:r.t.orandum dated June 9, 
1918 ~ t1h1ch, in connection uith the IfSOA ts investigation 
into the Dr. f"1urt1n Luthc;t> lane, Jr., assa.ssination, pertained 
to cortain information concernine R4socll Georee Beyers and 
othcro. 

This memorandum io a oupplemental ;t'csponoQto the 
above-referonced lotter. Thin is baaed upon tho diacovery 
that the last nntlo of "'Beyo;t'sft tolns misspelled and should hu'Ve 
beon ':Dyorn OJ. It. nelt ::;eniiah hao beon conducted ul3ine the 
correct name of Ruoenll George BYers and several additional 
file references l'TOre located at FBt l{eadqttarter:;J (FB:tHQ). 
ThoDe fileD huve been procC3:3sed and are ava11abl~ to!! revic,('l 
at pn):HQ. 

l!hero information is not p:tto"lf:i,.ded, it is eithe~ ;not 
ret~invablc OJ? it io oubject to the f.!emorandum ot Under­
atand1nG~ 

J-~~-117~9~O 
1j"1\ffl : ~tfr( (6) 

ORIGINAL AND ONE SENT TO ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL, 
CRIMINAL DIVISION, ATTENTION: MR. ROBERT L. KEUCH. 

NOTE: See Director, FBI, letter to Assistant Attorney General, 
Oriminal Division, Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch, dated 
August 7, 1978, captioned as above. 

Assoc. Dir. __ 
Dep. AD Adm. _ 
Dep. AD Inv. _ 

AssI.Dir.: 
Adm. Servs. __ 
Crim. Inv. __ 
Ident. __ _ 
Inlell. __ _ 
Laboratory __ 

Legal Coun. - \ \ \"i ~ 
Plon.&lnsp._ ~_\~.~.\t. .. 
Rec. Mgnl. __ 
Tech. Servs._ 
Training __ 

Public Ails. 011. _ -
Telephone Rm. - 1'" 'f)'tci 
Director's Sec'y _ MAIL ~OGM 0 . -
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I - Mr. Mintz 
Attn: Mr. Heller 

I - Mr. Bailey 
I - Mr. Ryan 
1 - Mr. Foster 

( 

Ausu~t 22~. J.918 
,< '~I 

L!ICi.uS$~~~LECT _COI:rYm~E _QIL-ASSASZIIIlI.TIOlIS ~ 
U. S. HOUSE OJ! ImPBESEl:n.'ATIVI:;S (HOCA) 

en Auc;unt 13:> 191B:> tho FBI Field Office in 
01:1ahoBn City.. O1:1a.hooa, advised by teletype of the 
following :tnfoI'oat1on lihich pc)?tnina to Sames Earl nay and 
the Dr.. r::axa~in Luthor Kincr;J Jr; ~ ~ assassination casQ: 

- POI' inf'o Dureau,'t Roy K. noore ~ an Attorney of c;ood 
reputation fron La,'mon!'J OI:ln. ~ telephonieally advised that 
h~ had boen llatc'hincr tho televised procoedincs today re­
cardinc Jm::co Ea1Jl Hay's tocrt1Eo:ny.. l~e noto\l that Rny could 
not ~acount for hie t1wo for acvcral days after the 
nonnsoinat1on of lane. 

l~aoro stated he in C10301y associated l;~th a 
Lrluton real os.tate dC'tI~l.opor!t Cnrl Stephans ~ lll'lo has to1.<1 
htn on novaral ooceaious that two O~ three dnY3 after th~ 
tl.$s·ussinntionof Ian~ ~ 11e oncou,ntored 0. nan closely resem­
blinC Jom03 Earl nay on his p~oporty nGar U lru~o outsido 
'of La.uten ~ 01::10.. lIe described thin individual ao.uol1 
d;rozBod mid drj. vine; a Thul1dorb:tt'd (:l.utotJobil~.. I:oore 
advizad that StephQn~ is convinoed that thin individual 
10 ;tdcn'[;ical to Ray.: 

r:oorc ntntad that Ctopllonu :to rcs;tding for tho 
nurJ:.o~ in Datroit L:!ltCB!J I·11cl1iCun, o.ddreso u.nlmolm, 
!i.1ol-ophono 218/341-2332 .. t: 

fi't 
I",.ill e /;1 J:.·

j"131J R£C,lf I '-7 'J I? 1/ / / 
.-' 'l'~'lB :pf'rn (7) - (; J- - /1 / .;/- Id -- /1/ tJ 

ORIGINAL AND ONE SENT TO ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL, 
CRDlINAL DIVISION, ATTENTION: MR. ROBERT L. KEUCH. 

__ a t---~-·51 tiliiiEfti"EiS " 

SEE NOTE PAGE TWO. 
Assoc. Dir. __ 

Dep. AD Admi_ 
Dep. AD Inv. _ 

11 AUG 24 1978 

Asst. Dir.: G? g;:;...~;..;l C;"':::"--N-) 

Adm.Servs.__ _ 01 tw --

Crim. Inv. --!i.fus doea1'1ent conta;t:n:l na:tther l?cco~endation3 nor- conclun:tonn 
::::I~·. of' the rEI. It;J.s. tho propc;i?ty of the FBI and is l.o~ed to your 
Laborotory --aeoncy ~ it anrl i tncontcntn are not to be distributoa. outside 
Legal Coun. -your,aGoncy .. 
Plan. & Insp. _ 
Rec. Mgnt. __ / 

Tech.servs._) ._ ,_ . , '\ "-_ 
Training' jJi-/.:·, •. '" 

Public Ails. 011. - • '*1"";.;;( - t;, /) 
Telephone Rm. ~ J c r.: 1""1 ~ " !.~~ f~J _! '( 
Director's Sec'y -9 .,.~- .¥.1}1u."RG.OM .mr ... ". , F61/00J 
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HOUSE SELECT CO~iMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS 
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) 

, 

NOTE: Information contained in letterhead memorandum was 
received in attached Oklahoma City teletype of 8-18-78. 

Gene Johnson, HSCA Staff Counsel~ telephon­
ically advised of the contents of the letterhead memorandum 
on 8-18-78. 

- 2 -
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OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR . 
J ... UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535 

August 22, 1978 

HOUSE SELECT CO~1ITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS 
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) 

On August 18, 1978, the FBI Field Office in 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, advised by teletype of the 
following information which pertains to James Earl Ray and 
the Dr." Martin Luther King, Jr., assassination case: 

"For info Bureau, Roy K. Moore, an Att:orney of good 
reputation from Lawton, Okla., te,lephonically advised that 
he had been watching the televised proceedings today re­
garding James Earl Ray's te'stimony. He noted that Ray could 

. not :account for his time for several days 'after the 
assassination of Ki~g. 

Moore stated he is closely asso'ciated with a 
Lawton real estate developer, Carl Stephens, who has told 
him on several occasions that ,two or three days 'after the 
assassination of King, he encountered a man closely resem­
bling James Earl Rayon his property near a lake outs'ide 
of Lawton, Okla. He described this individual as well 
dress'ed and driving a Thunderhird aut omob i'le . Moore 
advised that Stephens is convinced that 'this individual 
is identical to Ray. 

Moore stated that :Stephens is' residing for the 
summer in Detroit Lakes, Michigan, address'unknown, 
Te.lephone 218/847-23.32. II ' ... 

... .... -,.,: ~ .. - .... -

I),. \\"b\~ ~ . 
This document contains neither recomrneridati'ons nor conclusions 
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your 
agency; it :and its contents' 'are not to: be distributed outside 
your ?-gency. 
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Asst.. Dr.:.__.-.,-. 
Adm. Seri. ---""""'.....-rlll/t-­Crim-JQv. ..... 
k'lent. ''-''-+-''~ 

~"'---'" J.,aboratory 
Legal Coun.~---I 
Plan.l.nsp"_--1 
Rec. Mgnt..:---t 
Tech. Servs. 
Tralning '---I 

Public lofts. Off. 
Telephone Rm. 
Dir~~'y 

·-rtl.l!~V 1) p ~ ,:.". :: :. 
~'$" 

J~I";;S EARL /lAY; lIR. I'lARilN LUTHER KING - VICTIM •. CR i'lAlTER.·, . ':J.~ 
FOn It,fO BUnEAU. ROY K·. ~ORE. AN/:~TORNEY OF aOOD . '" ... ~ 

hE.PUlAlION fROM LAWlOti, OKLA., TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED tHAT .' 
~ )0 .. '1If iii' '., ~" 

HE. hAD BE.E.h WATCHlI.G THE TELEVISED PROCEEDHiGS TODAY REGARDUIG ':> .... ::. 
-# .-

JAMES EARL RAY'S tE.STIC<.iCJNY. HE ~Ol~D.THAT RAY COU1.D ~OT ~. . .~:, 
- .. ' ~. '.... ,- . /. 

ACCOUflI FOR HIS TIME fOR SEVERAL DAYS AFTER THE. ASSASSINATION. ',- .,";1 . ,-, 

OF KING. 
;::: .. .;~'~ 
." . . . 

:,' , .,:'. 
~ " !:' .. 

",'" . 
;",'11 "" :" 

.. ~ ~'1': ,,~ ...... -.., 

MOORE. STA lE.D HE IS CLOSELY ASSOC lATED WITH A LAWTO~ "';:.... . 1'-' • ' 

... ,. .. 111;" -i, 4 .... "':1' ~:;: ~ 

REAL ESTATE DEVELOPER, CARL STEPHENS, WHO liAS T01.D HIM ON ; •.. ::': 
,,; . ~ ~~'...: - .. ~ " .. 

SEVERAL OCCASIONS TIiA T fwo OR tHREE Dj\ YS AFTER THE ASSASSuiA TIO'N :.: . .. . ~ 

... " '~"' ... ~'11!: ..... ;~ t 
OF KING, HE ENCOUNTERED A -MAN C1.0SE1. Y RESEMB1.ING JAMES EARL . " ':'. '" J 

."~ i _' 

itA Y ON HIS PROPERTY NEAR" A LAKE OUTSIDE OF LA\JTON, OK1.A. "',.. 

lli. DESCiUBED THIS INDIVIDUA1. AS WEL1. DRESSED AND DRIVING A :;,"'~;~.::;.,'~~;--~~~.~; 
(a. r t ~.-

, 1 • 
"4- ;' :' 

THuNDERBIRD AUTO~OBI1.E. MUORE ADVISED THAT STEPHENS IS 
..... -;... :. ........ -= 

" 

" .. 
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TO 

0-70 (Rev. 3-28-72} -_1 
i;!? 

..... UNITED STATES J.-.BVERNMENT 

Melnorandum 
: Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division 

-~+ 

DATE: August 22~ 1978 

ATTEI~TJ:OU : I·m. ROBERT L. KEUCH 
FROM : Director, FBI (62-111290) 

SU~ECT: ASSASSINATIOn OF 
1-1ARTIN LUTHER KIUG:J JR.:J 
APRIL 4, 1918 
r·mUPHIS ~ TElRlESSEE 

Reference is made to _____ memorandum dated _________ _ 
(your file _________ ). 

There is enclosed one copy of i~~i~~i~m~x memorandum 
dated 8-22-78 at ylashington:; D. C. 

A. 0 This covers the preliminary investigation and no further action concerning 
a full investigation will be taken by this Bureau unless the Department so directs. 

B. 0 The investigation is continuing and you will be furni.shed copies of 
reports as they are received. 

c. 0 The investigation requested by you has now been completed. Unless 
advised to the contrary no further inquiries will be made by this Bureau. 

D. 0 Pursuant to instructions issued by the Department," no investigation win 
be conducted in this matter unless specifically directed by the Department. 

E. 0 Please advise whether you desire any further investigation. 

F". 0 This is submitted for your information and you will be advised of further 
developments. 

G. [Xl This is submitted for your information and no further investigation will 
be cond ucted unless specifically requested by the Department. 

H. 0 This covers the receipt of a complaint and no further action will be 
taken by this Bureau unless the Department so directs. 

Ene. (1) Civil Rights Division - 1 
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-78) 

tJJtECEDEN~~' f 
<, 

~""" ~ 

(j 
I 

.~ 

! FBI " 
,,'PRANSMIT viR:'" .. CLASSIFICATION: 

o Teletype o Immediate ~ ,.. -.- o TOP SECRET 
D Facsimile o Pdodty o SECRET 
[XI AIRTEL D Routine o CONFIDENTJAL 

o UNCLAS EFT 0 

o UNCLAS 

Date 8/31/78 

----------------------------------~-r~------~--~-~~~5 

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-117290) ,~-\~ -.'i'\:," ~?.Jf\~ '~\V 
ATTENTION: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT, ~ 

RECORDS MANAGEMENT DIVISION ./.;~., ~ VJ' 
SAC, NEW ORLEANS (66-2878) _ RUC _ ~w ~~ 

,/ ~, ~ ,~',' .'~ 
I, HOUSE SELECT _ COMMJTTEE. f __ ,J V.; ..Y 

FROM: 

ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA) ~O"" .... ~}' ~ 
i~t)l.J , 

Re Bute1, 8/29/78. 
r/\~v~ ~ \ t\)~ 

\.f'-' --r'~ ;p. 
j 'V 

Enclosed for the Bureau is one xeroxed copy each 
of references contained in New Orleans fi1~re1ating to 
one "JOE PARISH" identified in re Butel. 

The indices of the New Orleans office revealed 
five file references identified as follows: 

1. 157-10673-851 is an airte1 dated 5/7/68 fro.:m 
New Orleans to Memphis, captioned "MURKIN" which sets forth 
a list of guests registered at the Provincial Motel. 

II. 157-10673-802 p. 20 is name appearing on 
registration cards for the Provincial Motel. Page 20 is 
from the report of SA STEPHEN M. CALLENDER dated 4/29/68 at 
New Orleans. 

III. 157-10673 Sub 2-41 are the names of persons 
appearing on registration cards for the Provincial Motel. 
This Sub 2 file was used f~r indexing :y:t this investig!'t~_on. 

, ~{~13l ' (....- I I. O~C /1 1 ,;J-/ .0 - /f I /F 
IV. 157-10673n. :':Snbl ,2-3?fI}7g.s the same ~nformat~on I'll 

re attempts to identify "JOE PAltrSRI'It:,as contained on page 
10 of the report of SA STEPHEN M. CALLENDER da:e--e:d,=.5i..l7/68. 
at New Orleans, and as previously indidated the Sub 2'-fi1e--

was used for ~~~"fO~f ':i!~ SEP 5 'lQ7':':l dJ,t"') 
( 

Q\~V'- 5) .~ <:iIi "Ji . Rp" ~~.r-
(])- Bureau Encs. - I ~.. . ..,.., ~fJ;.,,~~ 1_ 

1 - New Orleans '1.1:: {j .• :' • r .\ 
/;!!!o_"" Ii ,.,. <:. •• ... 

Trans mitted ---:::::--_-,-__ =:---:-__ 
(Number) (Time) 

Per _____ ~ 
FBI/DOJ 
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NO 66-2878 ..--
SHe/mbc .. ;.. 

V. 157-10673-802 p. 70 is a xeroxed copy of the 
registration card for "JOE PARISH" at the Provincial Hotel 
as set forth on page 84 of the report of SA ALBERT E. HILLER 
dited 11/27/68 at New Orleans. 

The indices of the New Orleans Office contain no 

>~ 

other references relating to anyone by the name of "JOE PARISH." 

For the information of the Bureau because "JOE PARISH''' 
was unable to be identified and located, it appears possible 
that this is a fictitious name used by a male to rent a room 
for a 1tl-nite stand. II The name "JOE PARISH" ll70uld be used in 
a similar manner as the name "JOE SMITH" is used in other 
parts of the country on motel and hotel registration cards. 
It is being noted that the name PARISH is commonly used in 
this area as all 64 counties in the state of Louisiana are 
known as or referred to as a Parish,:i.e. Orleans Parish, 
Jefferson Parish, St. James Parish, St. John the Baptist Parish, 
and so forth. 

2* 
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• LOUIS STOKES, OHIO, CHAIR", 

RICHAflOsON PREYEk, N.C, SAMUE~~,VINE' OHIO 
WAL"I'ER £. FAOt.frROY. D.C. STEWART e ..• ~CKINN£Y, CONN. 
YVONNE BRIt.THWAITE aURKE'. CALIF. CHARLES THONE, NEB". 
CHRJSTOPHER J. DODO, COHN. HAROLD S. SAWYER. MICH. 
HAROU) E. FORO, TENN. 
FLOYD J. FITHIAN, IND. 
ROBERT W. EDGAR, PA. 

(202) 225-4624, 

, 

~eIed Q!:ommittee on ~SS5a55ination5 
i;l.~~ mouse of lleptesentatibes 

3331 HOUSE OFFICE aUILDING. ANNEX 2 

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20515 

August 21, 1978 

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell 
Attorney General of the united states 
Department of Justice 
Washington, i1D.. C. 20530 ('\ __ ..,-t-V'ira.: 'r:- ..Je/"';) If i' /~ ", ,. ,/l'-,~ 

JJ -,,, ;- r"" -o 1./ f ( ~'.' ,j - • 

Attention: . Robert L. Keuch 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division, Room 2113 

Dear Mr. Attorney General: 

In connection with the ongoin~ investigation by this 
Committee into the circumstances surrounding the death of 
Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., the assistance of the Federal 
Bureau of Investigation is requested in making all information 
available concerning the individual whose name appears on 
the enclosure. 

We regret that 
identifying date at 
any assistance from 
Fie.1d Office. 

we cannot supply any background or 
this time, therefore, we' appreciate 
Headquarters as well as the New Orleans 

Thank you for your continued cooperation. 

REC,s1i b ,,I.. _/ /'? :1 I100c() 

,I 

GRB:ghb' 
cc: Ron Heller 
Enclosure 

STll{]} 
Very truly yours, 

!..!~~ -
Chief Counsel and Dir~r=== ~ 

22 AUG 25 1978 ... 
I - ed 

• 
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I $Fl13mRR SLmDE HQ rlOl13 243$rlmYEmR 302017Z AUG 78 

. yJ, 
I ' 
I 

.,,1 FM DIRECTOR FBI {62-117290} 

'~[;~~-~I -~~~"~;UIS ROUTINE 

! BT 

1 '[UNCLAS EFT 0 

~OUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS {HSCA} 
I 
I I 
L BY LETTER AUGUST 23, 1978, THE HSCA REQUESTED THAT THE FBII :... i 

I i 
L FURNISH A COpy OF THE ST. LOUIS FIELD OFFICE FILE REGARDING THE:' 
I : 
LRECENT FUGITIVE CASE INVOLVING JOHN LARRY RAY. CASE DETERMINED~ 
i ' I 

L TO BE ENTITLED "JOHN LARRY RAY; EFP {A}; 00: ST. LOUI{j~- : ~ ! 
I /", 'I - : 

{SL 76-4794}~. &'1- ) I 0 

1

- /1, I " 
, ST. LOUIS IS REQUESTED TO DUPLICATE ONE COPY OF ABo-V'~ I :~' , 
I I ,_MENTIONED FILE INVOLVING JOHN LARRY RAY AND PROVIDE IT TO FBI I I 

LHEADQUARTERS, ATTENTION: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT, RECORDS I 
·l MANAGEMENT DIVISION, BY CLOSE OF BUSINESS SEPTEMBER 5, 1978. I 
1- 8T i 

,1_ I ST·140 
I 

)fB/pe/J~ 1WB :Im ,"2} 

1 LEGAL COUNSEL DIVISION 
{ATTN: MR. HELLER 

1 - CRIMI NAb INVESTIGATIVE 
{ATTN: jM~. CONNOLLY} 

1 MR. W. L. BAILEY '. 
1 - nR. G. J. FOSTER 

"k'n gF~197q 
NW 65994 Docld:32939118 Page 88 
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--" . 

Assoc.Ofr. 
Dep.AOAdm. 
Oep.AO fnv • -1 " 

P . .r" > . ' 

Asst.Olr.: -
Adm.Serv. 
Crim. fnv. 
Ident. 
Intell. 
Laboratory 
Legal Coun • 

1'11'10578 2332332Z 

..1.R-R HI 
(jl 

r ,CEl\'EO 
F;:U;:!f,lOUP.BU 
UF Din::!:; J lGAT/ON 

COH/.jUHiCA TlC:'lS SECTION 

Plan.&I~ 
Rec. Mgnt.. . 
Tech.Se 

DE 1'11'1 Training 
Public Affs. Oft, 

/'-
R 212332Z J\l1G 78 

Telephone Rm. -
DIrector's See'Y--" 

FM MIAMI/C62-6603) (P) 
/ 

TO D m,ECTOR RO urINE 
/ 

I 

BT ,-

UNCLAS 

40 USE S=EL=.:E:...:C:...:.T--=..CO:..;.M.:.:.;M:..:;I..;;,.TT;;..;;E=E,,--,,-O N.~4S SA ~ SIN AT IP_NS 

FOR THE INFORMATION O~THE BUREAU, THE MIAMI OFFICE 

HAS BEEN CONTACT~~ ~~~~~~I&JJ?t~'.~"':l~X~'~' . 
C9...~~L~Y_~OOD~EPHQNE_ 9Bl-7~66,;-WHO F~~N~~~~D?i / ... 

THE FOLLo\~ING INFORMATION: I I/O/.1 - __ I 

HE IS THE FORMER OWNER AND OPERATOR OF NE~IMAN AND NEWMAN'S 

RADIO AND T~V. REPAIR, 1807 N.W. 79TH STREET, MIAMI, FLORIDA •. 

WHILE OPERATING THA USINESS, HE HAD OCCASION TO FR~QUENT 

HADD IE'S BAR, 1801 N .t~. H STREi' WH!~H AT THAT T IME ~]AS 
• J. , l ,. 

OWNED AND OPERATED BY ~~~f~~~h~T~~~~E.C~i2§. / " _// '1,,,,1. ~:~ rJ _! 1!d-.3 
APPROXIMATELY EIGHT TO NINjp~THS PRIOR TO THE MURDER 

OF MART IN LUTHER KING, HE SAW AN INDIVIDUAL STRONGLY RESEMBLING 

JAMES EARL RAY IN THE BAR ON SEVERAL OCCASIONS. 

NW 65994 Docld:32989738 Page 89 

• 



.. • 1 ,.. ." t· 
PAGE TWO MM (62-6603) UNCLAS 

KNOW RAY BY NAME AT THE TIME AND AT THIS TIME AFTER SEEING 

HIS PHOTOGRAPH CANNOT POSITIVELY IDENTIFY HIM AS RAY, BUT 

IS FAIRLY SURE'HE WAS IN FACT RAY. THIS INDIVIDUAL 

OPERATED A ~1HITE MUSTANG VEHICLE, REGISTRATION UNKNOWN. 

HE NOTED THAT THE UNUSUAL THING ABOUT THE VEHICLE WAS 

THAT IT HAD A VERY BRIGHT WHITE FINISH WHICH ALMOST 

APPEARED TO BE AN ENAMEL TYPE FINISH. 

AT ONE TIME DURING A CONVERSATION AT HADDIE'S THIS 

IND IVID UAL ASKED NE~lMAN TO INSTALL A POLICE RADIO IN HIS 

CAR. THIS INDIVIDUAL ~lAS TO PROVIDE THE RADIO. NEWMAN 

RECALLS THAT DUR ING THE PERIOD THIS INDI VIDUAL FREQUENTED 

HADDIE'S HE WAS TOLD BY PETERSON THIS INDIVIDUAL TRAVELED TO 

NORTH CAROLINA TO PARTICIPATE IN A KU KLUX KLAN RALLY AT 

\~HICH A CROSS WAS BURNED SOME\oJHERE IN NORTH CAROLINA. THIS 

INCIDENT REPORTEDLY INVOLVED A DISPUTE INVOLVING AN AMERICAN 

IND IAN GROUP IN NORTH CAROLINA. THIS IS HIS ONLY WAY OF BEING AT ALL 

SPECIFIC CONCERNING THE DATES THIS INDIVIDUAL WAS IN MIAMI. 

MR. NEWMAN INDICATED THAT HE HAD PREVIOUSLY FURNISHED 

THIS INFORMATION TO THE FBI. MIAMI INDICIES NEGATIVE REGARDING 

NE~lMAN~ 

• 

• 
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.. "t l 'If: 

., . • I 
PAGE THREE MM (62-6603) UNCLAS 

NEtmAN INDICATED HE \tlAS FURNISHING THE INFORMATION 

BEING THAT INTEREST IN THE KING ASSASSINATION HAS BEEN REKINDLED 

~] ITH THE HOUSE HEARING AND THAT HE FELT IT {vAS PERTINENT THAT 

THIS IND IVID UAL WHOM HE BELIEVES \lIAS RAY PARTICIPATED IN 

KU KLUX KLAN ACTIVITIES. NEWMAN COULD FURNISH NO FURTHER 

INFORMATION REGARD ING THIS INDIVIDUAL OR THE PRESENT WHEREABOUTS 

OF MR. CHARLES PETER SO N. 

THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS BEING FURNISHED TO THE BUREAU 

SINCE NEWMAN INDICATED THAT HE MIGHT PERSONALLY CONTACT THE 

HO USE COMMITTEE REGARDING THE ABOVE. 

BT 

# 
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~7 - LOUIS STOKEStOHIOt CHAIR",.'.' ~ \R~, C LV 

~").1-"~~ 

fi,CHhRC$O"I,PREYER, N.C. SAMUEL VINE. OHIO 
b WALT£R £' ... ?'UNTROY, D.C. STEWAR :..tCKINNEY, CONN. 

YVONNE DRAiHWAtTE BURKE, CALIF. CHARLES 1hvNE', NEBR. 
CHRISTO~HER J. DODD, CONN. HAROl.D S. SAWYER, MICH. 
HAROLD E. FORD, 7..r-N~.. ..... 
FL.OYD J. Flnilf .. ",. IND. ~eled ~ommittee on ~%%a%%ination5 
ROBERTW. EDGAR, PA. 

(202) 225-4624 

3331 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2. 

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20515 

A.~gU$,t 23, 1978 

The Honorable Gri;f;;f;in B. Bell 
Attorney General 0:1:; the United ptates: 
Department d:l:;'Ju$tice r ,~~ " ,,-..,. /" -. /,,~ ; " .. Fr ,.;:;> "1--_': 

,Washi!lgton, 'D. C .. 20530 ' /11/" t _- '("" .....)t?ff/, < ' •• Y"'''''' .~-'_'" c 

1/ f I 1-1::: ~7 '1 .' .J , • .,~l 
,A.ttent;i:on: l-1r.. Robel;"'t :Keucn " 

Deputy Attorney Gener'a1 
C;rlmina1 Division", 'Room 2113 

Dear .Mr. Attorney .. Gienera,l ~ 

In connection with ,the: 'o!l9'oinq .;i:nve$'tiga tion by th±,s 
Commi ttee into the: 'circumsta,nce$' $urroundi~g the death o:e 
Dr. Marti,n Luthe'~ Ki~.g I ~l;q ~he :ass,i~ta,nce of the Federr:;a1 -
Bureau o:e I,nvestr..ga,t1.on :,LS ;requested ln regard to the 
:eollowi!lg ma.tter'$ ~ . ~/' 1-

1) J?repa.J;e~Or" del.;ive;t;"y the 'St'!- Louis Field Of;f;ice ".~ 
:eile pertp.ini!lg to the: 'recen"t ;fugitive 'case' 
(.A,u9ust 2~ .,... 22, 1978) concer'ni!lg John Larry R.a.Y'ft. 

21 Make 'a,cce$:s available 'to the' 'Ja,cks'on ;Field O:e:e;tce 
;I;;i.les pertqini!lg to BUlrsres's AudieWi1son. 

3.1 Make acces'S' ava;i.,lable 'to all informa t;i:on pertain"", 
i!lg to Alexa.nder' ,Anthony Eist , f.ormerly with 'the 
Fly;i.!lg $.gua.d 0;1; New'Scotla.nd Yard. (Peri0d: 1967 ..... 

19681 , ~~C..:12q,? ,) ,_/,1 .' • ,! -.. llllll 
4} Make acce$S a,VCl,llable to the Memphls Fleld Of:elcei 

;f;tles' per'ta..;i,n.;i:ng to the' 'S'tudent Non-Violent Coord in- ', ..... 
ating Comm;i:.ttee" ($.NCC) :eor the' period JamlG,.uq-l~ ~ 
1968 thro~gh t1a.y 31, 1968. 

s£.P 7 1918 
Finally, by letter da.ted March '23, 1978 to the6 Attorney __ 

General, this Comm;tttee,,'requested photographic copies ".9.:E--a""lct po 

latent fingerprints co11'ec'ted .;in 'the' MURKIN investigation. 
Subsequently, by letter dated April 13, 1978 to the Chie:e 
Counsel of the COIT\mi,ttee,. the 'FBI responded, and furnished 
the requested photographs. During the course of our examina­
tion of these photographs, the Committee's fingerprint 

~~ a2hso~esof insufficient quality to make an adequate review. ~
'~entification expert has concluded that some of the photo~ 

"j S£~ 1. 0 ~_I - t:2-/I ?S2-fO V( 
N~~TDOl'!ltI~~891~P;1g'~~- . ~ 



~ 
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~ A. ,. 

.. 

., . 

• • 4 . " 
Page 2. 

The Committee therefore requests that the Bureau revie'\v 
the duplicates of those photographs furnished, in order to 
determine.if better quality copies can be produced. 
Otherwise, the Committee would suggest as an alternative 
method of examination, review of the original latent 
lifts. 

Your continued cooperation and prompt attention in 
these matters is sincerely appreciated. 

very.truly·yours, 

G. Robert Blakey 
Chief Counsel and Director 

GRB:ghb 

/c6: Ron Heller 
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Aanintnnt Attorney Goneral 
Criminal Division 

• 
AUGust 24, 1978 

Attention: Iir. Robert L .. Keuch 
Diroctor, FBI 

1 - Legal Counsel Division 

C:; ~;:-;;f:r. -, -- ',""'7-.,. i 
HOUSE SBLECT COntIITTEE OIT ll.SSASSJ:l1ATIOnS 1 
u. s. nOUSE OF REPRESEIJTATrVES (HSCA) 

(Attn: Mr. Heller) 
- I>ir. 101. L. Bailey 
- r.ir. Ryan 
- Mr. Foster 

Roference is rondo to the 1etter to the Attorney 
Genc!:'o.l fron G. Robert Blnl::ey, Chief Counsel and Director, lISCA~ 
do-ted Aucuot 9, 1918't uhlch rcquestod'l in connection with the 
r-IDCA t n investir.ation into the D.sna.:::mination of Dr. I1artin Luther 
tin~, Jr~, that 0.11 r:1~tcrial porta~ninr; to the rlisfilin~ o:r ?' 

1nf'orL1a.tion rcrrQ.rdin~ Russell GC'or~c Byers and hio possible / /. 
connection 'ui tIl thin calle be provided to the HSCA. f /-

Fnclosod aro an oricinal and one copy of' a meMorandum 
in responoe to the HSCA lettor o£ Aur.ust 9, 1973. It is !:'e­
quested that a copy of this mcnorandwm be delivered to the 
lISCA. 

:GnclosurCll (2) 

REC.:,12q 
00 NO : On 3-13-78, St. Louis advised, by teletype, that infor-
8; ~a on concerning the Martin Luther King, Jr., Assassination 
.- "(r.ru KIN) case had been uncovered during a file revie't'T in an 
: unf lated matter. This information had apparently n~~ b'e'Em"'" --
~~ dLs eminated or otherwise acted upon. \ 
-, t 11 AUG 28 1373 
~: f' By letter dated 3-24-78, the above information "Tas 

___ -Y<~ished to the HSCA through the Department of Just!i.~ a __ 

All material related to the discovery of that infor­
mation and reasons for failure to disseminate it at the time it 
was originally furnished by a St. Louis informant (March, 1974), 

Assoc. Oir. __ has been processed and is being made available for reviel'T at 
Dep. AD Adm. _FBI Headquarters. 
Dep. AD Inv. _ 

Asst.Oir.: 
Adm. Servs. __ 
Crim. Inv. __ 
Ident. __ _ 
Intell. __ _ 
Labaratary __ 
Legal Caun. -1\" .. 
Plan. & Insp. _ ..; 
Rec. Mgnt. -- ~.- I 

. _'''\h~l# 
Tech.Servs._ ..;1. r:- 1" ., 
Training • 1 .J '..., '~?'" , , 

Public Ails. 011. _ "':').!t:..t~.; • '. t.JJ.l.W 
'Telephane'Rm.:::,,--: . -"'/'1 t~ 
Oirectar"$ S~c~y _' MAILROOM ~. vA 
NW 65994 Docld:32939138 Page WV 
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# 1 - Legal Counsel Division 
(Attn: ~ Mr. Heller) 

1 - r~. W. L. Bailey 
1 - r·ir. Ryan 
1 - Mr. Foster 

1\UlSust 24, 1978 

HOUSE SELECT CO:lIII:f2EE ON ASnASSI111l'l'IOnS 
U,. S. HOUSE OF RBPrJ.?SErl'lATI\113S (!ISOA) 

Reference is made to the 1ettor to the Attorney 
General froE G. Robart Blakey, Ohiof Counsel and Director~ 
FSel\. ~ dated Au[!;ust 9 t} 2918, l1i:dch requcs:i;cd,. :In connection 
1"Ii tIl the fISGA t S 1nvest:I.tr.lti-on into tha aosass1nntion of' 
Dr .. I·iartin Luther :4:;tng; Jr.,. that all rlutcria1 perta:l.ning to 
the v:I.ofilinr-: of' :tnforr.:at1on rcewdlnt:, Russell GGor~c Byer3 
nnd hicr po::miblo connection \11th this case bo provided to 
the rscUt. .. 

~h10 iz to adv1pc thut the Dateri~l mentioned 
o,hovc h~o- bee-n procea13ocI ,o..nd 1oaVo.11Q.b~e for r~vie1T D.t l?l31 
TIeadqunrtcrs. 

"Uhorc inforrtat:lon is not beine provided," it is 
ai-ther not rotrievab2e or i.t 1'5 subject to tho r1emornndum or­
Understandi..'1B. 

~ :~:(;£I (7) 

Assoc. Dir. __ 
Dep. AD Adm. _ 
Dep. AD Iny. _ 

Asst. Dir.: 
Adm. Servs. __ 
Crim. Iny. __ 
Ident. __ _ 

ORIGINAL AND ONE SENT TO ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL, 
CRIMINAL DIVISION, ATTENTION: MR. ROBERT L. KEUCH. 

NOTE: See Director, FBI, letter to the Assistant Attorney 
General, Criminal Division, Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch, 
dated August 29, 1978, captioned as above. 

Intell. __ _ 
Loboroto!)' __ 
Legal Coun. _ 
Plan. & Insp. _ 
Rec. Mgnt. __ 
Tech. Serys._ 
Training __ 

) 

~~~~ 'I~L 
f~ 

Public Ails. 011. _ 
Telephone Rm._ 
Director's Sec'y_ 
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• 6ded ~mfttee on §sspsination5 .. 

lu/rf ~/tl ~r;;;bJ7~ . . 
J€tt,f,j ~~~ 
~~ /~ 314z Ph'} 19"-1: _ -~ . 

•. 6. J&ou~e of l\epredmt4t'be~ 
1131 HOUKOPPIC& MJILDING. ANNEX I 

WASHINQTON. D.e. ~515 . 
August 9, 1978 

t7 The Honorable Griff~n B. Bell 
Attorney General of the United 

. Department of Justice 
Washington, D. C. 20530 

States 

Attention; Mr. Robert L. Keuch 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division, Room 2113 

Dear·Mr. Attorney General: 

The Select Committee on Assassinations has learned that 
the Department of Justice recently commenced an investigation 
into the misfiling of an informant allegation in the St. Louis 
Field Office of the FBI. This allegation discussed a sum of 
money being offered to an individual named Russell George 
Byers to ki1~ Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. 

As you are aware, the Committee is pursuing this allega­
tion and investigating whether the circumsta~ces relate 
in any fashion to Dr. King's assassination i~ Memphis, 
Tennessee on April 4, 19680 

Therefore, in conjunction with our investigation, it is 
requested that the Department of Justice, as well as the 
Federal Bureau of Investigation, provide the Committee with 
copies of all reports, inter and intra-office memoranda, airtels, 
teletypes, photos, and other miscellaneous materials pertaining 
to the investigation of this matter. . . 

. , 

This request should be considered on a priority basis 
and the Committee appreciates the cooperation of the Department 
of Justiy~ ~s well as the Federal Bureau of Investigation in 
this matt~. 

GRB: ghb 
cc: Ron Heller 

Sincerely, 

p.(J~~ 
G. Robert Bl~key 
Chief Counsel and Director 

u,..., t.l 1 ~: . l' \'1 \ ~ 
~IJ ,r '. ~ Col" 

".. • I OJ 
, ~ • .1 

i..' r'''' . I , ,. -; I 

.. ~ :: ; 
H; I .. 

~nt~tl$UJ\~.·~ d- -(/ ? r) ;"d--
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• 
Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division 
Attention: I,h>. Robert L. I:euch 
Director, FBI 

FEDERAL GOVERNl!w.NT 

4IOUsr: SELLei' cor,~·IITTnE O~'1 ASSASSIlTA2J:ons 
U:-S~ItCUSr: or. REPRI'DEnTATlVES (lISeA) 

August 24, 1978 

1 - Legal Counsel Division 
(Attn: Mr. Heller) 

1 - Criminal Investigative 
Division 
(Attn: Mr. Jamar) 

1 - Mr. Bailey 
1 - Mr. Ryan 
1 - I~. Foster 

Reference is ~ade to the letter to the Attorney 
General from G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director, HSCA, 
dated Au[';Ust 7, 1918, l'lhich requested, in connection uith the 
ESC'A t.3 inventicntion into the B.urrassinG;i;ion of Dr" l!nrtin LutheJ? 
Ianr: 'I Jr., that accosp be Ci ven to the PBI Headquarters and 
St. Louis Field Office informant files pc~tainin~ to the oource 
who fUrnished information concernin~ Runnell GeorGe Byers. 

Enclosed are an orieinal and one copy of n memorandum 
in response to the above-referenced USCA letter. It is requeston 
that a copy of this memorandum be delivered to the HSCA. 

JZnclOs.urC3 (2) / 

LJ% Y' 
Zr·VlB :tpf~ (8) 

~TE: The st. Louis Office, by teletype 3-13-78, furnished 
---~rmation regarding a possible conspiracy in the Martin Luther 

~ ~i g Assassination case, not previously disseminated outside 
Ill) $Il th St. Louis Office. This information obtaineq from SL 3l67-C 
ffi ~ ,~ located in the informant's rile (SL l37-l6185). This infor-
I~ c.1 rtta ion was furnished to the H~CA by m~ofaium ...... c:l8;~e~ 3:-24-78 J . / 
I::: ~ ~.Ek126 R: (7"- - I /?' (;i- / U - I'I~'() 

I ~ The HSCA requested by letter 7-1 -78, that the informant 
contacted and requested to execute a waiver releasing his 

I------~~es to the HSCA, and also to submit to interview by the HSCA. 
Attempts were made to contact former SL 3167, identified as 
Richard Francis O'Hara, hO,\,lever, he refused to ta1TW -erre-c~o~n----­
tacting Agent in Chicago, Illinois. The HSCA was advised 0~~7~ 
his refusal by memorandum dated 8-8-78. 11 AUG 28 b \) 

A~:;:.:~rAdm._ The Committee's request to revie"t'1 this infOFmantt"'s~··;".J 
Dep.ADlnv.-fi1e is considered by Congressional Inquiry Unit, Division Four, 

A~~I~.D~:·~s. __ to be similar to the HSCA request to reViel'l the rield office 
c,im.lnv. __ informant files for rive Memphis informants. In that situation, 
Idenl. Special Counsel to the Attorney General, Robert L. Keuch, advised 

I t~~~I;a'Ory __ that the HSCA l'laS going to subpoena the riles unless the FBI made 
Legal Coun. _them available. Keuch stated that the files should be made 

i Plan.&lnsp·--availab1e in excised form for acc'ess only to Mr. Blakey, Chief 
~::h.M::,'~s~ounse1 and ~~r,.e-ctor, HSCA.' (See Ryan to Bassett memorandum 

p~~~i;~iIS·0I?-,~~~-38 }'J>fJL' ;~:;:>. fi':).:\ SEE NOTE PAGE T~'l0 ~' 
Telepho~m~~O ' " 1Q L<"'P ,. • • . 
\)i,eclo,~eJy ~L I WtI!::'RhdN , . Or.u.' \, FBI/DOJ 
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HOUSE SELECT cor,rruTTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS 
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) 

... 

The St. Louis and FBI Headquarters informant files 
for SL 3167-C have been processed!! and subsequently review'ed 
by SA Hartin V. Hale,. Top Echelon and Criminal Informant Unit, 
Division Six. The HSCA is being advised that access to these 
files is available only to t~. Blakey. 

I _ :-" _ 

~ I~~ '\,.,Jf",~";I,,l.~ 

- 2 -
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• 1 - Legal Counse~ Division 
(Attn: r~. ~~ller) 

1 - Criminal ~nvestigative 
Division 
(Attn: Mr. Jamar 

1 - Mr. Bailey 
1 - Mr. Ryan August 24~ 1918 
1 - Mr. Foster 

ROUSE SELECT COIJ·IITTnE or~ ASSIlSSIITATIO:nS 
u.. S.. HOUSE OF nEPImSEUTAT:tV.CS (HSCA) 

Reference is made to the letter to the Attorney 
General fron G., Robert. BJ.a.I;:ey, Chief" Counsel and Director ~ 
HSCA 3 dated August 1~ 1918~ which requested~ in cQnnection 
,(1ith the USCA' s investication into the assassination of 
Dr. I1artin Luther, Kin~, J'I"",j' that access be given to the 
pur fioadquratara and St. Louin Field Orfice informant files 
pertaining to thosOurco ttho fu;rn:tohcd 1nformation eoncel'ning 
Russell Ge.orae Byern. 

This io to nd~ise that the ab.ove-montioned FBI 
Ucaclquartcr3 anel St .. Louis V1$ld Otfico files have been 
proOossedand ~e available foX" 'revle"l bsr r,Ir. BlaI!:ey .. 
1\:t?rane;et'lents tor rev1et'11nn these riles can be nade througb. 
the Oong:t'osr:d.onnl Inquil:'y Unit, Records l!anagenent D1v1a:1on_ 

~B:i~'(8) 

Assoc. Dir. __ 
Dep. AD Adm. _ 
Dep. AD Inv. _ 

Asst. Dir.: 
Adm. Servs. __ 
Crim. Inv. __ 
Ident. __ _ 
Intell. __ _ 
Laboratory __ 
Legal Caun. _ 
Plan. & Insp. _ 
Rec. Mgnt. __ 
Tech. Servs._ 
Training __ 

Public Ails. 011. _ 
Telephone Rm._ 
Director's Sec'y_ 

ORIGINAL AND ONE SENT TO ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL, 
CRIMINAL DIVISION, ATTENTION: MR. ROBERT L. KEUCH. 

NOTE: See Director, FBI, letter to Assistant Attorney General, 
Criminal Division, Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch, dated 
August 2~, 1978, captioned as above. 

$~~ 

~\~~~\!) ~ 

MAIL ROOM / 01 ~c2 (,/J "'J ,- 0" II' \ , • ,f_ 
1 .",... - f" I I ~ ~ -.: ",,--,;oF ;" 
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FROM 

SUBJECT: 

." 
Memorandum 

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-117290) DATE: 
ATTENTION: 'B.QN.GRESS.JLQ..N~I·NQlJ,±E,:~ .. ·8NIT , 

~..REe0RD·S· ;l;oo~tAGEMEN~V~S'W:ON 

SA~, ST. LOUIS (62-5097) 

~9USE SELECT-COMMITTEE-
O,! ASSAS2Iti~1');m~:s (HSCA) 

Re Bureau teletype to St. Louis 8/31/78. 

8/31/78 

Enclosed for FBIHQ are Xeroxed copies of serials and 
lAs contained in St. Louis file 76-4797 captioned, IIJOHN LARRY 
RAY; EFP; 00: St. Louis". 

L r 

6 SEP 5 1978 

l ). 



.' , . 

SI0002 

00 HQ 

to DE 81 

o 181336Z AUG 78 // 

FrfJ SPRI~!GFIE£ (62-2567) (P). 

TO DIR:-«':C R U:~:~DIAT~ 
~ 

8T 

• 

~lCL'AS 

!-lOUS" S~Lt<.:CT COtiiHTTES ON ASSASSINAT IO~'!S (HSCIU. 

R:-: SP~INGFI~LD TELETYP~ TO EUR~Atj AUGUST 18, 19713. 

.-----.... 
~ -0>; 

AssoG':' Dlr'..-,.-_-t 
Dep. AD Adm._ 
Dep. AD lnv. _-I 

Asst. Dir.:=-·'----'_I 
Adm. Serv._----'~'-I 
Crim.lnV" __ -J 
Ident. 
Intell. ----I 

, Laboratory ___ 1 
L~~nl Coun,_--..1 
P1<ln. & Insp. / \fII'.I::\ 
Rec. M:;nt. 'U1h ~ 
Tc~h. Servs,' 
Training --

Pub:!:; Affs. Off. 
Te!epho;te Rm.-­
DirectorJ:; Sec'y 

u • 

0:: AUGUST 1 S, 1973, AT 10:55M~, CDST, C/\PTAIN t.lOpr~ LIGHT, 

ALTO~, ILLINOIS POLICE DEPARTMENT, ADVIS~D J~RRY RAY AND NE~SMA~ 

JOWl AL'EILE (PHONETIC), KSD-TV, ST. LOUIS, tGSSOURI, 1,!ERE 11\ THE 

ALTC;l, ILLINOIS POLICE DEPARTr~ENT AT ·P.PPROXH1ATr.'LY H,:40Pi~, TODAY 

FOR A DURATION OF EIGHT ~lINUTES. PCCORDING TO CAPTAH! LIGHT, 

C(l~dRARY TO prIOR HWOR~,1ATION, THE PURPOSE OF' THE' VISIT "JPS FOR ~ 

JERRY RAY TO DE~'lY ANY INVOLVEMENT IN T!·n~ E'MH~ ROP~F'RY OF THE: [A~'JK01 
\ ' 

I ~ 

OF' ALTO:': I:J 1967. RAY RFQUESTFD TO TAKE A POLYGRAPH TO CL~AR IUS 

NAfoiE:, H:DICATING THAT HE HAD PE"£N A SlJSP'I!:CT f'LONG l,dITH HIS PRCn!~R 

f t AUG 29 1918 -_ ...... __ .... --..... 

5 7SEP 131978 
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• • 
t 

PAGE T~O SI 62-2567 UKCLAS 

~~!)IA THROUGH THE ALTCiJ, ILLHWIS POLICE Dl!PARnf;~~:T. CAPTPIN LIGHT 

F'URTHli":1 8TATED THAT APOL Ai@ RAY HAD PREVIOUSLY PF~~J TO THf.!: EANy 

OF' ALTO:l EARLI:<:R O~l THE r~ORNlt~G OF' t.UGlJST 12, 1978. TH~ PUp.POS~ 

OF' T HE VISIT TO T H!I E' Arm I:' AS F'OP. JERR Y R~.Y TO DETE:iIUW~ IF ~ t:Y 

CURRr:::U l!:~1PLOYEES ~AD BEE1J E~~PLOYED BY THE BANK IN 1967. n; 

AD!:' IT 10 r~, q AY 1.o'A mED TO DETER NINE IF' ANY Ztl]PLOYi<.:ES CO LJL D IDEi'; TIF'Y 

HH~ AS O~~ OF' THE PP.RT ICIPANTS I~ THE BMl}~ RCBPERY; EOI:::::VER, RP.Y 

WAS A9VIS~D TO THE CONTRARY. 

CAPTAI~J LIGBT NOTED THAT JOHt3 P,IJBILl! IS DOING A S~RIES OF NS"'S 

R~PORTS INVOLVING JERRY RAY AND JAMES EARL RAY, AND TK~ PURPOSE OF 

THE VISIT TO THE ALTON AREJl ':.'AS A CONTINUING ~XPOSE FEING (,ONDUCT~D 

BY AUB IL~. 

BT 

NW 65994 Docld:32989T38 Page 102 
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AssoC.O/r. 
~P.ADAtfI1'l 
.f>ep. AD Inv. '-

Asst.Olr.: 

SL0017 2202106 

R HQ 

DE Sl.. 

R 081904Z AUG 78 

FM ST. LOUIS, (62-5097) 
~. 

TO ~R'ECTOR (62-117290) ROUTINE 

BT 

lJ,NCLAS EFT 0 

~USE SELECT COMMITTEE 0 N ASSASSINAT IONS (HSCA). 

Adm.Serv 
Crlm.lnv •• 
Id"1t, -
Intel/, 

_''',1 . p~ 
~ Te 

Olr 

Laboratory -,/ 
Lega/Coun. .~ 
Plan, & InsP''')!;i6~-== 
Rec. Mgnt./.%t . 
Tech. Servs -
raining' ._ 

bIle AffS:O~ 
lephone I'tm. -
eetols Sec'Y-----

FOR THE INFORMATION OF FBIHQ, OTIS KING GREIF, JR. 

TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED THE ST. LOUIS FBI OFFICE AUGUST 7, 1978., 

STAT ING THAT HE WAS CONTACTED ON AUGUST 7, 1978, BY RUSSELL BYERS. 

BYERS HAD ~1 ITH HIM A COpy OF A "FBI MEMO WH ICH HAD PORT 10 NS 

INKED our" AND WHICH MAY BE A ,COpy OF A MEMORANDUM OF HOWARD C. ' 

KENNEDY DATED MARCH 19, 1974. BYERS' COpy SAID THAT BYERS 

CONTACTED SOMEONE AT OK NOVELTY COMPANY INtT. L/)'S R~GA)3.DJNG AN , 

UNNAMED IND IVIDUAL. THE UNNAMEPjM~~i~UAL rds IDE1ri?Ilo By' // tX,? 
r 

'BYERS AS RICH 0 'HARA. THE MEMO FLRTHER SA ID THAT THE PERSO'N'1\T . 

OK NOVELTY VOUCHED FOR 0 ·.HARA AS NOT BEING A "SNITCH". ~'i AUG ~;n -i'll·;· 
__ ~_J-_'~;E!!"E'~ e_ -=-~~ __ 

G~E IF IDENT IF lED HIMSEL F AS 'fdlf t:E.~ SON. ~T,.f.?: NOVEL T-Y-CO"NTACTED 

BY BYERS' ABOUT 0 'HARA. GREIF HAD KNO\~N 0 ,"HARA THROUGH 0' HARA' S 

vJl"'~~c;. 

.~ ~ 
" , 

, • 01. ~ 

. 
II' · 

/ ;-

\. 



,At- ,_ ':) . 
. -... 

~ ,,-
~ 

~ 

~AGE TWO SL 62-5097 UNCLAS, EFT 0 

----­• 
PAS! OWN.ERSHIP OF THE PIRATES COVE TAVERN, IN \~HICH OK NOVELTY 

HAD A VEND I-NG MACH INE. GREIF SAID THAT BYERS \'JAS TRYING TO 

IDENT IFY TH E SOURCE OF THE INFOR MAT 10 N I N THE SAME MEMO WHO 

REFERRED TO BYERS AS "A VERY TREACHEROUS GUY". GREIF SAID HE TOLD 

BYERS HE COULD NOT IDENT IFY \~HO MAY HAVE CHARACTER IZED BYERS IN 

THAT MANNER. GREIF SAID HE HAD ABSOt UTEL Y NO KNO'~LEDGE OF BYER S 

POSSIBLE CONNECTION IN THE ASSASSINATION OF DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, 

JR. Bur WANTED TO NOTIFY THE FBI OF BYERS CONTACT \~ITH HIM. 

GREIF IS THE OWNER OF OK NOVELTY COMPANY, A ST. LOUIS 

VENDING MACHINE COMPANY. GREIF IS FORMER SL 3549-PCI OPERATED FROM 

AUGUS! 21, 1975 TO MARCH 3, 1977, BUFIl,.E 137-43581, ST. LOUIS FILE 

137-16523. A REVIE~l OF SL 137-16523 FAILS TO REFLECT ANY 

REF ERENCE TO DR. KING·S ASSASSI NAT 10 N OR RUSSELL BYER S. 

BT 

# 

I 
-i 
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SL00.21 2282133 
~ -""' ..... .. -

RR HQ 

DE SL 

R 1 62 02 7Z AUG 78 

tinl S1. y>tf'Is (62-5097) P 

16 AUG 78 ZI 

~m:rit~~_-I 
1!l's!PJ..QIlI)~ 
~WI:nl1' __ -t 

ASSIlD!t.: 
Mm.SeN.=-. --I 
Crim.lnv' __ -I 
Ident. 
Iolell. ----I 

FM DIpECTOR (62- 117290) ROUT INE 

( BT 

I UNCLAS EFT 0 

~USE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA). 

RE ST. LOu IS TEJ,.ETYPE TO BUREAU, AUGUST 8, 1978, AND BUREAU 

TELEPHONE CALL FROM SA TRON \~. BREKKE TO ST. LOUIS, AUGUST 14, 

1978. 

IN REFERENCED TELEPHONE CALL ST. LOUIS lJ]AS ADVISED THAT BASED 

ON A FOIA REQ'UEST, HOWARD C. KENNEDY'S MEMORANDUM DATED MARCH 19, 

1974, AT ST. LOUIS, MO., \'JAS DISSEMINATED lJlITH PORTIONS DELETED. 

ALSO, THAT PAGE T\I]O OF THE MEMORANDUM REFERRING TO OK NOVELTY AND 

"SNITCH" HAD BEEN DELETED IN ITS ENTIRETY. 

TO DETERMINE EXACTLY WHAT OTIS KING GREIF, JR. SAW IN THE 

PO SSESSION OF RUSSELL BYER S ON AUGU ST t&:11~~:!.- :: i7~·I.~,- :7' (1 --/13/ 
RECONTACTED GREIF ON AUGUST 15, 1978. ~~1F STATED THAT BYERS HAD 

" 
SEVERAL PAGES OF MATER lAL. GREIF ONLY READ THE PAR~~F HE 

~ lJ~~ sms: =1 
.~ 

11 AUG 29 1978 I o·z· {,t:,,..' t ,II! lteE 

r-J~, r:_'" ".,.-----' ('r, «','-":::> r· i ~ t·f ''':.H i lJ 
· 

" •• '1«:" ~ f, 
t! ,i ~_ f • • t! .~ 

r .. iZi~\~~u~,--,- c_~~ 
5 6 S E P 191978 

'I i, ;1 _ ,~ _ 

Page HiS 



r '", • 'PAGE n~o SL 62-5097 UNCLAS EFT 0 

MATERIAL t,]HICH CONCERNED BYER S BEING DESCRIBED AS TREACHEROUS. 

GREIF SAID THAT HE (GREIF) HAD BEEN ASKED BY BYERS ABOUT RICH 

o ·HARA SEVERAL YEAR SAGO, BUT HE HAD NOT SEEN ANY REFERENCE ABOUT 

THAT IN THE MATER IAL IN BYERS· POSSESSION. GREIF SAID THAT HE DID 

NOT SEE ANY REFERENCE TO OK NOVELTY OR "SNITCH" IN THE MATERIAL. 

GREIF SAID HE \~OULD CONTACT THE FBI SHOULD BYERS CONTACT HIM 

AGAIN. 

ST. LOUIS FURTHER DETERMINED THAT NO DISSEMINATION vIAS M·ADE 

BY THE ST. LOUIS OFFICE UNDER A FOIA REQUEST CONCERNING THE 

KENNEDY MEMORANDlM, MARCH 19, 1974. 

BT 

# 
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Assistant Attorney General - August 25, 1978 
Criminal Division FEDERAL GOVERmmNf 

Attention: rrr. Robert t. Keuch 1 - Legal Counsel Di.vision 
Director, FBI Attn: Mr. Heller 

-_. 
\0 ~ 

f01) 
Q ,.--
1.1.1 00 ...I 

~ ~ 
.... (,!:J 

:;) 
11:2: 

1 - Mr. Bailey 
{,I 1 - Mr. Foster 

HQUSE SELE~C_OHt1I.'l!!t!ER ON-ASSJ\SSIUATIOUS 

. . 

U. S. HOUSE OF' REPRESEUTATIVES" (IiscA}-" -' 

Reference is made to letter to the Attorney General 
from G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director, HSCA, dated 
February 15, 1978, and letter to I,lr. Blakey from Robert L. 
Keuch, Special Counsel to the Attorney General, dated June 28, 
1918. 

Referenced letter to the Attorney General requested 
certain files and materials in connection 111 th the HSCA t S 
investigation into the assassination of r·lartin Luther King, Jr. 
The FBI responded to all items in this letter except Item 4, 
"Thich requested the "1974 Petersen Report on COINTELPRO". 

Referenced letter from 1,W.. Keuch to Ut>. Blakey dated 
June 28, 1978,.enclosed a copy of the 1914 Petersen report on 
COIUTELPRO, but omitted the reportfs classified appendices. 
The letter advised that the appendices relating only to 
l1hite and Black Hate Groups '\'lere being; processed separately 
by the FBI. 

I • This letter is to confirm that appendices to the 
974 Petersen report on COINTELPRO, Black Extremists Part 1 and t • 

-~ 
ff< 

~ 
1 

, and GOINTELPRO, White Hate Part 1 and 2 \'lore revie\'1ed for 
lassification and processed by the FBI for HSCA access. These 
ocuments l'Tere delivered to the office of I·Ir .. Kauch on August 10, 
978, by a representative of the Con~ressional Inquiry Unit, 

~ 

ecords IcIanagement DiVision, F~tl~e~quart~'Irs~7 ".,-',.' 7- _~/-? . 

nclosures (2) " bJ- ...,/1 '/- / ~J - /x./...3 

-11({"'; .l}., ; . /R~zm. 123 AUG 30 "1!:l/:3 
. ). ,JTA.pfm (6n~")!' ~.:.=1l" =_~ "" __ 

Assoc. DIr. I J:t) .. - -- . 
Dcp.ADAdm._NOTE: Appendices involved are E~~rf rp,:j..umes containing summaries 

A~::-D~~.lnv_-of our COINTELPRO actions r~tC\td.~g\ltq vlhite and Black Hate 
Ad~. s"~s. __ Groups . Summaries 't'lere prep~u!~e:c;t .~n "1974 for the Department, 
crim.lnv. __ based on a review of our COINTELP~Dr·.t:LJ.~§(~ and later became 
::;;ti. part of the. ap~ndix to th~u,~~~e:r3~en~ r'eport. 
Laborotort -- ' \.) 
~~::.I ;~~:~== a AfjC1U

1
Slt ~ SEE NOTE PAGE T\·]O. 

Rec. Mgnt. -- ..Af 
Tech. Servs. - IJll C\, ~ , Training__ ,_ ) 

Public Ails. Olf. _ 
Telephone Rm._ , / t el .,..-r ..... l' 

J ., • ,I " Director's Sec'y _ .~ MAIL MOM . 
\-1 I 
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HOUSE SELECT com-lITTER OIr ASSAssnU.TIOUS 
U. S. HOUSE OF PJ3PRESEUTATI\l];S (HSCA) 

• 
r,ir. Keuch furnished a copy of' h1:3 letter to IIr. Blakey-, 

and requested, since the FBI uas in posnession or copies of' 
the appenclices, that ue revie~1 them for appropriate classi­
f1c$.tion and process theJ'll for lISen accnss ~ 

Documents have been review'ed and c1as::;ified by 
a representative of' the Projects Unit, Document Clasnification 
nnd RevieH Section, and processed for HSCA Cl,ccess by the 
Conrrc3sional Inquiry Unit. Since these are Department documcnts~ 
the Department ,;;111 handle delivory to the HSCA tlnd it is only 
necessary for un to confirm delivery of the documents to the 
repartmcnt. 

- 2 -
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yvousc: ~nATHWAITC bURKE', CAU". CHAIltUS THCrHr. N[e". 
CHm5TOf'Hln J. DODD, COHH.. HAItOLO s. 5AWYCft. """Qt. 
HAROLD c .. rO"D. T£HH. 
FLO'r'D J. FITHIAN, IND. 
ftOeERT W. £DCAI'l. rA. 

• 
~eIed ~ommittee on .Qlssltssinations 

tl.~. ;f,ou~e of 3lepte~entatibt~ 
3331 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX % 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515 

February 15, 1978 

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell 
Attorney General of the united States 
D~partment of Justice 
Washington, D. C. 20530 

Attention: Robert L. Keuch 
Deputy Assistant Attortrey General 
Criminal Division 

Dear Mr. Attorney General: 

• 

In connection with the investigation by this Committee 
into the death of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., it is requested 
that the FBI deliver to the Committee the following files 
and materials: 

1. Washington Spring Project file for the period 
September 1, 1967 through May 31, 1968. 

2. FBI Manuals of Instruction (MOl) in use during 
1962 - 1968. 

3. Personal file of William Sullivan. 

,~~. ['4. 1974 Petersen Report on COINTELPRO -
Your prompt attention to this matter is greatly 

appreciated. 

Respectfully, 

/.(\~~ 
() 

G. Robert Blakey 
Chief Counsel and Director· 

GRB:med ~::.I/;'. I "i:'" ~-:- .. :.' t ~~r:. (. t·.·· ! 
--'TDEP~ART~iIin OF JUSTTctrR; 

I E I €)I cc: Danny Coulson 

11 FEB 21 1978 ~: ;.-J 
v.<.~: 

D.R.O.M. Ii j 
EUC~U~~illit t: t: ~ ... - / ?(.; .-. t-:-.--~:-.l-t-\ 0-' .J--:-[ -," -'j 

k,J- -// "7 r7~ ,/tJ -1/ 3..3 
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I lUnsqingtnntD. <!1. 20530 
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; ( l \1 
Professo:- C. Robert Blakey . I 
Chief Counsel and Director 
Select Committee on Assassinations 
House of Representatives 
Washington, D.C. 20515 

Dear Professor Blakey: 

This is in response to the request set forth 
as item 4 in your letter of February 15, 1978. 
Enclosed is a copy of the 1974 Petersen report on 
COrUTELPRO. 

In accordance with discussions previously 
had with members of your staff, the classified 
appendices to this report have not been forwarded. 
Additionally, appendices A through E arc being 
processed separately by the FBI and they are only 
processing those appendices relating to white hate 
groups and black hate groups. 

Very truly yours, 

lCQ)~L ~SUJ.u:"'" 
Robert L. Keu cc: Records 

ChroDo 
!·1r. Keueh t/' • 

Special Counsel 0 

the Attorney Ceneral 

Rl.K: a:Jl 
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Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division 
Attention: I-lr. Robert L. Keuch 

• 
Aur;ust 25, 1918 

1 Nr. Mintz 
Attn: r·Ir. Heller Director, FBI 

.!.?EDERAL GO\'~NM:t!Wf 1 - r<Ir. Floyd Hannon 
r-) Office of Professional 
LHOUSE SELECT COI"ll>IITTEE OU ASSASSIUATIONS Responsibili ty 

U. S~~-HOirSEOF-REPRESTINTATIVES (HSCA'r- -. i = i.~: ~~!~:~ 
1 - Mr. Busching 

Reference is made to letter to· the Attorney General 
from G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director, HSCA, dated 
July 24, 1978, which, in connection 't'lith the HSCA' s investi­
gation into the assassination of I·lartin Luther King, Jr., 
requested delivery of certain information in FBI files. 

Enclosed are an orieinnl and one copy of a memorandum 
responding to the above request. It is requested that you 
fUrnish a copy of the enclosed memorandum to the HSCA. 

Enclosures (2) 

62-117290 
~-I 

~":~idB :pfm' (8) 

~OTE: Information provided regarding Gary Thomas Rowe~as 
coordinated with Floyd Hannon, Office of Professional 
Responsibility, FBI Headquarters, Michael Shaheen, U. S. 
Department of Justice (USDJ), and Robert L. Keuch, Assistant 
Attorney General, Criminal Division, USDJ. 

, 

/ /./ 

Assoc. Dir. __ 
Dep. AD Adm. _ 
Dep. AD Inv. _ 

Asst. OJ,,: 

AUG 281979 

FBi Adm. Servs. __ 
Crim. Inv, __ -Ident, __ _ 
I.tell. __ _ 
Laboratory __ 



• 
1 - Mr. rUntz 

Attn: Mr. Heller 
1 - Mr. Floyd Hannon 

• 
Office of Professional Responsibility 

1 - r·lr. Bailey 
1 - Mr. Foster 
1 - Mr. Busching August 25~ 1918 

HOUSE SELECT COmTITTEE on ItSSliSSIUA'1'IorIS 
U. s. nOUSE OJ? REPRESEI~TATlVES (HSCA) 

. Reforence is ~ade to letter to the Attorney General 
froe G. nobert Blakey~ ChiQi' Counse1 and Di~ector~ HSCA~ dated 
JuJ.y 24" 1918~ 1'1hich, in connection with the HSCA's 1nvesti­
cation into the assassination ot lrart1n Luther Jring~ Jr., 
requested delivery of certain information in F8I files. 

l1ith !'&!,Fpact to Iteo 1., ini'brnation reeaI'd:tng 
Gary '?.aOIr~3 nOi'i'~f'or tho period January ti 1967, through 
DecGrlber ~ 1968!" is available for reviCl'T o.t FBI Headquarters 
(lfDlflO) • 

_ 1'Iith X'Ospent. to Iten 2" information requested re-
Cavdinc: the three noted bnnlt robberies Is available for J?ev:te1T 
at FBIHQ. It is noted fr.tth respect to Sprinefield Field Office 
file rer.ardinc the ~obbcry at tcbanon ~Tust and Savings 
Corporation on October 31~ 1969, that serials not forwarded 
'llerO incorporated into other lar~er volume serials. Por 
example, llhen a banl~ rObbery report ia prepared, it eons1stn­
primarily of previous serialz that are incorporated into a 
narc -cohen1ve report.. AU sel?ials~ ot (lourse" upon request, 
arc available fQr reviet'l .. 

This lottG~ completes ?ur response to request of 
JuJ.y 2J., 1918 .. 

62-117290 
-'I) 

RCB :.£,inf' (8) 

ORIGINAL AND ONE SENT TO THE ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL, 
CRIrUNAL DIVISION, ATTENTION: MR. ROBERT L. KEUCH. 

A~:;:.:~rAdm._ NOTE: See Director, FBI, letter to Assistant Attorney General, 
Dep.ADlnv._ Criminal Division, Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch, dated 

Asst. Dir.: August 25, 1978, captioned as above. 
Adm. Servs. __ 
Crim, Inv. __ 
Ident. __ _ 
Intell. __ _ 
Laboratory __ 
Legal Coun. _ 
Plan. & Insp. _ 
Rec. Mgnt. __ 
Tech. Servs._ 
Training __ 

Public Alfs. Off. _ 
Telephone Rm. _ 
Director's Sec'y _ MAIL ROOM 0 
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6tItd ~mmitttt on a'll~~iMtion~ 
11.6. 1Qou.t of lttprt'tntafibt~ 

-.au HOUSE OFI'ICE BUILDtHG. ANNEX % 

WASHINGTOH. D.C. 20515 

July 24, 1978 

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell 
Attorney General of the United States 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D. c. 

Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division, Room 2113 

Dear Mr. Attorney General: 

In connection with the investigation by this committee 
into the circumstances surrounding the death of Dr. Martin 
Luther King, Jr., the assistance of the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation is requested in regard to the following: 

Prepare for access the Headquarters and Field 
Office informant subfiles on Gary Thomas Rowe, Jr., 
who was publicly identified as an investigative 
informant for the Bureau in Birmingham, Alabama. '/ 
These requested files, however, should be ~imited 
to the period 1/1967 through 12/1968. 

Prepare for access the Headquarters Bank Robbery 
file for the following: 

~ Godfrey State Bank 

r 1st National Bank of Bunker Hill 
• .. 

r- Lebanon Trust and Savings , 

XAdditionallY, it is requested that the volume of 
the Springfield Field Office Bank Robbery File 
pertaining to the Lebanon Trust and Savings 
robbery (10/31/69) be prepared in conjunction 
with the Headquarters file. 

i 

~w 65994 Docld:j2989138 Page 113 
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. t'~he H~norable~i~fin~. B:~l 
~ ...... ;. duly ..24, . .1978 

,. Lpage2 . 
, . 

As always, your ~ontinued cooperation is 9 reatly 
appreciated. 

cc: Ron Heller 

J. Aldhizer 

" 
Page 114 
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Sincerely, 

4.~~ 
G. Robert Blakey 
Chief Counsel and Director 
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.. I FM DIRE~lj)J~_[~I {62-117290} 

Ce; LTO-;B~ MEMPHIS ROUTINE 

! BT 

i ,1- UNCLAS EFT 0 

~OUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS {HSCA} 
I 
1 

i 

ROUTINE 

\ 

,I HSCA REQUESTED, 
t 
t 

I MEMPHIS FIELD 

! ' 
BY LETT~R DATED AUGUST 23, 1978, THAT ALL I -' I 

I-

I ' 

OFFICE FILES PERTAINING TQ THE STUDENT NON-VIOLEN~ -

i CO~ORDINATING COMMITTEE {SNCC} FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1~'~ ~ ; 
I //'" I): I 1_ THROUGH MAY 31, 1968, BE PROVIDED. .7/(" _. ' - I 
I I / I - i 

,'L MEMP.HIS IS REQUESTED TO SEARCH INDICES FOR ALL FILES-A-N'D I ~-l ! 
I REFERENCES PERTAINING TO THE STUDENT NON-VIOLENT CO-ORDINATING I :~: ! 
~[COMMITTEE {SNCC} FOR THE AB,OVE-MENTIONED PERIOD. ANY MATERIAL I 

I . I 

I_LOCATED PERTAINING TO THIS SUBJECT SHOULD BE DUPLICATED AND ONE j 

:l_COpy FURNISHED TO FBI HEADQUARTERS, ATTENTION: CONGRESSIONAL I 
I 
~INQUIRY UNIT, RECORDS MANAGEMENT DIVISION, BY CLOSE OF BusINESS 
J 

_ L.SEPTEMBER 6, 1978. , 
I 
! aT 1 

'I • I I: ,. 

It(!'IJ>!2/J$s £!WB:~ m tI/\$11;2~7~ 1/~~Jtt~l iJ~/lg~ .. 
1 - LEGAL COUNSEL DIVISION . - J 

{ATTN: MR. HELLER} 
1 - MR. W. L. BAILEY 
1 - MR. FOSTER 
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o Teletype 

o Facsimile 
KJ Airtel 

&, .\. : 
~J 

PRECEDENCE: 

o Immediate 

o Priority 
D Routine 

FBI ,,­
..... ~ 

, 
CLAS SIFICATION: 

o TOP SECRET 

o SECRET 

o CONFIDENTIAL 

OEFTO 

.0 CLEAR 

Date __ 9_/_1_/_78 __ -; 
-----------------------------------------------------

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-117290) 
ATTN: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT, 

RECORDS MANAGEMENT DIVISION 

FROM: SAC, MEMPHIS (66-2197) (P) 
() . 

SUBJECT: HOUSE SELECT CO~~fITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA) 

Re Bureau telephone call to Memphis 8/30/78. 

Enclosed for the Bureau are six items containing 
information regarding ANDREW J. YOUNG. 

A search of indices and review of pertinent files 
revealed the ~ollowing serials from Memphis files contain 
information regarding ANDREW J. YOUNG, for the period 3/1 
6/1/68. . /;') ) 

{jl/ I 

Item 1 - Two Xerox copies of Serial 96 from 
Memphis file 100-4105 entitled 
ffMARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.; SM - Cff 

Item 2 - Two Xerox copi'es of Serial 95 of 
Memphis file 100-4105 entitled 
ItMARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.; SM - Cff 

Item 3 - Two Xerox copies of Serial 201 of 
Memphis file 157-166 captioned 
ffCOMINFIL OF SCLC; IS - Cff 

• 
Item 4 - Two Xerox copies of Serial 263 of 

Memphis file 157-166 captioned 
tr~" t'd IItCOMINFI].,J OF SCLC; IS - Cff 

'-..../ ~ 

(2).Bureau (Encs. 6) plClOSUftE rsll ... ·j t 
2-M:mphis ~ t\ SECRET MATERIA~-AT A W~z..·Y' 
BFJ . wp L P1A :. d r.:-!~1~1 / ) /1"'1"\ ", ..> ..... 
(4) ~ #II" q.., ~f~ ,,~~ \"'~-\ - I do ' 

, . &,." 9 SEP 5 197. 

-~~-- 2\!Ud'\ ______________ ~O~\ Transmitted p.:e _~~ 
• <4- 1- 1-, "f () 't I~t "J 

Approved: _._--,'" ""11:}~~+---
(Number> (Time) FBI/DOJ 

NW 65994 Docld:32989138 Page 111 
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..... ... 
~ .. ... .~ , ~ .. . . 

r • . -... .... ... --

Item 5 - ~vo Xerox copies of Serial 265 of 
Memphis file 157-166 captioned 
"CmUNFIL OF SCLC; IS - e" 

Item 6 - Two Xerox copies of Serial 11 of 
Uemphis file 157-1168 captioned 
"RACIAL SITUATION - MmiWHIS; 
RACIAL UATTERS." 

In addition to above serials, there was one reference 
on name ANDREW J. YOUNG listed for Memphis file 44-1987-Sub-A, 
serial 1, page 58. This is the ~,1URKIN case, Bufi1e 44-38861. 
Sub A is the report section of this file. The Memphis file is 
currently at the Bureau. The Bureau is therefore requested to 
reproduce this serial. 

2 ,', 
'l-
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X Airto1 

9/1/78 

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-117290) 
ATTN: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT, 

RECORDS MANAGEMENT DIVISION 

FROM: SAC, l.IEUPHIS (66-2197) (P) 

SUBJECT: HOUSE SELECT CO!~ITTEB Oli ASSASSI:ti.ATIO:t~S (HSCA) 

Be Bureau telephone call to Memphis 8/30/78. 

Enc1osod for the Bureau are six items containing 
information regarding ANDREW J. YOUNG. 

A search of indices and review of pertinent fi10s 
revea10d the following serials from Memphis files contain 
information regarding ANDREW J. YOUNG, for the period 3/1/68 ~ 
6/1/68. 

Item 1 - Two Xerox copies of Serial 96 from 
Memphis file 100·4105 ~ntitled 
"lMnTIli LUTHER KING, JR.; 8M - en 

Item 2 - Two Xerox copies of Serial 95 of 
Memphis file 100-4105 entitled 
n1,IARTni LUTHER KING, JR.; Sfrl - en 

Ite~ 3 - TV;o Xerox Qopies of Sorial 201 of 
Memphis file 157-166 captioned 
"COMINFIL OF SCLC; IS - en 

Item 4 - Two Xerox copies of serial 263 of 
lle~phio file 107-160 captioned 
nCO~tIIW!L OF SCLC; IS - eft 

2-Buronu (Enes. 6) 
2-Memphis ~ 
BFJ:wp l.~. 
(4) {Lv- S .-, t~ ,.,. 

SECRET MATERIAL ATTACHED 

\~{? 
I· 



I 

l 

. . . 
1 • 

ME 66-2197 

Item 5 Two Xerox copies of Serial 265 of 
?I!emphis file 157-166 captioned 
nCOMINFIL OF seLC; IS - C" 

Item 6 - Two Xerox copies of Serial 11 of 
Memphis file 157-1168 captioned 
"RACIAL SITUATION - MEMPHIS; 
RACIAL MA.TTERS. 1f 

In addition to above serials, there was one reference 
on name ANDREW J. YOUNG listed for Memphis file 44-1987-Sub-A, 
serial 1~ page 58., This is the MURKIN case, Bufile 44-38861. 
Sub A is the report "Section of this fi10. Tho ?temphis file is 
currently at the Bureau~ The Bureau is therefore requested to 
reproduce this serial. '-, 

2* 

~W6~~w~~~e_1_2_0 ___________________ ~~~~~~~~~_=~~~~~=_:~; 
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. :;:'!. "Mil CI'I') 101-11.8 

,'-: .. Y rHTEp S!ATES GQY~ AENT 

7V!eniora~durit 
DIRECTOR, FBI (lOO~~06670) 

SAC, NEW YORK (100-136585) 

MARTIN'LUTHER KING, JR. 
SM-C 
(OO:AT) 

Re NY teletypes 4/4,5/68. 

DATE: .4/5 /68 

There are enclosed for the Bureau 11 copies of a 
-r }\1emorandum (LEM) containing information from . 

'\~ on 4/4,5/68, about the reaction of STANLEY LEVISON, 
v \J" ACHTEL and HARRy mAFOI\TTE to the assassination of 

MARTIN LU~HER KING, JR. ~ lv. 



~t -<-_- - ~< 

Yl.~ ,"1 : .~ , -.... - .' _. ./ 
- ~,:~ __ - .. "'t " •"" ~ .. ," 

, . _ ~'':'''' 0 

NY 100-135585 
' .. 

t ._~ . 

sources used in this LHM' are: 
- . 

T_ .~~" ~ ... __ .....;L_ 

, . ,.. .. -

.' 
.., .. ..",~~ ~ ..... ~. . ) 

Anonymous Source 
of 11IFO, 1vFO Report of 
SA JOHN WALSH, dated 

. 7/19/59, at "'FO 
Re: "1i"LG, IS-C II 

. --. -
!l .... 

I . . ...... ~.~ 

. ; 

ISTANLEY LEVISON 
LHARRY BELAF0NTE 

CLARENCE JONES r~ lv-...,. 

BAYARD RUS'JiIN 

This LHM sified "SECRET lI because it contains 
information f a source engaged in furnishing 
information abou rae- ma ters in the US a.nd Communtst. 
influence there'in. 1fut also is classified nSEC!~~) " 
it contains a concen -ration of informat.ion fro~ 1.n 
the characterization of STANLEY LEVISO:!I~.) . 

Page 122 
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In Reply, PIcas!' Refer 10 -.' 

File No. 

. 

,;.. ,.-
UNITED STATES D..EPAR~l'MENT 01" JUSTICE 

FEDERAL }JUHEAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Ne,\'l York, Hm'7 York 
April 5,. 1968 

Bufi1e 100-106670 
~f.PilF'f 

. ~\o-\a\ i,\a 0 

. ' . . ~~~\\",(>T 

ITEH 
2 

~)j.,.~H~. 

., Martin Luther King, Jr. 
'Secu~ity Matter - C 

~5~~~b 

A confidential our e, '\'1ho has furnishc;.d' reliable 
information in the past ~d sed on April 4.'. ~68, that on 
that night, follm'ling 'he ssassination of ~rtin Luther .King, 
Jr., President of th S9 thern Christian Jieadership Conference 
(SCLC), Stanle.~L.e.Y. .s..£M~Lp,nd Harry vlac.hte1 and Stanley Levison 
~md HE1Fr~1:~/o.$be neld severaT_ dJ.~cussions on i'Jhat they should 
do. -""It-was illitlally agreed by LeVJ.SOl1 and I'Jachtel that they 
should go 0 Me~phis that night so they could be of assistance 
there. achtel told Le'!ison that he had been called by. B~;y.a:rd 
Rus..t.in 'lho in turn, had been called by Jim 1.8,\,lson (SCLC 

--representative in Memphis, Tennessee) and said they "lere trying 
to get all kinds of civil rights leaders ,~1\n there (Memphis) 
to keep things from breaking ",ide o~en. (~. ~ 

During their discussions, Levison told Wachtel that 
he felt they should go to Memphis because he thought·there 
\>loul~ ... S.e a .\~h.?l~ .. , _se.~~e~ .. of ger91e!j..n~. q~es:tions "7hich the (SCLC) 
~s"taff "J'Ould be .faced· :1Ii1.th· and tha·t he and 1tJachtel c'ould make . 
a. contr:i.bution. Levison said he meant (questions such as) 
should they go on ·,.,ith IIthis march ll (the lvIemphis march scheduled 
for April 8, 1968) and should they go on '!,'lith "the Vlashlngton 
thingll (the Poor People's Cam])aign in1'lashington, D.C. (1;iJ \;.... 

.. 

. , . 
, , ':2 t w"l f)1I ...Jk/!71 ~ 7 L 

(Or t~~ ;;~2~(1J €1 ~:;"., r:t'"l -~~~- s· t·Ct'lr~f'" Ir ,.'."." .. ("1'\"' ""\.11 _.... .~ f po 
. ~ .' .. .:." ~':\~'" .~q\.~.': ., & ...... 11;;;. r ".t!' 
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'Martin Luther King., Jr._ .'. 

Wachtel secured plane reservations for si· persons. 
to fly to Memphis the night of April 4.9 1968; Wa' tel felt that 
he and h~s 'l;life, Stanley, Levison, Qla)~~~n~e_ ;ro~~ (~fry Belafonte 
and poss1.bly Bayard Rus.t1.n "lould make-:-trre---=rr:rp, f~ \)..... 

~ . 1 . 
Levison preferred not to have Rustin present at any 

meeting they might have (in Memphis) because ~lbelieved the 
rest of the (SCLC) .staff "lOuld feel hostile, \~ v. . 

Thereafter, Levison and Hachtel began to doubt the 
wisdom of going to Mem 1 is that night since thei could not 
hold any important d'Scusslons or make any important decisions. 
Wachtel noted that he most important thing they \'70uld try· 
to do is not to hove violence in Kingts name. He indicated' 
that Andre".-', Ymm , Executive Vice Pres ident of the SCLC, has 
taken "'fhat epproo.ch. Levison stated this is not the kind of 
approach he \-70uld have taken, that he did not me'an to t·ell ' 
them not to be calm or to urge them into violence, but that 
he feels the point they should be making is, i']hat kind of 
system'is it that produces such a thing (Kingfs death) when 
he starts to fight for. the lowly, like the garba.ge men. Levison 
said that in other words he thought ""7e '...Ve got to be angryll. 
Levison added that Andre\-! Young i'laS ooably. thinking that there 
are a great many Negroes ,\1ho are ng to get hysterical and 
g.o out and ge~. thems el ves shot '\.~n. ~ \..>-0 .... .. 

Levison SUbSeqUent/Ytold Harry Belafonte that· he 
had talked with Jesse Jael~~_ an SCLC offieia.l, ",ho told him 
not to come to Mempnis. Lev1.son and Belafonte agreed to fly 
to Atlanta at 11:30 AM on Friday, April 5., 1968 .. Levison t.old 
Belafonte to make the reservations for the t",l0 of them a.nd to 
let Harry ltTachtel a.nd the others worry about themsel v~s . .~v..... 

On April 5, 1968, the same source learned that 
Andre'\'] Young contacted Stanley Levison on that date, They 
discussed Kin~fs succ~ssor and agreed that Ralph (Abernathy, 
an SCLC official) was'the only logical choice. Young stated 
that they were going to call a press conference on the morning 
of April 5J 1968, liTo sort of straighten things out" and to 
announce the establishment of t.he Martin Luther King FU.nd to 
perpetuate his memory. Young noted thaWenator Robert Kennedy 
had P\lt his :plane at their d isposal. ~) II 

- 2 -
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Martin Luther- King" Jr', 

'. . 
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Young and Levison agre~to meet at the 
house in Atlanta around 1: 30 pr-1.~"{ \J--

A confidential source" '\'1ho has furnish 
reliable information in the past, adv: sed 

ifiMn A r'll 1964, that ~~y~.~Y LeY..l.§o t"las . 
member of the ommunist Par-y, ' 

nited States~of America (CP,USA), in 
July, 1963. ~n late 1963 and early 1964, 
he criticized the CP for not being 
suffici~ntly militant in the civil rights 
struggle. Levison was described b;}T certain 
CP leaders as being to the f!left" of the CP 
,in his position on civil rights. His 
differences "lith the CP, however, are merely 
tactical and he continues :tIis ideological 
adheren<?e to Commun ism] ~ \ @') " 

- - , 
Harry Hachtel is the Executive Vice Pr sident 
of the ganc1hi Society for Human Righ.L. , New 
York, Ne"i York. 

A confidential source, \'1ho has furnished 
reliable information in the past, furnishe'd 

..:..--- information. in pecembe-r" -19l~9, that Ha.rry-·· 
. H. Wachtel" 41 Broad Street, New York, 

Nei>l York, "laS' on a list of individua.ls 
carried'as active members of the National 
La-wyers Guild . 

. A character:i.zation O'f the National Lcl\'1yers. 
GU'ild is attached hereto. 

·On March 5, 1944, another confidential 
sour.ce, 11ho has furnished reliable 
information in the past, furnished 
information "lhich revealed that tpe name 
Ha.rry Wachtel "ias on a list of names, 
significance not known, which was . 
maintained at the Headquarters of the 
Kings County Communist Party (CP) at 
26 Court Street, - Brooklyn, Ne1;J York. 

3 
\ . 
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Regarding Harry 'Wachtel's "life, Leonora, Lu6-Ch I-e ( 
it is noted that the same confidential---------~ 
source furnished information on March 5, 
1944, '\'lhich revealed that her name and . 
address '-lere on a Ii t of names of newly 
elected officers of the Bath Beach Club 
'of the Kings Coun' CP. 

With respect ~o the Gandhi Society for 
Human Rights{ it is 'to be not'"ea-tna-cmis 
organtz'at'lO'i11.s an adjunct of the Southern 
Christian Leadership Conference (SCLC), of 
Which Martin Lut er -King, Jr. is the president, 
'~nd serves to aise funds fqr the SCLC. 

rday Evening Post", issue o~ 
, 1964, page 76,~aya!9 

Ru.s tin 1.S the subj ect of a=r='e-,fture-
artIClecaptioned: "The Lone Wolf of 
Civil Rights." In it" Rustin is said to' 
have come to New York in 1938, as an organizer 
~or the Young Communist League (YCL), 
and as such, he had the job of recruit.ing 

. students for the "Party". Furthermore, 
the article reports that during his first, 
years in Ne,'l York, Rustin ga·ve, most of his 
earnings to the "Party." He reportedly 
left the "Partyll in 1941, the article 
states." . . 

i 

The YCL has been designated pursuant to 
. 'Executive Order 1045°.,. . 

The "Daily Worker!', February 11, 1957, page 1, 
column 2, reported that Bayard Rusti~, 
Executive S~cretary, War Resisters League, 
\'las an observer at the 16th National Convention 
of the Communist Party, United Sta'tes of America, 
(CP, USA), held in Ne .... l York City, on February 9-11, 
1957. 
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The "Daily Worker" "laS an East Coast Com!J1unist 
publication until it ceased publication on 
January 13, 195e. 

A confidential source, "iho has furnished 
reliable information in the past, advised 
on September 25, 1963, that during a 
meeting of the National Board, CP,USA, 
on that aate, Benjamin J. Davis remarked 
that, "Rustin calls me constantly -­
openly." ~u.... 

Another confidential source, \'1ho has 
furnished relj.able information in the ' 

'past" advised, on February 19, 20, 1964, 
that Bayard Rustin contacted Benjamin 
J. Davis on those dates and sought his' 

'a.dvice as to hm'l he could escape ,from a 
speaking engagement to ''Thich he was 
committed. On the latter contact, 
Davis told Rustin that he "las vTorking 
on his request and had contacted friends 

, who had contacts "lith the group to which' 
,'. ~~~~i~ ... ~ra.~ ,to, ,speaJ~.". ~) .. .:-..~ .' _,' , ' 

A confidential source, who has furnished 
reliable 'information in, the pa~t, advised 
on January 21, 1964, that as of that date, 
Benjamin J. Davis VIas National Secretary 
of the CP,USA. 

"The New York Times", August 24; 1964," 
page 27, 'column J.J., reports that Benjamin 
J. DaVis, National Secretary, CP, USA, 
died in New York CitjT on the night of 
Augu~t 22, 1964.' . 

\ 

Clarence Jones is the'General Counsel to 
the Gandhi Society 'for Human Rights, 
15 East 40th Street, 'Ne'll York, Ne'Vl York. 

A confidential so'urce, "lho has furnished fI:v\(}.J 
reliable information in the past, advised ~} 
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Martin Luther King, Jr: 

,o~ February 26, 1957, that he identified a 
photograph of Clarence Jones as a ,person 
whom he kne'w during late 1953" or early 
1954, to be a member of and in a position ' 
of leadership in, the Labor Youth League (LYL) .~r\,v 

On October 28, 1958, a confidential source 
who has furnished reliable information 
in the past, advised that, according 
to Jean Smith, Secretary at CP Headquarters, 

, Nel'l York City, Harry Belafonte had been 
a member of the Young Communist League 
(YCL) before comintt" into prominence as an 
entertainer. ~~ ~). '. 

The LYL has been designated pursuant to 
Executive Order 10450. 
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Martin Luther King, Jr. 

1. , APPEND.IX 

N~TIONAL LA\iYERSGUILD 
, , ~ - .. ..... .. 

. The "Gui,de to Subv'ersi ve OrganizatiC?ns and 
Publications,lf revised and published as of DecembeI' 1, 
1961, prepared and released by the Committee on Un­
American Activities, United states House of Represent­
ative's" \<lashington, D.C., contains the following' 
concerning the National .Lawyers Guild: 

'. IINational Lalt7yers quild 

·~1. Cited as a Communist front. 
(Special Committee on Un-Americari 

q Activities, House Report 1311 on the 
CIa Political Action Committee, 
'Mar<?h 29 J 1944, p. 149:) . 

Cited 8.S a Communist front· which t.is 
the foremost legal buli'lark 9f the . 
Communist Party" its front organizations, 
and controlled unions' and which 'since 
its inception has never failed to rally 
to the legal defense of the Communist 
Party arid individual members thereof" 

. including knm'm espionage agents. f .. 

. (Colpmittee on Un-American Activities, 

. ·-;--House Report 3123 on the. National" 
Lawyers Guild, September 21 J 195'0} 
originally related September 17, 1950.) 

113.. . . t To defend the cases of Communist 
la"llbreake!'s J fronts have been devised 
making special appeals in behalf of civil. 
liberties and reach~ng out far beyond the 
confines of the Communist Party itself. . 
Among these organizations are the * * *. 
National I.a~'TYers Guild. When the 
pommunist Party itself'is under fire . 

. these offer a buh-lark of protection. t 

(Internal Sectlrity Subcommittee of the 
Senate Judiciary Committee, Handbook 
for Americans J S. Doc'. 117 J April 23" 
1956, p. 91.)" 
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SECRET 
FBI ATLANTA 

1:20AM URGENT 4/9/68 LWG 

rro DIRECTOR Al-l""D MEMPHI S 

FROM ATLANTA 
'"" ~ ~ .. r .. 
~\~~'\~lQ 

~ Teleiytle 
• ,.I 

~ .. _ ... .J 

A8SASSINATION OF DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. RACIAL MATTERS o 

cmnWNIST INJHLTRATION OF SOUTHERN CHRISTIAN LEADERSHIP 

CONFERENCE~ INTERNAL SECURITY = c. 
ON APRIL EIGHT INSTANT A CONFIDENTIAL~' SOIJRCEWHO HAS FURNISHED 

RELIABLE INFORMATION IN THE PAST ADVISED AS FOLLOWS: 

A NUMBER OF MEMBERS OF THE sou'rHERN CHRISTIAN LEADERSHiIP 

CONFERENCE(SCLC). EXECu~IVE ARD MET WITH THE SCLC EXECUTIVE 

STAFF IN ATLANTA ON APR .I SIX LAST AND APPROVED THE ASSUMP'rION 

BY RALPH D. ABERNATH~ OF THE PRESIDENCY OF SCLC. 

ON APRIL SEVEN LAST ABERNATHY ~mNTrONED TO SOME SCLC EXECUTr\~ . 
BOARD MEMBERS AND EXECUTIVE STAFF MEMBERS HE WAS AWARE THAT smitE 

OF THEM WERE NOT SATISFIED WITH HIS AS ;PRESIDENT OF SCLC~ HE 

PLEADED FOR THEIR COOPERATION UNTIL AFTER THE FUNERAL OF MARTIN 

LUTHER KING, JR, FOLLOWrIS, ABERNATHY SAID THEY MIGHT ~.::::::;. ~. 
TO EFFECT CER'l'AIN C:ZANG'S(NOT SPECIE'IED) IN THE 0119AlilZATG C;{l~ ..) ~ 

.,' w.;n~\f'inc1{ED_l ~';) ~ 
~1PJJ1F/t.I--. ~~~:-~~~.­WYAT: ~ _'. WA!.JKE ""l?S>RMER SCLC OFFICIAL, IS CURREN'Afr-~'·1~~FANTA 

AND ·AsSIRTING sCLe WITH' FUNERAL ARRAtiGE~mNTS FOR.:.lillIG!B~~~"!;~~~!~g,~(" k K~~' . 
If the intelligence contc/ined ill the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it 7-6' suggested that i~llit,'blY 
paraphmsed ill urder tv prl")tect the BI/.I:eau:Z:;;gr"i!~!.Jl..t;1JlI!,!'i.Ss.fY//ftllh~ ,;<-( .f) / I /' 

%? 1M I IN 1A1!"" () ,tL~~ r < I ~) ~ ¥~! .: rl~";j t~ n / - ~=- .//,fr,,/' 
~~W~~. jLk61~:3~8:'~~ag",,~~,3:r; .9r~~u~~~k-~. a • .5.1 - I b 6 - ~[)f;I-~~-:---



: • ," ," .FD-Z60 ·m;;v. 0-28-56) 
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I • . 

PAf}E TWO 

I •• 

! 
STANrny J.J:VISO. AND HARRY Yt'ACHTELf ATTEl'!"'DED 
~~~~';~~r~~~~-= c:.~~~~~ft...~3 

SCLC EXECUlTVE, 

STAFF MEETING HELD IN ATLANTA APRIL FIVE LAST AND HEMAINED AT , ./" 

SCLC THROUGHOtJT APRIL SIX AND SEVEN LAST. LEVISON AND WACHTEL 

HAVE PARTICIPATED IN DISCUSSIONS WI TH seLC EXECUTIVE BOARD 1·Z Mf3ERS 

AND EXECUTIVE STAFF~mMBii'RS.l; 'PRECISE NATURE OF THESE. DISCTJSeIONS 

NOT KNOWN TO SOURCE. '!I.) \.;... / 
~~=!.!'~~?~~IDOW O~ARTIN LU'l'IlliR KING, JR~; RALPH D. 

ABERNATHY; AN~~~~!2.~XECUTrVE VICE PP.ESIDENT. />CLC; ANJ) 

HOSEA WILLIAMs,IDiRECTOR OF VOTER REGISTRATION AND POLITICAL EDUCATIOH 
~~~~,:?ES--sf_~ ~ , .......... .....-..~~.-'-.--

'.~ seLC, CONTEMPLATED DEPARTI~G ATJ.JANTA SEVEN AM APRIL EIGHT INSTANT 

VIA CHARTERED PLANE EN ROUTE i\1EMPHIS: TENN. 7 WHERE MRS. KING AND 

ABERNATHY WILL LEAD MARCH OF S.TRIKING SANITATION WORKERS. \f) \.N 

AS OF Th"E NIGHT OF APRIL ~EVEN LAS'!' MAJORITY OF seLC EXECUTIVE 

STAFF MEMBERS FELT IF PRESIDENT JOHNSON APPEARS AT KING'S FUNERAL 

THIS WILL MERELY BE "POLITICKING" ON ':crIE PRESIDENT f S PART AND I3'CLC 

INTENDS TO GIVEr'HIM A IIBACK SEAT". ($') Lv 

A SECOND CO:N"FIDENTIAJ.J SOURCE WHO Hi1.S FURiUSHED REJ..IIABLE INFOR-

MATION IN THE PAST ADVISED 'IN APRIL SIXTYF01JR THAT L.~VIsm·~ 

~MEMBER OF THE COMMUNIST PARTY AS OF JULY SIXTYTHRZ., (;~)Sf'1lJ . 

. , 

". • ~ ...... _ ........ '" ;."t 

A THIRD CONFIDE:N""TIAL SOUl-leE WHO HAS FV1UUSH:GD RSLI A3:.1 

INFORMA'rION IN THE PAST ADVISED IN MARCH }'ORT'X1i'OUR THE NAME HAIn!).' , 

If the intellig!1nce eontailwd in the abou/? ,~e.ssage is to be diss('minated outside the Bureau. it is suggested that if be ">t.ft.1M) 
paraphrased til order to protect the Br.reau s cryptographic system,~. , (~ F..':'~ .~. ."~. ,.~' , 

'\l"' .. t .... oM t 
\.. ! f'" .. 

NW 65994 Docld:32989134t PllIge. 131.. ,,-, ~. . , --'_.. ~: - . . 



• 

1'0-280 (Rev. 8-20-58) .--- • -, . . ,.. 
'. . • copy' 

~ . . 
. DE(OI}~D 

"i' ...... ,.t' ...... ;~ £tIa~ if.... "'l ~.r-~{ .~-
• (..r~ (~ .. -: ~ 

CJ R@di@~~ \.~ ~ ~'~ 

PAGE THREE 

KINGS' COUNTY COMMUNIST PARTY, BROOKLYN',' NEW YORK. (fJ.l Lv 

ADMINISTRATlVE~ 

0." . 

RE ATLANTA TEIEPHONE CALLS TO BUREAU AND MKMP!HS APRIL EIGHT 

INSTANT. 

FIRST SOURCE IS 
~ 

AT ONE TlffiEE EIGHT SEVEN-R. 
~) 

THIRD SOURCE IS 

I§ECOND SOURCE 

IS 
~ '''yo--.... -.".- -~,--,..-~-. 

. \,_. . .. ... , ."'-'--" . . ii~ 
-----~~ ,~. ~ .. '-

"" ",~- .... ....:. ~ ... ,.. . " 

~BOVE INFORMATION FROM AT ONE THREE EIGHT SEVEN - R CONFIDENTIAl,. (}f) Lv 

11"FORMATION PERTAINING TO MEMPHIS FURNISHED BUREAU AND MEMPHIS 

IN RE TELEPHONE CALLS. IID'ORMATION RE SeLC REACTION TO PRr~SIDENT 

... ATTENDING F.'UNERAI.I FURNISHED BUREAU IN RE TELEPHONE CALLS. ('1)~ 
AT ONE THREE EIGHT SEVEN - R FURNISHED INFORMATION REFERRED 

TO AT TWELVE: ZERO FIVE AM APRIL EIGHT INSTANT. (y(J Lu 

NO LHJvI SUBMITTED. 

RM COPIES SENT NEW YORK AND CHICAGO. 

DGB 

'~-.' , 

; . 

If the intellipellc-;:~o~ttltned in the above message is to be dis.~(mlinated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitahly 
ptlrarlzrc:se!!Jl~ ~rder to protect the Bureau's cryptographic IS,\ sle-"s. . 
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';AY I~ COITION .. • 
.1- GSA FPMR (.41 CFR) 101·11.11 _'... 

': UNr~ED STATE.,VERNMENT 

I.- lvIemora.udurn 
TO 

FROM 

SUBJECT: 

ITE}! 
4 

SAC (151-166) DATE: 5/21/68 

SA WILLIAM: H. LAWRENCE 

SOUTHERN CHRISTrAN LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE (SCLC) 
RM 

On 4/11/68 Dr. CHARLES L. nniKINS 1 Presidents 
Owen COllege, Memphis, and Liaison Source~ orally 
advised SA LAWRENCE as follows: 

DINKINS went to Atlanta, Ga., to the '4/9/68 
funeral of Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. 

He said JOHN BURRELL SMITH, Black Orga.nizing 
Project (BOP) leader, is still in schoolo that he is 
an irresponsible loud-mouth, who is trying to legally 
but unethically extort money from co~m (Community on the 
Move for Equality), a local group of Negro ministers 
which was formed to' aid the sanitation worker~ under the 
guise of being able to prevent ~acial violence in Memphis 
if his group is given sufficient money~ 

SMITH and his group are trying to neon tt the 
National Business Leaguer headed by LEONARD SMALL, into 
financing them in a project to manufacture tikis or amulets, 
the African symbols which black power sympathizers wear around 
their necks. SMALL will not "go for this. n 

Both DINKINS and Rev 0 BEN HOOKS of the Middle 
BaptSt Church and al~~o udge in Shelby County Criminal Court 
Division IV, are very lose to the National SCLC leadership. 
DINKINS went to scho 1 with the current SCLC President, 
l!~PH D/). ~~A?;,!.IY(S W~fe. ABERNNrHY's wife used to live 
wl.th DINKmS' p~hts l.Il S31ma, Alabama o . 

((} _ 157-166 e... 
1 - 170-82 (Blli~ HOOKS) 
1 170-114 (Dr .. CHARLES L .. DINKINS) 
1 157-276 (Liaison With Groups Sponsoring Integration) .-,;-:"", 
1 - 157-1067 (BOP) -=-='. :.'::=' .;:-: :-. ~ .f.. ~-'\ ; 
l' ... 157-957" (JOHN B. SMITH) I ~t.\"" J """.- 'I-.--
WHL:gmh i §~:;;;:.;::,)¥G: . J.-.'- \..t.,1 
( 6~ H A'{ ~'. J ~'''~Q \' A ... I ~ I,:,,' .\. ,.,1,):) IJ I 

I 
"V~ 'rol-Iv.:.h.r· .... [lj I 

: '-~~ 
j " . . ~\ \ ~ \ ~ ~ ~~\'C\.~\t.,\<" ~ "---

~ ~ Buy U.S. Sa.ings Bonds R,gtllar~ on th, Payroll Sav;ngs Pia. tw 6599l4'o·8oc:Id:3~1~g~~1~ __ _ _ _ _ ____ _ 
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DINKniS has known Rev~. J..:lMES L .. BEV£ since the 
la%er was a theological student at the Ame~an Baptist 
.Theological School in Nashvillee BEVELf.'S nigillatic; talks 
peaceful one moment and radical and viole ~ the next~ . 

He knows P..e:v_~. c AMDRE!~ .. Jo. _YOUNq of the SCLC staff 
who he said is on loan to SCLC from ,the Board of Home 
Mis8ion8 11 United Church of Christ.. V 

DINKINS does not ant icipate that SCLC will have 
any lasting effect on Memphis, although it will have an 
emotional impact for some tim3 due to the fact that KING 
was killed in Memphis. 
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;;" F;- ~elta 1\~~istr; ~:" 
. NE'W l~ORK, N.Y. ~le citizenship education, welfareJ 
Rev. 4,!~];Jn'kUOUllt~~t. and relief, .and education. .\ 

~l:l1Jta-;-Ga., c'(ecutIIrehlce pres· The staff team of 32 dl' 
ident of the SouthM'n Christian rected by OweD Brooks, as. 
Leadership Conference~' has sociate director, with offices 
been named Cha~'rm n of the in Greenville, Miss. . 
National Council Churches' Besides stipport from rna. 
Delta Jlfinllitn:. It was an- jor denominations in the United 
lloiinCe(f-~ s 11113>\ taneously iu States, the Delta Ministry 
New York pity and at Delta has received numerous grants 
~Iinistry h e a d quarters in from OVerseas churches, in· 
GreenYille, l\Iiss. \: eluding recent grants from 

, d .' • ! Dutch and Danish ·(:tmtctr<*' as 
!.Ir. Youn"" _ \~1JO lef. t,he a memorial to Dr. Kin!>', i 

staff of the NatIOnal COUUle! <> ~. '~ 'J 
in 1961 to work for. Dr. Martin 

) Luther King, Jr., will preside 
over the 35-memb1r commis. " 

. sian which governs the Delta / 
,i\Iinistry program, primarily in 
15 counties of the Mississim 
DeUa a r ca. He sucr,p6ds 
the R£y: ~ .0 •• ~~ of 
Valley Forge, ~sociate 
executive of the American 
Bapti$t Home Mission SOciety. 

The incoming Delta Ministry 
,chairman served as ,associate 
executh'e director of the NCe 
Department of Youth Work 
from 1957-61. He was formerly 
pastor of the Bethany Congre­
gational Christian Church in 
'l'homasville, Ga., and Ever., 
green Congregational Christian 
Church of Beechton, Ga. 

He attended Dillard and How­
ard Universities,graduatina in 
1951, and received the B.D. 
degree from Hartford Seminary 
l"oundatiol1 in 1955. He was a 
participant -in the Austrian 
Work Camp sponsored by the 
Brethren Volunteer Service inl 
1953 3l)d was a faculty mem. 
~er of United Christian Youth 
!Ifovement training conferenc. 
es . 
. As SCLC executive vice pres. 
Jdent, Mr. Young is the chief 
administrator of a major civil 
and human rights organiza. 
tion structured under a ]()ose 
i~?cration ol nationwide af. 
Ilhatcs. that adhere to the 
lUm.-al Impcratives of a phUos­
phy 0/ nonviolence deeply 
rooted In the thinking of Jesus, 
Henry Thoreau and Mahatma 
~ar.dhi.. He was a 'dose and 
Influentla! aide to SCLC's presi. 
dent, the late Rc\'. Dr. Martin 
Luther King, Jr. 

The Delta, Minisirv was es. 
tablished in 1964 by the Nc"C 
as • a long term project for . 
relIef and conlll1.llnitv dCVCIOP'l 
mont an~ ~%Jciliatio!l. 

Its mnJo~currcnt projects in. 
I NW 65~lloCfB~'S~1MeJIim"!f8.t' 5 ~T'-~ ~""b L_____ . 
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!D-280 IRe." 8-26-SfJi . -
...... 

4-5-68 

URCEI~T 

TO DIPJ1CTOR, CHICAGO~ NEVi YORK AND MEMPHIS 

l-t"'EW YORK VIA WASHINGTOH 

OF LECTURES THAT M~.ERnATli'1 WILL ASSm;!E SCI£.! L."EADERSHI:\, A!:n 

'Onl) I 
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, 

pAGE TWO 

seLC EXECUTIVE STAFF AND ~~XECUTIVE BOARD WILL MEET 

SUCCESSION OF ABEENATh"Y. 

E~IDo 

. f' 

'0 

"' , 

" 
~ _ , 1 

.;' 

If the intellig.ellce contaillcd in the above message is tu l,.> :"""M!miT;at,!d out..,ide the Bureau, it is sugf!.l'sted chut it be ~uit~,/;,; 
parap!lrased III order to protect the Bureau's cryptogrcpht·; .. ; I.t,; Il.~. 
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1 
! 9/6/78 

c~)l~li'n"'1'~~T c;".m::.r;c::. 
r~~.-::~r-;:-,.~ CUl_~;!~~U c:: ~~ t,-,.f:C~,:f[:: ~~lr:,~~ 

UNCLAS EFT 0 

.. ; FM DIRECTOR FBI {62-117290} 
;- -.-.-~~- - ------~-----

~j I TO LEGAL ATTACHE MEXICO CITY IMMEDIATE I 
, 

I BT 
I 

·I~ UNCLAS EFT 0 

PHOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS {HSCA} I 
.. ~lP 

BUTEL TO MEXICO CITY, JUNE 21, 1978. 

I-

I , RE: 
: 

IMMEDIATE 

AS SET FORTH IN REFERENCED BUTEL, LEGAL ATTACHE, MEXICO 

; CITY WAS ADVISED THAT HSCA REQUESTED SPECIAL AGENT JOHN J. 
! 

- , 

'- F 0 A R DE, JR., BE MAD E A V A I LAB L E FOR IN T E R V lEW • 0 N S E PTE M B ~1~,. I .~ 

1978, GERALD HAMIL TON, STAFF MEMBER, HSCA, ADVISED THAT (" '7/ ___ Ji ~~I ; 

COMMITTEE NOW INTERESTED IN INTERVIEW OF SPECIAL AGENT f,QARD.E. .~ 

AT WASHINGTON, D. C., DURING WEEK OF SEPTEMBER 18-22, 1978, AT 

I HIS CONVENIENCE • . r SPECIAL AGENT FOARDE IS REQUESTED TO SUTEL FBI HEAD­

[QUARTERS, ATTENTION' CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT {CIU}, RECORDS I 
··LMANAGEMENT DIVISION, AND ADVISE DATE HE WOULD BE AVAILABLE FOR I 
I INTE:RVIE:W BY HSCA STAFF ATWASHINGTQN_"LD·C· CIU ~HQUJ..D BE. __ .,.1 

~~).j.J/lXt/1f"I~B'W~ W __ : 9/6m ; m_M4: ~bl!"IPF: 
1 - ~lR. CREGAR tk\~ltC 67 ~ ~ - I II c;{ 70---- --.' ~~---..:... 

ATTN: LIAISON DESK FEDERAlBUREAUOFINVESTlGATION SEE ~TE;EPAGJ TWO. 
1 - MR. MINTZ COMMUNICATIONS SECTION = v 1,:; 1~~7;-' 

ATTN: MR· HELLER •• 
1 - MR. BAILEY SEP 0"6' 19,16. 
1 - MR. RYAN 
1. - MR. FOSTER \ cr·~ ~) ~- v~ 

TELETYPE 
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I !
.-----"~ 

. 2 I 

i:,~?,~PiM~~r erF JU3n::!' 

E~£C~~~t SUr~AU C~-, ~~~V~Sfk~~n~;;"~ 
CC.\~~~.~llj~~~:/~l, LC~~ !,~=35J&~S~ ro~_~v~ 

1------------=------------- --~ --------~~ ~ ---.~----- - -~-~----- -----....- --~---- -,-----1 

I P,.;AGE TW~O; DE HQ 0075 UNCLAS EFT 0 : I 

j
,""" .~---- ... .<._-' ' .. '.- -. - ... ----. ---- -- ~- '.~'-.--.--- --... - .. - .. ~-.-.------.---.-- - .. - .---... --- -. -I 
: TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED OF ANY CONFLICT THAT SPECIAL AGENT FOARDEi 

I MAY HAVE WITH PROPOSED DATES OF INTERVIEW. : 

l'[BT 
I 

II ,-
I 

I" ',-
I 
j 

I 
I-
I 
I 
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'\ 
Teletype 
To: Legal Attache Mexico City 
Fm: Director, FBI (62-117290) 

NOTE: HSCA, by letter dated 6/5/78, had previously requested 
Sepecial Agent Foarde be made available ~or interview. 

Special Agent Foarde has been cleared from his 
employment agreement (see Legal Counsel to Assistant Director, 
Administrative Services Division memorandum, 6/22/78). 

On 9/1/78, ~MtuAg t William F. Callahan, Liaison 
Desk, Division Five, l1as advised o~ HSCA's request that 
Special Agent Foarde be made available ~or interviel'l during 
week o~ 9/18-22/1978. .$Z8~~fib Callahan advised that 
Special Agent Foarde is not scheduled to make any trips to 
FBI Headquarters in the immediate ~uture. 

- 2 -
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FD-36. IR"~. 7=27-tf~} 

• 

TRANSMIT VIA: 

o Teletyp'e ..,. 

o Facs.imile 

!Kl Airtel 

• PRECEDENCE: 
I" 

D Immediate 

o Prior.ity 

D Routine 

FBI 

CLAS SIFICATION: 

o TOP SECRET 

o SECRET 

D CONFIDENTIAL 

DEFTO 

o CLEAR 

Date 8/14/78 

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI 
, 

FROM: ~C, ATLANTA (66-2242) 

SUBJECT: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE 
-oN-ASSASSINATIONS -- -- -

ReButel-call -t~ Atlanta 8/11/78. 

Enclosed for the Bureau are serials 921 through ffi55. 
These serials cover the period from 3/1/68 to 6/1/68. 

It is noted serial 306 was located between serials 
937 and 938, however, it falls within the period of 3/1/68 
to 6/1/68. 

(2). Bureau (Ene. 35) 
-r' - Atlanta 
RRP/ld 
(3) 

Trans mitted ---::--:--::--:-__ -=:---:-__ 
(Number) (Time) 

Per _____ _ 



I , 

~ 

,. 
10 ~. 

Routi,!~lip' C'" 
FD-4 (Rev. 3-1-1=73) 

.--- ---- ------.,.----------.; 

.. 

Date ~8'-'-1_=1c.::4J../.:!:[fi:::.8 __ _ 
To: iii DIrector t"_ 

SA RICHARD 
Au.:. ROOM" 8988" 

C. BUSCHrNG 
-FILE 

DSAC 
Title 

DASAC 

D Supv. 

D Agent . 
DSE 

DSC 

DCC 

. f;:. \ 
\~ RE: ______________________ _ 

D Steno 

D Clerk o Rotor #: ---------­
ACTION DESIRED 

o Acknowledge 
o Assign __ Reassign __ 
o Bring file 
o Call me 
o Correct 
o Deadline -------
o Deadline passed 
o Delinquent 
o Discontinue 
o Expedite 
DFile 
o For information 
DHandle 
o Initial & return 
D Leads need attention 

o Open Case 
o Prepare lead cards 
D Prepare tickler 
o Return assi.9nment card 
o Return file 
o Search and return 
OSee me 
o Serial # _________ _ 

o Post 0 Recharge o Return 
o Send to 

~---------o Submit new charge out 
o Submit report by ______ _ 

o Type 

o Return with explanation or notation as to action taken. 

-, 

DUNN, JR. 

__ See reverse side 



f ---
.40 

~ ~ 

ITED STATES GOVER N M ENT 

DATE: 8/29/78 orandU\ffi 
, R!~~I:q~I.1WAC, JACKSONVILLE (175-00) 

~p~~~ :J t.. ... -

.' Ci 

SUBJECT: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON 
--A:SSl1S"S'tNAT'iONS(HSCA)' --" 

). 

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-,117290) 
(ATTN: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT, 

RECORDS ~ffiNAGEMEN~ DIVISION) 
/1 -I Tnt , .. I 
,./~" ~_ V ... 'V-1 .. , I ~~ , .. ;~ 'v.-"",- ,~ 

.. 

V ,,' 
Enc\~sed for the Bureau are two copies of a letter 

from AUBREy;r ..J(oE1u;J , P.O. Box 556, Atlantic Beach, Florida, 
32_2_3~3.J ... telephone numBer g0"71-=2"'415'::6'6"6il7C[atoo"-Kuglis:C--17-, -f9-t:-8 J 
and received by the Jacksonville,office on August 21, 1978.' 
Also enclosed for the Bureau are two copies of an handwritten 
letter dated January 22, 19~7, postmarked ,January 23, 1967, 
at Montgomery, Alabama, and signed J{\~tE.§", .... ~ .. oc,~j1.2_t.~,s,9:~n-I~:.t9.!L,. 
~ye~.l.JJo.n~tg91I1e.L;Y~t.~~~~'~ A copy of thJ.s letter was fur-­
l'fiS'f.h:l·d ...... as~an~-enclosure to Mr. DEAL's letter. It is noted 
that Mr. DEAL designated carbon copies ~ his letter for 
attorneys HARRY MESHAW, F.,LEE BAILEY, as well as Mr. LOUIS 
STOKES of the HSCA and the'Florida Times Union, a Jacksonville 
newspaper. 

Mr. DEAL originally furnished this information I 
telephonically to SC RANDY P. BELYEW of the Jacksonville' 
office on 8/17/78. ~ 

On 8/22/78, Mrs. DEAL telephonically adv;ised SA 
JUDSON L. RIGBY that her former husband was RALPH H. FOSTER 
who now resides at 919 42nd Street South, Birmingham, Alabama. 
She could furnish no further information conc~rning the letter, 
had no idea where her husband had obtained the letter, and 
stated he had brought it home years ago and she had only 
recently found it among;' other papers. 

5 S:::P 1 197B 

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 
(REV. 7-76) 
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6 
5010-112. 
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AI,JBRS'; 6. DEAL P.O. BOX 556 ATLANTIC BEACH, FLORIDA 32233 (PHONE 904·246-6664} 

Mr. Belleau 
Federal Bureau of I·nvestigation 
P.O. Box 8928 
Jacksonville, Florida 32211 

Dear Mr. Belleau: 

August 17, 1978 

I As per our conversation this evening, I am sending you a copy of the 
letter I believe to be an authentic letter from James Earl Ray to Site Oil 
Company, 3150 'Birmingham Highway, Montgomery, Alabama. 

My wife was married to a former Alabama State Trooper. How he came by this 
letter, I do not know. Neither does my wife. 

If the signature is authenticated it could be of some interest to your 
organization. 

AJD/mrd 

cc: Harry Meshaw, Attorney 
F. Lee Bailey, Attorney 

Ene. 

Mr. Louis Stokes, House Assassination €ommittee 
Florida Times Union 
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AUBRE¥ J. DEAL P.O. BOX 556 ATLANTIC BEACH, FLORIDA 32233 (PHONE 904·246-6664) 

Mr. Belleau 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
P.O. Box 8928 
Jacksonville, Florida 32211 

Dear Mr. Belleau; 

August 17, 1978 

As per our conversation this evening, I am sending you a copy of the 
letter I believe to be an authentic letter from James Earl Ray to Site Oil 
Company, 3150 ~irmingham Highway, Montgomery, Alab~ma. 

My wife was married to a former Alabama State Trooper. How he came by this 
letter, I do not know. Neither does my wife. 

If the signature is authenticated it could be of some interest to your 
organization. 

AJD/mrd 

cc: Harry Meshaw, Attorney 
F. Lee Bailey, Attorney 

Ene. 

Mr. Louis Stokes, House Assassination committee 
Florida Times Union 
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